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efmeleejece Ieveoeì, pesÿ meb®eeuekeÀ, ³eeb®es ceveesiele
Yeejleeleerue menkeÀejer yeBefkebÀie #es$ee®es yeoueles DeeefCe Gceueles mJejÀHe ³eeefJe<e³eer®es ceePes DeekeÀueve DeeefCe 
efJe®eej ceer Keeueer He´mlegle keÀjerle Deens. menkeÀejer yeBefkebÀie #es$eele ieleJe<eea DeveskeÀefJeOe Ie[ecees[er Ie[u³ee. 
l³ee Ie[ecees[eRveer DeeHeu³eemeceesj DeeJneves GYeer kesÀueer, lemes®e DeeHeu³ee keÀecekeÀepee®³ee HeodOeleeRceO³es ceesþs 
jÀHeeblejCe Ie[Jetve DeeCeues. ³ee yeoueeb®ee þmee yeBbefkebÀie #es$eeJej ef®ejkeÀeU efìkesÀue. DeeJneveebvee leeW[ osle 
Deelee DeeHeCe pes ceeie&ke´ÀceCe keÀjerle Deenesle les ³eMemJeer nesC³ee®³ee efoMesves DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ DeeJeM³ekeÀ leer meJe& 
Ghee³e³eespevee keÀjerle Deens ³ee®eer ceer DeeHeCeeme iJeener oslees.

 meJe&He´Lece DeeHeCeeme ³ee®eer ceveesceve peeCeerJe DemeC³ee®eer iejpe Deens keÀer efve³ecevee®³ee megOeeefjle He´ejÀHeecegUs 
menkeÀejer yeBefkebÀie®es YeefJe<³e Deelee veJ³eeves DeekeÀejeuee ³esCeej Deens. mebyebefOele keÀe³eÐeeleerue megOeejCee, 
leoveg<eebefiekeÀ efve³ece DeeefCe DeueerkeÀ[s peejer kesÀueer iesuesueer efJeefJeOe ceeie&oMe&keÀ lelJes ³eeb®ee Yej He´ecegK³eeves 
megHe´Meemeve, peesefKece J³eJemLeeHeve DeeefCe ie´enkeÀ - efJeMJeememebHeeove ³ee yeeyeeRJej Deens.

DeeHeueer mebmLee SkeÀ peyeeyeoej yeBkeÀ Deens. cnCetve®e DeeHeCe kesÀJeU efve³ecevee®³ee ®eewkeÀìerle®e Dee®ejCe keÀjC³eemeeþer He´efleyeOo Deenesle. l³ee®eHe´ceeCes DeeHeueer 
yeebefOeuekeÀer HeejoMe&keÀlee, peyeeyeoejer®es Dee®ejCe DeeefCe ®eesKe peesefKece J³eJemLeeHeve ³eeb®³eeHe´leer Deens DeeefCe jenCeej Deens.

DeeOegefvekeÀ ef[efpeìue ³egieele J³eJemee³eele Hee³e jesJetve l³ee®ee efJekeÀeme Ie[Jetve DeeCeCes ³eemeeþer He´iele leb$e%eevee®ee DeJeuebye keÀjCes DeìU þjle Deens. ef[efpeìue 
ke´Àebleer®³ee ieleeryejesyej OeeJeC³eemeeþer DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves mebj®eveelcekeÀ He´Ceeueer DeeefCe keÀce&®eeN³eeb®ee He´%eeefJekeÀeme ³eeble YejIeesme iegbleJeCetkeÀ kesÀueer Deens. ie´enkeÀeb®eer 
meJee&efOekeÀ mees³e meeOele Demeleebvee l³ebe®³ee J³eJenejeb®eer megjef#eleleener Del³eefOekeÀ meeOeueer peeJeer ³ee nsletves DeeHeCe mee³eyej megj#ee ³eb$eCee yeUkeÀì kesÀueer Deens. ³eeuee 
keÀejCe ns®e keÀer ie´enkeÀeb®es efnlemebyebOe DeeefCe l³eeb®³ee DeeefLe&keÀ J³eJenejeb®eer ieesHeveer³elee jeKetve l³eeb®³ee efJeMJeemeeme efvejblej Hee$e þjCes DeeHeues keÀle&J³e Deens.

JejerueHe´ceeCes nesCeejs yeoue mJeerkeÀejÀve Deelcemeele keÀjerle Demeleebvee meJe& efnlemebyebOeer³eeb®eer meecetefnkeÀ ke=Àleer DeeefCe l³eeb®es menkeÀe³e& Deel³ebeflekeÀ iejpes®es Deens. 
l³ee®eHe´ceeCes yeBefkebÀie GÐeesiee®³ee He´eefleefveefOekeÀ mebmLee DeeefCe leb$e%eeve HegjefJeCeeN³ee kebÀHev³ee DeLeJee mebmLee ³eeb®³eemeesyele®eer Yeeieeroejer DeeefCe men³eesie ³eeb®esner cenlJe 
ceesþs Deens. DeMee He´keÀej®eer Yeeieeroejer DeeefCe men³eesie meeOeues peeleerue DeeefCe l³eeb®es HeÀU Heojele He[sue ³eeJej ceePee iee{ efJeMJeeme Deens. SkeÀ$e ³esTve keÀece 
kesÀu³eeves DeeHeCe DeeHeu³ee meJeexllece JewefMe<ìd³eeb®ee HeÀe³eoe SkeÀceskeÀebvee keÀjÀve osGÀ MekeÀlees. l³ee®eHe´ceeCes %eevee®eer osJeeCeIesJeeCe keÀjÀve keÀe³ee&®ee ieesJeOe&ve HeJe&le 
SkeÀ$e ³esTve Gb®e GYeejÀ MekeÀlees. DeMee HeodOeleerves DeeHeCe meJe&peCe DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®ee DeeefCe SketÀCe®e menkeÀej #es$ee®ee meJe&meceeJesMekeÀ DeeefCe MeeMJele GlkeÀ<e& Ie[Jet 
MekeÀlees.

DeMee He´keÀej®ee keÀe³e&ke´Àce DeeHeCe meJee¥veer DeelceYeeJeeves mJeerkeÀejÀve Dee®ejuee lej DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ DeeefCe meceie´ menkeÀej#es$e ³eeb®es GpJeue YeefJe<³e efveefM®ele Ie[sue 
DeMeer ceePeer ÞeOoe Deens. DeeHeCe DeepeJej DeveskeÀ JeeoUebvee leeW[ efoues, DeveskeÀ megOeejCee Deelcemeele kesÀu³ee DeeefCe yeoueuesues JeemleJe mJeerkeÀejÀve He®eJeues. efvebjlej 
nesle peeCeejs yeoue ns®e MeeMJele mel³e Deens. DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ meJe& yeoueebJej ue#e þsJetve Deens. ie´enkeÀebvee ceeHeÀkeÀ ojele mesJee HegjJeerle jentve DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ J³eJemee³eele 
keÀe³ece DeeIee[erJej jenerue ³eeefJe<e³eer ceuee efJeMJeeme Deens. ie´enkeÀkeWÀêer ¢<ìerkeÀesve, leb$e%eeveeOeeefjle Ghee³e³eespevee DeeefCe meJeex®®e He´leer®es megMeemeve ³eeb®³ee mene³³eeves 
DeeHeCe yeouel³ee mel³ee®³ee DeeJneveeuee meceLe&HeCes meeceesjs peeT MekeÀlees. YeeieOeejkeÀ, meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U DeeefCe keÀce&®eejer Jeie& ³eeb®³ee yeUeJej Deeieeceer Je<ee&ceO³es 
DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ efveefM®ele®e ³eMee®ee veJee DeO³ee³e efuenerue.

meJee¥®es efJelleer³e meceeJesMeve Ie[Jetve  DeeCetve l³eeletve DeeefLe&keÀ Gvveleer meeOeCes DeeefCe ie´enkeÀeb®³ee Dee³eg<³eele mekeÀejelcekeÀ yeoue Ie[Jetve DeeCeCes ne DeeHeuee GÎsMe  
Deens. ³ee efoMesves DeeHeCe meeN³eebveer Jeeì®eeue keÀjeJeer Demes ceePes DeeJeenve Deens. meoesefole nesCeeN³ee jÀHeeblejCeeletve meg³eesi³e Jeeì®eeue keÀjerle DeeHeCeeme ueJeef®ekeÀ 
jenleebvee®e meMekeÌlener JneJe³ee®es Deens DeeefCe meJe& GefÎ<ìs meeO³e keÀjeJe³ee®eer Deensle. 

DeeHeCe efveëMebkeÀ nesTve efouesu³ee HeeþyeUeyeÎue DeeYeej. menkeÀejer yeBefkebÀie®³ee ³ee veJe³egieele DeeHeueer efvejblej YejYejeì nesle peeCeej Deens.

HegveM®e DeeYeej!
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DeO³e#eeb®es ceveesiele
meJe& YeeieOeejkeÀ, efnlemebyebOeer³e DeeefCe efnleef®eblekeÀ ³eebvee ceePes DeefYeJeeove !

SkeÀe menkeÀejer HeleHes{er®³ee íesìd³eeM³ee jesHeìd³eeHeemetve osMee®³ee DeeefLe&keÀ jepeOeeveerle DeeefCe leerve He´iele 
jep³ebele Deie´Ceer Demeuesueer yengjep³eer³e veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀ ner DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®eer Jeeì®eeue meJe&efJeefole Deens. 
peeie=le YeeieOeejkeÀ, keÀle&J³eefve<þ keÀce&®eejerJe=bo DeeefCe meceLe& meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U ³ee leerve mlebYeeb®³ee YekeÌkeÀce 
DeeOeejeves DeeHeCe ³esLeHe³e¥le ³esTve Heesnes®euees Deenesle.

iesuee keÀener keÀeU HeÀej®e keÀþerCe iesuee. DeeOeer ceboer, ceie keÀesefJn[ - 2019 ®eer cenemeeLe, l³eeveblej Deeblejje<ì̂er³e 
Hes®eHémebie ³eeb®³eecegUs DeLe&J³eJemLesJejerue Jee{lee leeCe, DeeefCe l³eeb®³ee pees[erves Jee{leer ceneieeF&, DeMee ueeìe 
DeLe&#es$eele keÀe³e&jle DemeCeeN³ee Flej mebmLeebHéceeCes DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀueener menve keÀjeJ³ee ueeieu³ee. cee$e efveOee&jeves 
DeeefCe meelel³eeves Hé³elve keÀjÀve De[®eCeeR®³ee ueeìebJej ceele keÀjÀve DeeHeCe efJepe³eer nesT ns efveëmebMe³e !

Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& ye@bkessÀ®³ee iesu³ee oesve $ewceeefmekeÀ ceewefêkeÀ OeesjCe meefceleer®³ee yewþkeÀeR®³ee Debleer J³eepee®es oj 
ve yeoueC³ee®es þjefJeues iesues. ³eeHeg{erue OeesjCe ceneieeF&®ee efveoxMeebkeÀ keÀesCel³ee efoMesves Jeeì®eeue keÀjlees 
³eeJej þjsue. cee$e DeeHeu³eeuee J³eepee®es oj Keeueer ³esleerue ³ee®³ee YejJeMeeJej ve jenlee þsJeer DeeefCe keÀpex 

³eeb®³eeJejerue J³eepeeb®es efveOee&jCe Del³eble keÀeUpeerHetJe&keÀ DeeefCe iejpesHe´ceeCes yeoueles þsJeeJes ueeieCeej Deens. vekeÌle J³eepee®³ee ceeefpe&veJej Lees[e oyeeJe Deens. cnCetve®e 
DeeHeCe Ke®ee&Jej HeÀej ceesþs efve³eb$eCe DeeCeues Deens. DeeHeu³ee veHeÀe #ecelesuee yeeOekeÀ þjCeejer He´cegKe yeeye cnCepes DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee&Heesìer keÀjeJeer ueeieuesueer jeKeerJe 
lejleto ! DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee¥®eer Jemegueer keÀjC³ee®es He´³elve peesceeves megjÀ Demetve l³ee®eer HeÀUs efomet ueeieueer Deensle. Jemegueer®eer ieleer DeMeer®e keÀe³ece jeefnueer lej 
YeefJe<³eele ³eemeeþer keÀjeJ³ee ueeieCeeN³ee lejlegoer®es He´ceeCe keÀceer nesF&ue ns efveefM®ele Deens. ³eeJe<eea DeeHeu³eeuee keÀjeJeer ueeieuesueer SkeÀ ceesþer lejleto ner Yeejleer³e 
efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee DeeosMeevegmeej DeeefCe DeÐeeHe efj[erce ve Peeuesu³ee efmekeÌ³egefjìer efjmeerì ³eeb®³ee Heesìer nesleer. DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ vekeÌle veHeÀe oMe&Jet MekeÀueer veener ³ee®es nsner 
SkeÀ keÀejCe Deens. cee$e DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves Dee@Hejsefìbie He´e@efHeÀì keÀceeJeuesuee Deens ner yeeye cenlJee®eer Deens. efmekeÌ³egefjìer efjmeerì peMee efj[erce nesle peeleerue leMee lejlegoerner 
keÀceer nesle peeleerue. Heg{erue keÀeUele DeeHeCe yeBkesÀuee HegveM®e ueeYeHe´o keÀjÀ DeMeer ceePeer Kee$eer Deens.

Ke®e& keÀceer keÀjCes DeeefCe veHeÀe #ecelee Jee{efJeCes ³ee efoMesves DeeHeCe Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee ceeie&oMe&veeKeeueer keÀener efJeMes<e HeeJeues G®eueueer Deensle. DeueeYeHe´o 
DeMee oesve MeeKeeb®es vepeerkeÀ®³ee Dev³e MeeKeebceO³es efJeefueveerkeÀjCe DeueerkeÀ[s®e Ie[Jetve DeeCeues iesues. DeMee DeeCeKeer keÀener MeeKee vepeerkeÀ®³ee Dev³e MeeKeebceO³es 
efJeueerve keÀjC³ee®es efve³eespeve megjÀ Deens. DeeJeM³ekeÀ vemeuesu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee keÀener De®eue mebHelleer®es ceewêerkeÀerkeÀjCe keÀjC³ee®eer He´efke´À³ee megjÀ kesÀueer Demetve efleuee ³eMe 
He´eHle nesleebvee efomele Deens. ³eeefMeJee³e pesLes-pesLes keÀeìkeÀmej keÀjlee ³esF&ue lesLes-lesLes leer JneJeer ³ee ¢<ìerves He´³elve megjÀ Deensle.

SkeÀe cenlJee®³ee He´keÀjCeer Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebmeeþer SkeÀ DevegketÀue YetefcekeÀe Iesleueer Deens leer cnCepes Deie´ke´Àcee®³ee #es$eebvee ÐeeJe³ee®³ee 
keÀpee&®eer SketÀCe keÀpee&Meer 75… ìkeÌkesÀJeejer, peer cee®e& 2024 DeKesjHe³e¥le meeOeeJe³ee®eer nesleer leer, meeOeC³eemeeþer Deelee cee®e& 2026 He³e¥le cegoleJee{ efceUeueer 
Deens. ³eeyeÎue Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®es DeeYeej. DeeCeKeer keÀener yeeyeleerle Deie´ke´Àcee®³ee #es$eeleerue keÀener ogye&U IeìkeÀeb®³ee (Goe. Hee$e ceefnueeb®³ee) J³eeK³eeb®es 
HegvemLee&Heve JneJes ner efJevebleer ceev³e nesF&ue DeMeer DeHes#ee Deens. Deie´ke´Àcee®³ee #es$eebleie&le met#ce-ueIeg-ceO³ece J³eJemee³eeb®³ee GHe#es$eele DemebIeefìle met#ce J³eJemee³eebvee 
GÐece He´ceeCeHe$e efceUC³eele De[®eCe ³esle nesleer DeeefCe l³eecegUs l³eebvee keÀpe& efceUCes DeLeJee efceUeu³eeme l³ee®es met#ce J³eJemee³e keÀpe& cnCetve JeieeakeÀjCe keÀjCes MekeÌ³e 
veJnles. ³ee He´efke´À³es®es Deelee keWÀê mejkeÀejves megueYeerkeÀjCe kesÀues Deens. DeeHeCe meJe& met#ce-J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀebMeer mebHeke&À meeOetve megueYeerke=Àle He´efke´À³esÜejs JeieeakeÀjCeeme les 
HeCe Hee$e JneJesle Demes He´³elve keÀjerle Deenesle.

DeueerkeÀ[®³ee keÀeUele DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves ie´enkeÀ DeeefCe iewjie´enkeÀ DeMee mecemleebmeeþer ef[efpeìue yeBefkebÀie keÀjleebvee I³eeJe³ee®eer keÀeUpeer ³ee efJe<e³eeJej SkeÀ ceesnerce 
jeyeefJeueer. ³eemeeþer Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves mecemle yeBefkebÀie #es$eeuee mebIeefìleefjl³ee He´³elve keÀjC³eeme meebefieleues nesles. DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®eer veececegêe peveceevemeele 
o={ JneJeer ³ee GÎsMeeves DeeHeCe menkeÀejer ie=nefvecee&CemebmLeebceOetve yeeue DeeefCe kegÀceej ieìeleerue cegueecegueeR®³ee ef®e$ekeÀues®³ee mHeOee& Dee³eesefpele kesÀu³ee. meeceeefpekeÀ 
yeebefOeuekeÀer®³ee Heesìer efJeefJeOe GHeke´Àce jeyeJetve mesJee DeeefCe He´meej-He´®eej DeMee oesvner DeeIee[d³eebJej DeeHeuee keÀce&®eejerJe=bo efvejblej keÀece keÀjerle Demelees.

meO³ee®³ee mebke´ÀceCee®³ee keÀeUele DeeHeuee meJe& mlejebleerue keÀce&®eejer Je=bo keÀpe&Jemegueer DeeefCe SkebÀoj J³eJemee³eJe=Ooer ³eebmeeþer DeLekeÀ HejerÞece keÀjerle Deens. l³eeme 
meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®es meefke´À³e meceLe&ve DeeefCe HeeþyeU Deens. ³ee He´mebieer meJe& YeeieOeejkeÀ Del³eble efJeMJeemeeves yeBkesÀ®ee meJe¥keÀ<e GlkeÀ<e& meeOeeJee ³ee efoMesves nesCeeN³ee 
He´³elveebvee ceveëHetJe&keÀ meeLe osle Deensle. ceer DeeHeCee meJee¥vee Del³eble Kee$eerves meebiet Fef®ílees keÀer DeeHeu³ee De{U efJeMJeemeeme mebHetCe& meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U DeeefCe 
keÀce&®eejerJe=bo Hee$e þjsue. ³ee He´mebieer ceer mecemle YeeieOeejkeÀ, efnlemebyebOeerr³e DeeefCe efnleef®eblekeÀ ³eeb®es ceveëHetJe&keÀ DeeYeej ceevelees.

jaya ihMd ¹ jaya sahkar Ñ

	 mebefoHe Sme. Ieveoeì 
	 DeO³e#e
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meYeemeoebvee met®evee

meJe& meYeemeoebvee met®evee osC³eele ³esles keÀer DeY³ego³e keÀes-Dee@he yeBkeÀ efueefceìs[®eer 60 Jeer Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee efoveebkeÀ 27 mehìWyej 2023  
jespeer mekeÀeUer 10.00 Jeepelee, DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ ne@ue, DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ efyeeÅu[ie, heefnuee cepeuee, meskeÌìj 17, JeeMeer, veJeer cegbyeF& - 400 703 
³esLes IesC³eele ³esCeej Deens. meYesheg{erue keÀecekeÀepee®es efJe<e³e KeeueeruehéceeCes Deensle.

1.	 efoveebkeÀ 20 peguew 2022 jespeer Peeuesu³ee 59 J³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®³ee FefleJe=Êee®es Jee®eve.

2.	 efoveebkeÀ 31 cee®e& 2023 Je<e& DeKesj®ee uesKeeheefjef#ele leeUsyebo Je veHeÀeleesìe he$ekeÀ, meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®ee DenJeeue Je JewOeeefvekeÀ             
uesKee hejer#ekeÀeb®ee DenJeeue ³eebme ceev³elee osCes.

3.	 2022-23 ³ee Je<ee&®ee oerIe& vecegv³eeleerue uesKeeheefj#eerle DenJeeue (LFAR) DeeefCe leodveblej l³eeJej kesÀuesu³ee keÀe³e&Jeenerme cebpetjer 
osC³ee®es DeefOekeÀej meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueme osCes.

4.	 2023-24 ³ee Je<ee&meeþer JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeeheefj#ekeÀeb®eer efve³egÊeÀer keÀjCes Je l³eeb®ee cesnsveleevee þjefJeC³ee®es DeefOekeÀej meb®eeuekeÀ 
ceb[Ueme osCes.

5.	 2023-24 Je<ee&®³ee Deee|LekeÀ Deboepehe$ekeÀeme ceev³elee osCes.

6.	 60 J³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme npej vemeuesu³ee meYeemeoeb®eer, keÀer p³eeb®eer veeJes 60 J³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®³ee npesjer 
yegkeÀele meYesme GheeqmLele cnCetve veenerle, DeMee meYeemeoeb®eer iewjnpesjer ceeHeÀ keÀjCes.

7.	 DeO³e#eeb®³ee hejJeeveieerves ³esCeejs Flej efJe<e³e

	

mLeU ë cegbyeF&	 ngkegÀceeJejÀve

efoveebkeÀ ë 12.09.2023	 Heer.Sme. meeefue³eve

	 J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ

ìerHe ë

1.	 meYes®³ee efve³eesefpele JesUsheemetve DeO³ee& leemeele DeeJeM³ekeÀ leer ieCemebK³ee vemesue lej meYee GheefJeOeer ¬eÀceebkeÀ 31 (iii) vegmeej lenketÀye 
keÀjC³eele ³esF&ue Je DeMeer lenketÀye kesÀuesueer meYee l³ee®e efoJeMeer l³ee®e efþkeÀeCeer 10.30 Jeepelee IesC³eele ³esF&ue Je l³ee meYesceO³es 
keÀecekeÀepee®es efouesues efJe<e³e neleeUC³eele ³esleerue. l³ee meYesme ieCemebK³es®es yebOeve jenCeej veener.

2.	 meYeemeoebvee Jeee|<ekeÀ peceeKe®e&/leeUsyebo he$ekeÀemebyebOeer keÀesCel³eener he´keÀej®eer ceeefnleer nJeer Demeu³eeme l³eebveer lemes J³eJemLeehekeÀer³e 
meb®eeuekeÀ ³eebvee kesÀ. kesÀ. ìe@Jej, peer. [er. DeebyeskeÀj ceeie&, hejsue eqJnuespe, cegbyeF&-400 012 ³esLes efoveebkeÀ 20 mehìWyej, 2023 
he³e¥le uesKeer keÀUJeeJes, pesCeskeÀªve DeeJeM³ekeÀ ceeefnleer GheueyOe keÀªve oslee ³esF&ue.

3.	 yeBkesÀ®es DeesUKehe$e OeejCe keÀjCee-³ee meYeemeoebvee®e Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceO³es menYeeieer neslee ³esF&ue. p³ee meYeemeoebveer Depetvener 
DeesUKehe$e he´ehle kesÀues vemesue l³eebveer Deeheues oesve ’Dee³ekeÀe[&“ DeekeÀeje®es HeÀesìes (3 mes. ceer. x 2 mes. ceer.) MesDej ef[heeì&ceWìceO³es 
pecee keÀªve Deeheues DeesUKehe$e he´ehle keÀªve I³eeJes.

4.	 Jeee|<ekeÀ DenJeeuee®eer he´le yeBkesÀ®³ee DeefOeke=Àle JesyemeeFì Jej GheueyOe Deens.
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Notice to Members

Notice is hereby given that the Sixtieth Annual General Meeting of the Members (Shareholders) of 
Abhyudaya Co-op. Bank Ltd., will be held on 27th September 2023 at 10.00 a.m. at “Abhyudaya 
Bank Hall, Abhyudaya Bank Bldg., 1st Floor, Sector 17, Vashi, Navi Mumbai 400 703 to transact 
the following business :

1.	 To read the minutes of the 59th Annual General Meeting held on 20th July 2022.

2.	 To consider and approve the audited statement of accounts, the report of the Board of 
Directors and the report of Statutory Auditors for the year ended 31.03.2023. 

3.	 To authorise the Board of Directors to approve the Long Form Audit Report (LFAR) and its 
compliance for the year ended 31.03.2023.

4.	 To authorise the Board of Directors to appoint Statutory Auditor for the financial year  
2023-24 and to fix their remuneration. 

5.	 To approve the Annual Budget for the year 2023-24.

6.	 To grant leave of absence to the members of the Bank other than those whose names appear 
on the attendance register of this 60th Annual General Meeting.

7.	 Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

		  By Order
Place: Mumbai	 P. S. Salian
Dated: 12.09.2023	 Managing Director

Note:

1)	 If there is no quorum within half an hour after the appointed time, the meeting shall stand 
adjourned to 10:30 a.m. on the same day and same venue and the agenda of the meeting 
shall be transacted irrespective of the quorum in terms of Bye-law No. 31(iii). 

2)	 If any shareholder desires to have any information in connection with the statement of 
accounts, he/she is requested to write to the Managing Director at his office at K. K. Tower, 
G. D. Ambekar Marg, Parel Village, Mumbai – 400 012 on or before 20th September 2023, 
so that necessary information can be made available. 

3)	 Members who carry with them the Identity Cards issued by the Bank only will be allowed 
to attend the Annual General Meeting. If any member has not collected the Identity Card, 
he/she is requested to collect the same from Share Department by submitting two Identity 
Card Size (3 cm x 2 cm) photographs. 

4)	 The copy of Annual Report is available on Bank’s website. 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

(2022-2023)

Dear Members,
	 The Board of Directors of your Bank are presenting the 60th Annual Report of the Bank 

together with the audited Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 
31st March, 2023.

1) 	 Operational Results: The comparative financial position of the Bank for the year ending 
31st March, 2023 & previous year is as follows:-

(` in Crore)
As on 31.03.2022            As on 31.03.2023

Paid Up Capital, Reserves & Provisions 1,643.28 2,115.37
Deposits 11,260.55 10,776.06
Advances 6,713.26 6,281.07
Investments & FDs 4,625.99 4,519.97
Working Capital 13,344.28 13,058.13
Gross Income 877.90 905.53
Operating Profit -60.03 13.98
Net Profit/Loss after Tax  
carried forward to B/S

33.94 -193.57

	
	 Note: - During the year your Bank has earned gross income of ` 905.53 Crore, as against 

`877.90 Crore in the previous year. Your Bank had to make provision of ` 242.46 crore 
towards BDDR and Provision of `132.30 Crore on Security Receipts with a total of ` 374.76 
Crore, resulted into Net Loss of ` 193.57 Crore. 

	 The Deposits of your Bank have reduced by ` 484.49 crore during the year, registering 
reduction of 4.30% and the Advances have reduced by ` 432.19 crore registering reduction 
of 6.44%. As a result of reduction in both Deposits and Advances, there is a meagre decrease 
in Bank’s CD ratio i.e. 58.29% as on 31.03.2023 as against the CD ratio of 59.62% as on 
31.03.2022.

2)	 Membership: The number of shareholder members during the year 2022-23 has increased 
from 2,38,066 to 2,47,601. During the year 9,900 new members were admitted and 
membership of 365 members was discontinued due to resignation, death etc. As on 
31.03.2023, the number of nominal borrower – members of the Bank stood at 21,462.

3)	 Share Capital, Reserves and Provisions: The paid up capital of your Bank increased from 
` 177.84 crore as on 31.03.2022 to ` 215.86 crore as on 31.03.2023, registering a growth 
of 21.38% over the previous year.  The Bank has made provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 
in the current year of ` 242.46 crore (P.Y. ` 56.13 crore). Bank has made provision towards 
depreciation on investment of ` 0.28 crore (P.Y. ` 43.29 crore) during the year. During the 
year Bank has made provision towards BDDR on Security Receipts of `132.30 crore for 
F.Y. 2021-2022

4)	 Working Capital: The working capital, which amounted to ` 13,344.28 crore as on 
31.03.2022 reduced to ` 13,058.13 crore as on 31.03.2023, recording decrease of ` 286.15 
crore i.e. 2.14% reduction.

5) 	 Resource Deployment: The investments & FDs have decreased from ` 4,625.99 crore as 
on 31.03.2022 to ` 4,519.97 crore as on 31.03.2023. The investments mainly comprised of 
Central and State Government Securities of ` 3,353.41 crore, Fixed Deposits with banks of 
` 377.98 crore, CDs, SRs and other investments of ` 788.58 crore.

6) 	 Dividend: Due to inadequacy of distributable profit, the Board of Directors regrets their 
inability to recommend Dividend to the Shareholders and PNCPS holders for the year 2022-
23. However, due to various recovery steps taken, the Board is confident of improving 
profitability in coming years.
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7) 	 Payment of Insurance Premium to DICGC: Your Bank has made payment on 25th May, 
2023 of Insurance Premium amounting to ` 7,66,13,232/- to DICGC for the period ending 
September, 2023. [Under section 15 of the DICGC Act, 1961].	

8) 	 Revision in Interest Rates on Deposits and Advances:
i) 	 Deposits: Considering the interest rates scenario in Banking Industry as a whole 

your Bank has revised Rate of Interest on Term Deposits on 01.11.2022, 01.01.2023, 
19.01.2023 and 01.06.2023.

ii) 	 Advances: Your Bank had enhanced the ceiling on loans for repairs/additions/
alterations to residential flats/houses up to ` 10.00 lakh in metropolitan centers (i.e. 
the centers having a population of 100 lakh and above), and upto ` 6 lakh in other 
centers w.e.f. 18.06.2022.

	 In order to boost the portfolio of our Priority Sector Lending (PSL) & the loans to 
MSMEs with in the PSL our Udyog Vikas Loan Scheme launched on  01.09.2022 for 
purchase of Assets (Movable & Immovable), Business Development / Expansion and 
Working Capital Term Loan was modified with some more concessions to the 
prospective borrowers.

	 After reviewing the exposure to Real Estate sector, the Board has decided to increase 
the rate of interest on Housing Loans from 01.12.2022. 

9)	 Customer Service: The following activities were undertaken by your Bank:  
i) 	 Our existing Kanjur Branch Premises has been surrendered for redevelopment and 

was shifted to alternate premise i.e. Shop Nos. 7 & 8 on Ground Floor & Shop No.9 
on 1st Floor in “A” wing of Building No.1, “N.G. Royal Park”, Kanjurmarg (East), 
Mumbai- 400 042 on Leave & License basis and working commenced there on 
12.09.2022.

ii)  	 Lower Parel Branch was shifted to alternate premises viz. Shop Nos.7 & 8 on Ground 
Floor, Shivaji Nagar Co-Op. Hsg, Society Ltd, Shivaji Nagar, N. M. Joshi Marg, Delisle 
Road, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai- 400 013 on Lease basis and working commenced 
there on 14.11.2022.

iii) 	 Merging Branches:- RBI vide their letter Ref No. CO.DOS.DSD.No.S7550/12-01-
023/2022-2023 dated 13/02/2023 accorded permission for Merger of Vikhroli (West) 
into Vikhroli (East) Branch and Banking Complex Branch into Turbhe branch. Both 
Branches have been merged w.e.f. 20.03.2023.

10) 	 Annual Budget for the year 2023-24:
(` in Crore)

Particulars Budgeted 
31.03.2023

Actual 
31.03.2023

Budgeted 
31.03.2024

Growth 

Share Capital/PNCPS 215.00 215.86 250.00 15.82%
Reserves, Other Funds 
& Provisions

1,342.00 1,899.52 1,932.00 1.71%

Deposits 12,600.00* 10,776.06 12,000.00 11.36%
Investments & FDs 5,100.00 4,519.97 4,976.00 10.09%
Loans & Advances 7,900.00* 6,281.07 7,100.00 13.04%
Working Capital 14,600.00 13,058.13 14,200.00 8.74%
Gross Income 1,253.00 905.53 1,119.00 23.57%
Net Profit (After Tax)/
Appropriation

225.01 -193.57 100.94 152.15%

	  *Target of Deposits revised to 11,500 and then 11,050 and Target of Advances revised to 
6,700 and then 6,300.

11) 	 Members’ Welfare Fund: During the year, financial assistance amounting to ` 33,125/- 
was provided to 7 members for medical treatment.             
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12) 	 Statutory Audit: As per the provision of Multi-state Co-op Societies Act 2002 in the Annual 
General Meeting held on 20.07.2022, the Board of directors were authorized to appoint the 
statutory auditor. In the Board meeting held on 13.10.2022 M/s Sanjay Rane and Associates 
LLP, Chartered Accountants C-403, Marathon Next Gen. Innova, Opp. Peninsula Corporate 
Park, Off Ganpatrao Kadam Marg Lower Parel Mumbai-400013 were appointed as statutory 
auditors of your bank for the year 2022-23.They have conducted Statutory Audit of the 
bank for the year 2022-23. We are grateful to the auditors for the valuable suggestions 
made by them during the course of audit for bringing improvement in the general working 
of the bank.

13) 	 Inspection by Reserve Bank of India: XXXIX Statutory Inspection from RBI under section 
35 of the Banking Regulation Act 1949 was carried out for the period from 01.04.2021 to 
31.03.2022. Compliance of the report was submitted to RBI on 05.11.2022. 

14) 	 i) 		  Concurrent Audit and Internal Inspection: Concurrent Audit of some branches 
which were earlier conducted by external qualified auditors will be conducted by 
internal inspection staff from F.Y. 2023-24 thereby reducing a sizable amount of 
expenditure.

			   During the financial year 2022-23, total 111 branches and HO departments were 
covered under Concurrent/Internal Audit as laid down by RBI. Besides bank’s 
inspection field staff covered 111 branches including outstation branches under 
Internal Inspection. Stock/Book Debts Audits of large borrowers enjoying Working 
Capital facilities of ` 1.00 crore and above were conducted through external CA firms 
and they were duly approved in 118th Audit Committee Meeting held on 12.10.2022.

			   Risk Based Internal Audit: As per RBI circular, Risk Based Internal Audit framework 
has been implemented according to Board approved RBIA policy and RBIA plan. Risk 
matrix has been prepared to arrive at residual risk based on information of previous 
years. Audit of Branches/Departments will be prioritized based on level of risk 
(magnitude & impact). Our existing Audit software is also upgraded as per RBIA for 
branches and departments.

 ii) 	 IS Audit and Vigilance Department: To ensure Information Systems Security, Bank 
had appointed external CISA Certified Information Systems Audit Firms to conduct 
Vulnerability Assessment (VA) & Penetration Testing (PT) of critical Information 
Technology Infrastructure such as Servers and Network Devices. Information Systems 
Audit of Data Centre and Disaster Recovery site, UIDAI specified Information Security 
Assessment of the Bank was also completed by CERT-In empanelled auditor. In 
addition to the above 54 Branches and 7 Head Office Departments were covered 
under Information Systems Audit by Internal IS Audit team and external CISA certified 
IS Auditors appointed by the Bank for the financial year 2022-23. Bank’s Vigilance 
team conducted surprise vigilance visits of 19 branches including 2 CCD (Bhandup & 
Kandivali). 

	 The number, frequency and impact of cyber incidents / attacks has increased manifold 
in the recent past in the financial sector including banks. So increasing awareness of 
Cyber Security among staff was necessary hence we conducted Cyber Security 
Training for our 1,008 employees.

15)	 Board of Directors: The Board of Directors continued to guide and monitor functioning 
and general performance of the Bank. The matters attended by the Board & its Committees 
included planning for all round business development of the Bank, laying down policies, 
sanctioning of loans, monitoring recoveries in NPA Accounts etc. During the year 201 
meetings of the Board and Sub-committees were held for conducting the business of the 
Bank. 	  

	 Our Board consisted 16 Directors. Two Directors Mr. M. S. Ghandat and Mr. B. M. Ghandat 
submitted their resignation from the post of Director which was approved in the Board 
Meeting dated 15.07.2022. Thereafter two directors Mr. Prakash Herekar and Mr. Sitaram 
Adsul were co-opted on 15.07.2022 and 15.11.2022 respectively. Unfortunately, one 
Director, Mr. Jagajeevandas Raai expired on 29.03.2023. As on 31.03.2023 the Board 
consist of 15 Directors. The Managing Director is the Ex-Officio member of the Board.
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16) 	 Accounts Department: Accounts Department is looking after filing of RBI Returns and 
other returns to be submitted to various authorities such as Income Tax, Service Tax and 
G.S.T. etc. Further, Accounts Department is looking after the compliance of all the 
applicable Accounting Standards and E-payment of taxes on behalf of customers, 
centralized bill payments to all vendors/service providers.

17) 	 Clearing Department: During F.Y 2022-23, your Bank Clearing Department at Mumbai 
has processed 17.79 lakh Inward and 15.38 lakh Outward CTS cheques total amounting 
to ` 15,286.33 Crore. NACH (ECS) services are available to the customer for 365 days. 
27.73 lakh NACH, ECS, Inward Debit and 4.24 lakh NACH, ECS, Credit transactions, total 
amounting to ̀  2,357.96 crore were handled during the F.Y. 2022-23. Bank has successfully 
implemented PPS (Positive Pay System) as advised by RBI to prevent Forgery / Fraud and 
to safeguard the interest of the customer. DBT (Direct Benefit Transfer) through Aadhar 
Payment Based system (APBS) and other DBT Credit through ECS Total 66797 transactions 
amounting to ` 22.34 crore handled during the F.Y. 2022-23. Your Bank is the member of 
CTS Standing Committee Western Grid up to March, 2025.          

18) 	 Treasury Department: Bank’s Treasury manages the funds of the Bank and also maintains 
the statutory reserves such as Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) and Cash Reserve Ratio 
(CRR) for the Bank. Liquidity Management is also an important function of the Treasury. 
During the year, balance between safety of funds and return on investments was maintained. 
Your Bank’s Treasury also deals in Foreign Exchange and extends support to branches 
offering foreign exchange services.

	 The Ten year Benchmark yield hardened by 48 bps i.e. from 6.84% on March 31, 2022 to 
7.32% on March 31, 2023 after touching 7.62% in June 2022 on account of various factors 
like rising CPI inflation/ US yields/ Crude Oil Prices, Repo Rate hike by 250 bps and 450 
bps interest rate hike by FED. Rupee observed volatility with a high of ` 80.51 to US$ on 
14th November 2022 and a low of ` 83.23 to US$ on 20th October 2022 before closing at ` 
82.17 to US$ at March 2023 end.

	 Admist surging yields during last year, your Treasury focused on garnering interest income 
and avoid depreciation on SLR investments in its Trading Book. Bank earned interest 
income of ` 244.89 crore from investments in 2022-23 against ` 218.75 crore in 2021-22. 
During the year, the Aggregate investments of your Bank decreased from ` 4,625.98 crore 
to ` 4,519.97 crore as on March 2023 registering the drop of 2.29%. However, the SLR 
investments increased from ` 2,757.37 crore to ` 3,353.41 crore, i.e. by 21.62%.

19) 	 Forex Department: Your Bank has the Authorised Dealer Category – I license from Reserve 
Bank of India for independently handling all types of forex transactions including Exports, 
Imports, Remittances (Inward/Outward) and Non Resident Deposit Accounts/Foreign 
Currency Deposit Accounts. The Bank is maintaining foreign currency (NOSTRO) accounts 
in three currencies viz. USD, EUR & JPY with Banks abroad. For providing prompt and 
efficient forex services to our clients, the Bank is having three designated “B” category 
branches at Dadar, Vashi and Pimpri. These designated branches are equipped with the 
required facilities to handle all types of Foreign exchange transactions independently with 
a view to serve Forex customers expeditiously.  

	 Your Bank offers wide range of forex products such as Export credit (Pre/Post shipment) 
in Foreign Currency in addition to Rupee Export credit. Your Bank is extending the benefit 
of Interest Equalization scheme of the Govt. of India to the eligible exporters. The Bank is 
opening Import Letters of Credit to the Importers. Forward contracts are also offered to 
exporters and importers so as to enable them to minimize their exchange risk. The Bank 
also has arrangements to send remittances in other well traded currencies through its 
correspondent banking network.  

	 In order to comply with the RBI guidelines for transition from LIBOR (London Interbank 
Offered Rate) to ARR (Alternative reference rate), your Bank has adopted ARR for respective 
currencies.

20) 	 Planning & Marketing Department: Your bank has distributed 1,000 numbers of 
Raincoats to Mumbai police at the hands of Dr. Dnyaneshwar Chavan, IPS, Armed Police; 
Additional Commissioner Police on 12th July, 2022. Bank has been distributing the 
Raincoats to Maharashtra Police continuously for the last 5 years. During the month of 
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October, 2022 Bank had observed “National Cyber Security” month. Accordingly, Banners, 
Standee were displayed for customer information & awareness across branches during the 
month. Customer Awareness Drives with respect to “RBI Kehata Hai,” were conducted 
across branches. Poster, banners were displayed at branches for the information of 
customers & general public. On the occasion of India’s Republic Day, Bank had conducted 
drawing competition for kids at selected Co-operative Housing societies through all 111 
branches. Through these activities Bank was able to reach to large number of public.

	 During the period of 6th March, 2023 to 12th March, 2023, Bank had conducted “Digital 
Awareness Payment Week” as per the RBI guidelines. Bank had distributed posters, 
banners of the digital awareness theme across branches. The same were also displayed on 
Bank’s website & ATM screens.   

21) 	 Third Party Products/Services: 
i) 	 As per Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) Regulations 

- 2015, Bank is holding a composite license to act as a Corporate Agent. Bank offers 
services of LIC of India, HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd., The New India Assurance 
Company Ltd., Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Company Ltd. and Care Health 
Insurance Limited. Bank offers all types of Life, General & Health Insurance Policies 
offered by these companies through network of our branches. 

	 In order to provide customers comprehensive insurance cover as per their requirement, 
Insurance Login days were organized during each month across branches.

	 During the F.Y. 2022-23, Bank continued to actively canvass and spread awareness 
of Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY) & Pradhan Mantri Suraksha 
Bima Yojana (PMSBY) through its branches. More than one lakh customers have 
availed the benefits of Insurance under these schemes. 37,454 customers are covered 
under PMJJBY & 65,948 customers under PMSBY schemes. Under PMJJBY & PMSBY 
schemes, 51 & 7 claims were settled through the insurance companies for ` 2 lakh 
each during the year. Accidental death and permanent disability claim benefit are 
also available to our RuPay Debit Card holders through NPCI. Accordingly 3 claims of 
customers were settled during the year.

ii) 	 PAN Card Service: Bank continues to offer PAN Card service through UTI Infrastructure 
Technology Services Ltd. (UTIITSL). This PAN Card service is a value addition service. 
This service helps the customers in complying with their KYC requirements. 

iii) 	 Demat Services: Bank has now decided to discontinue offering the Demat service 
considering that costs outweigh benefits.

22) 	 Information Technology Department: Bank has replaced most of the older version CPU’s 
in the branches and departments with a view to improve performance of the Omni CBS 
system.

	 During the year, Bank has implemented the System Based Asset Classification as per 
Regulatory requirements. In order to spread customer awareness and safety while using 
various modes of Digital platform, Bank with the help of NPCI has done extensive advertising 
through posters in the branches and also through slides on ATM screens.

	 In order to grant secured access to customer using Mobile Banking App, we have 
implemented the Bio- metric finger screen login. This will help in controlling frauds through 
unauthorised access.

	 In UPI system, the number of transactions per day for person to person has been increased 
from existing 10 transactions to 20 which give better customer service and optimises the 
usage of UPI.

	 The reconciliation of IMPS transaction was shifted from ISO to XML format which gives 
enhanced and accurate settlement of transactions.

	 The Bank has upgraded the Bharat Bill payment services (BBPS) for Billdesk to version 12, 
in order  to offer exceptional service to customers for recharge/billing services for Mobile 
phones, Gas, Electricity etc. consumers. The VI Post-paid feature for Vodafone users has 
been enabled in Mobile App. Further, the downloading of e-statement for customers 
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through Mobile App has been enabled for generation of e-statements for a period ranging 
from 1, 3 & 6 months.

	 Bank has decided to migrate to a new state of the art and a more secured ATM switch from 
the existing  switch maintained by M/s Infrasoft Technologies to a new switch which will 
be maintained by M/s Finacus Solutions . Post the ATM switch migration, customers will 
be getting numerous new features & enhanced service.

	 In order to safeguard our Data from possible cyber-attacks, the Bank has taken initiatives 
and pro-active steps and has implemented various security measures at both our DC as 
well as DR site.

	 Recently, ISO QAR – Alcumus have reissued our ISO 27001: 2013 compliance certificate 
with effect from 27th January, 2023 for our DC – Kurla and DR site – Vashi.

23) 	 Centralised Data Entry Cell: The CDEC was formed with the intention to maintain 
scanned images of AOF, CIF and related KYC documents in Electronic format and data 
entry of all customers opening Saving and Current Accounts with the Bank, under 
Document Management System (DMS) software procured specifically for the said cause. As 
per CERSAI (Central Registry of Securitization, Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest) 
notification, a common Identity Number for all Individuals and Entities was made mandatory 
along the wide spread platform of Indian Financial system, which can perform KYC 
verification through a single window. Hence the CKYC Number concept was initiated by the 
CDEC. The CDEC also handles the UCIC (Unique Customer Identification Code) as per RBI 
directives for maintaining One Customer Id for any individual or entity over the Bank’s 
platform. Software called BI-UNICUS has been provided to all branches under a web link 
for avoiding duplication of customer number within the Bank. This activity is also 
undertaken as a daily process by the department. CDEC is also involved in PCB (Personalized 
Cheque Book) generation as per request by branch for its customer and get the same 
printed and delivered to respective branches through the nominated outsourced vendors 
for said process.

24)	 Central Know Your Customer (CKYC): Your Bank has implemented CKYCR guidelines in 
the Bank as per RBI instructions. Central KYC number is a unique identification number 
allotted by CERSAI to an individual.

25) 	 i)		  Know Your Customer (KYC): The Bank has a Know Your Customer (KYC) Policy duly 
approved by the Board. The policy ensures that the Bank is dealing only with  
bonafide customers.

	 ii) 		 Anti Money Laundering (AML): Your Bank is taking every possible step to ensure 
that the accounts maintained in the Bank are not utilised for conducting Money 
Laundering activities by ensuring that a person with a dubious background cannot open 
any account with your Bank. The Bank ensures this, among other things, by verifying 
the names of the new account-applicants with various lists such as UN/OFAC/UAPA 
Terrorist list, Vigilance list, etc. This is facilitated by the AML software of the Bank. 

	 The Risk Categorisation of every customer of the Bank is ensured in accordance with 
the profile of the customer.

	 During 2022-23, Centralized KYC/AML Dept. has been instrumental in ensuring 
effective transaction monitoring in all 111 branches and HO Departments and further  
reporting to   FIU-IND, New Delhi various statutory reports on scheduled time using 
FIN Net portal, thus complying with the provisions of PMLA, 2002.  

26) 	 Risk Management/MIS Department: The banks are exposed to various kinds of risks like 
credit risk, market risk, operational risk and Cyber risk. With a view to having an effective 
control over the above perceived risks, the bank has put in place Board approved policies 
as well as constituted Risk Management Committees. In line with the RBI directives, the 
Bank has appointed Chief Risk Officer (CRO) and has formulated ‘Risk Management 
Committee’ of the Board.  

	 The bank has adopted internal credit rating (grading) system. The rating of the borrower, 
enjoying credit facilities above specified limit is being done annually, based on which 
pricing of their loan is decided. Your bank has full-fledged structure of front office, mid- 
office and back office for managing Market Risk.  
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	 The MIS Department facilitates submission of various reports to the Regulatory Authorities 
as well as to the Board of Directors and executives. The Department is also focusing on 
bringing overall improvement in data quality by providing online support to branches and 
classroom trainings to the staff members. 

27)  	 Action Plan for Prevention of Fresh Slippages, Recovery & Reduction of NPAs for the 
Financial Year 2023-24: Bank has adopted various legal measures for recovery of NPAs 
such as initiating action under the provisions of SARFAESI Act, filing recovery cases u/s 
84 of MSCS Act or u/s 19 of RDDB&FI Act, filing of application before NCLT under 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code against corporate borrowers for early resolution of NPAs. 
The NPA accounts are being monitored by Committee consisting of Managing Director, 
General Manager (Credit & Forex), Dy. Gen. Managers of the Legal and Recovery Department 
and review of pending litigations, SARFAESI actions & execution of Awards, winding up 
petition etc. is being taken.  The Recovery Task force has been strengthened by providing 
additional staff at Zonal Office for follow up & recovery in SMA accounts & NPA accounts.  
Bank has formed a Committee for monitoring the TOP 20 NPA accounts.  Top 50 NPA 
accounts have been allotted amongst Directors and Executives for follow up.  Bank has 
formed committee of executives for identification of willful defaulter.  With all above 
measures we are confident to bringing down the Gross NPAs as well as Net NPAs significantly 
by 31.03.2024.

28) 	 Proposal for provisioning requirements for the F.Y. 2023-24 and how to improve 
profitability of the bank: For the financial year ended 31.03.2023 bank has made 
provision of ` 542.69 crore towards BDDR against required provision of ` 527.36 crore. 
During the FY 2023-24 all out efforts will be made for recovery in NPA accounts as on 
31.03.2023 as well as prevention of fresh slippages. It will be endeavour of the bank to 
reduce the gross as well as net NPAs of the bank during the FY. 2023-24 so that there 
would be no additional provisioning requirement or minimum provisioning requirement 
towards BDDR in the FY 2023-24, which would ultimately improve the profitability of the 
bank.

29) 	 One Time Settlement Scheme [OTS] & Compromise Settlement Scheme (CSS) for 
non- performing advances accounts: One Time Settlement Scheme (OTS) implemented 
by the Bank for the FY 2022-23 was based on the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of 
India from time to time. The Bank has also implemented Compromise Settlement Scheme 
(CSS) during the FY 2022-23. During the FY 2022-23 bank has approved 310 proposals 
under One Time Settlement Scheme/Compromise Settlement Scheme. The bank has 
recovered ` 1,027.06 lakh in NPA accounts closed under the said schemes. The bank has 
decided to implement One Time Settlement Scheme (OTS) & Compromise Settlement 
Scheme (CSS) for the FY 2023-24. The cutoff date for NPA is 31.03.2022. The last date of 
submission of application for One Time Settlement Scheme (OTS) & Compromise Settlement 
Scheme (CSS) is 29.02.2024 and last date for processing of application by the bank is 
31.03.2024.

30) 	 Prudential Write Off: Bank has adopted Prudential Write off Policy. The Statutory Auditors 
appointed u/s 70 of the Multi State Co-op Societies Act 2002 have certified 69 loans and  
advances accounts amounting to ` 21,97,48,254.31 (Rupees Twenty One Crore Ninety 
Seven Lakh Forty Eight Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Four and Paise Thirty One) and 
interest receivable of ` 3,43,35,921.28 ( Rupees Three Crore Forty Three Lakh  Thirty Five 
Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty One & Paise Twenty Eight) plus unaccounted interest & 
other charges thereon as per prudential Write Off Policy adopted by the bank. The necessary 
accounting entries have been passed against Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve and Overdue 
Interest Reserve, before finalising the accounts for the year ending 31.03.2023. The bank 
has continued recovery action in such accounts. During the FY 2022-23 the bank has 
recovered ` 82.14 lakh in Written off accounts.

31) 	 Sale of Stressed Assets/NPAs to Asset Reconstruction Companies As per the guidelines 
issued by Reserve Bank of India on sale of financial assets to Asset Reconstruction 
Companies (ARC's) by Multi- State Co-op. Bank the bank had already framed the  Policy on 
Transfer of Stressed Loan Exposures. During the financial year 2022-23 Bank has not sold 
NPAs to Asset Reconstruction Companies. As on 31.03.2023, Bank is holding security 
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Receipts amounting to ` 78,831.69 lakh. During the F.Y.2022-23 Security Receipts 
amounting to ` 10,320.37 lakh have been redeemed. Bank is following up with ARCs for 
early redemption of Security Receipts.

32) 	 HRM & Staff Training College: During F.Y.2022-23, Staff Training College, Vashi organized 
total 67 training programs (which includes 53 Class room training programs at Staff 
Training College, Vashi and 14 Online training programs via “Zoom” and “CISCO WEBEX” 
application) on different subjects such as Cyber Security, Cash Management, ATM 
Reconciliation, E-Channel Products and C-KYC Generation, Common Irregularities 
observed while working, NPA Management and Recovery, Credit Processing and 
Documentation, POSH Awareness, KYC/AML/CFT Guidelines and Transaction Monitoring, 
Scope of Internal Audit / Concurrent Audit etc. covering 6,385 staff in total. (Most of the 
staff members had attended more than one different type of programs).

	 We have specially arranged 5 on location class room training program for our outstation 
branches i.e. in Ahmednagar, C. A. Road-Nagpur, Ajni Chowk-Nagpur, Ashok Nagar-
Nanded, Samrat Nagar-Nanded on “Common Irregularities observed while working”.

 	 Our Bank nominated 188 employees including Executives and Officers for outside Training 
programs organized by RBI - College of Agricultural Banking, M/s Ambition Learning 
Solution, MUCBF, IIBF, FEDAI, NAFCUB, NIBM, VMNICOM, IBA, ASSOCHAM and The 
Brihan Mumbai Nagrik Sahakari Banks Association Ltd etc during F.Y.2022-23.   

33) 	 Obituary: The Board of Directors deeply mourn the passing away of various eminent 
personalities, Shareholders, Employees and former Employees of the Bank and other 
members from Abhyudaya Bank Parivar, during the year under report.

34)	 Acknowledgements: The Board of Directors place on record their grateful thanks to the 
Governor, Dy. Governors, Executive Directors, Chief General Managers, General Managers, 
other Officials and staff of Reserve Bank of India, the Joint Secretary to the Government of 
India and Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies [New Delhi], the Secretary, Co-
operation Dept. & the Commissioner for Co-operation and Registrar of Co-operative 
Societies of Maharashtra State, Karnataka State and Gujarat State and their other officials 
for the guidance and co-operation extended from time to time.

	 Our thanks are also due to the Chairman, Directors and Executives of National Federation 
of Urban Co-op. Banks and Credit Societies Ltd., Indian Banks’ Association, Foreign 
Exchange Dealers' Association of India, Brihan Mumbai Nagari Sahakari Banks’ Association 
Ltd., Maharashtra Urban Co-op. Banks’ Federation Ltd., Maharashtra State Urban Co-op. 
Banks' Association Ltd., Mumbai Sahakari Board Ltd. and Maharashtra Rajya Sahakari 
Sangh, for their co-operation. 

	 We thank executives and officials of CCIL, NPCI, and IDRBT for supporting the bank from 
time to time.

	 We also thank the President and office bearers of The Abhyudaya Co-op. Bank Employees 
Union and Abhyudaya Bank Officers’ Association for their co-operation. The Board of 
Directors place on record their appreciation of the officers and staff of the Bank, for their 
dedicated services in promoting business development and customer service.

	 We are very much thankful to the Print and Electronic Media for encouraging the Bank, by 
giving co-operation from time to time. We also place on record our thanks to all our 
shareholders, depositors, borrowers and well wishers for the confidence reposed in the 
Bank and for enabling it to progress from strength to strength.

.

	 Mumbai	 P. S. Salian	 S. S. Ghandat 

	 10th July, 2023	 Managing Director	 Chairman
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meb®eeuekeÀeb®ee DenJeeue

(2022-2023)
cee. meYeemeo yebOet -YeefieveeRvees,

	 DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®ee 60 Jee Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U meeoj keÀjerle Deens. DenJeeueemeesyele 31 cee®e&, 2023 jespeer mebHeuesu³ee 
Je<ee&®ee uesKeeHejeref#ele leeUsyebo Je veHeÀe leesìe He$ekeÀ pees[ues Deens.

1)	 DeeefLe&keÀ Guee{eueeR®ee Dee{eJeeë 31 cee®e&, 2023 jespeer mebHeuesu³ee Je<ee&®eer Je ieleJe<ee&®eer DeeefLe&keÀ legueveelcekeÀ DeekeÀ[sJeejer 
KeeueerueHe´ceeCes Deens.

(DeekeÀ[s keÀesìer jÀHe³eeble)

31 cee®e& 2022 31 cee®e& 2023

YejCee Peeuesues Yeeb[Jeue, jeKeerJe efveOeer DeeefCe lejlegoer 1,643.28 2,115.37

þsJeer 11,260.55 10,776.06

keÀpex 6,713.26 6,281.07

iegbleJeCegkeÀer Je cegoleer þsJeer 4,625.99     4,519.97

KesUles Yeeb[Jeue 13,344.28  13,058.13

{esyeU GlHevve  877.90 905.53

keÀe³eexÓJe veHeÀe (Dee@HejseEìie veHeÀe) -60.03 13.98

leeUsyeboele Heg{s Dees{tve DeeCeuesueer keÀjesllej ueeYe / neveer®eer jkeÌkeÀce 33.94 -193.57

	 efìHeë- ieleJe<eea®³ee ` 877.90 keÀesìer FlekeÌ³ee {esyeU GlHevvee®³ee leguevesle DenJeeueJe<eea DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves ` 905.53 keÀesìer FlekesÀ 
{esyeU GlHevve Deefpe&le kesÀues. DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀuee yegef[le DeeefCe mebMeef³ele keÀpee¥meeþer®³ee efveOeer Heesìer ` 242.46 keÀesìer DeeefCe efmekeÌ³egefjìer 
jmeeroeb®³ee jkeÀcesHeesìer ̀  132.30 keÀesìer DeMee SketÀCe 374.76 keÀesìer jÀHe³eeb®³ee lejlegoer keÀjeJ³ee ueeieu³ee. l³ee®eer HejerCeleer 193.57 
keÀesìer jÀHe³eeb®ee vekeÌle leesìe veebsoefJeuee peeC³eele Peeueer.

	 DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves þsJeeRceO³es ` 484.49 keÀesìeR®eer Ieì veeWoefJeueer peer 4.30… Deens. ³ee®e keÀeUele yeBkesÀves efouesueer keÀpex  
` 432.19 keÀesìeRveer Ieìueer. meoj Ieì 6.44… Deens. keÀpex DeeefCe þsJeeRceO³es Ieì Peeu³eecegUs DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee keÀpe& - þsJeeR®es iegCeesllej, 
pes 31.03.2022 jespeer 59.62 … nesles les DeuHe HéceeCeele Iemeªve 31.03.2023 jespeer 58.29… Peeues Deens.

2)	 meYeemeoë 31.3.2022 jespeer Demeuesu³ee 2,38,066 ³ee meYeemeo mebK³esle Jee{ nesTve leer efoveebkeÀ 31.03.2023 DeKesj 
2,47,601 FlekeÀer Peeueer. DenJeeueJe<ee&le 9,900 veJ³ee meYeemeoeb®³ee meom³elJeeuee ceev³elee osC³eele Deeueer lej 365 meYeemeoeb®es 
meom³elJe ce=l³et, jepeerveeces Fl³eeoer keÀejCeebcegUs jÎ Peeues. yeBkesÀ®³ee veececee$e meYeemeo keÀpe&oejeb®eer mebK³ee 31.03.2023 jespeer 
21,462 nesleer.

3)	 YejCee Peeuesues Yeeb[Jeue, jeKeerJe efveOeer DeeefCe lejlegoerë 31.3.2022 ³ee jespeer ` 177.84 keÀesìer Demeuesu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee 
YejCee Peeuesu³ee Yeeb[Jeueele Jee{ nesTve les 31.03.2023 ³ee jespeer ` 215.86 keÀesìer FlekesÀ Peeues. YejCee Yeeie Yeeb[Jeueele 
2022-23 ³ee Je<ee&le Peeuesueer ner Je=Ooer 21.38… Deens.

	 2022- 23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le yeBkesÀves yegef[le DeeefCe mebMeef³ele keÀpee¥meeþer keÀjeJe³ee®³ee efveOeerHeesìer ` 242.46 keÀesìeR®eer lejleto kesÀueer. 
(HetJe&Je<eea meoj lejleto ` 56.13 keÀesìer FlekeÀer nesleer). DenJeeue Je<ee&le iegbleJeCegkeÀebrJejerue IemeeN³eeHeesìer `0.28 keÀesìer®eer lejleto 
keÀjC³eele Deeueer. (HetJe&Je<eea®eer meoj lejleto ` 43.29 keÀesìer FlekeÀer nesleer). efJelleJe<e& 2021-22 ®³ee efmekeÌ³egefjìer efjefmeìkeÀefjlee 
yeBkesÀves yegef[le DeeefCe mebMeef³ele keÀpex ³ee veel³eeves ` 132.30 keÀesìer FlekeÀer lejleto DenJeeue Je<ee&le kesÀueer.

4)	 KesUles Yeeb[Jeueë 31.03.2022 jespeer Demeuesu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee ̀  13,344.28 keÀesìer FlekeÌ³ee KesUl³ee Yeeb[Jeueele DenJeeueJe<ee&le  
` 286.15 keÀesìeR®eer Ieì nesTve les 31.03.2023 jespeer ` 13,058.13 keÀesìer FlekesÀ Peeues. ner Ieì 2.14… FlekeÀer Deens.
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5)	 GHeueyOe efveOeer®eer iegbleJeCetkeÀë DenJeeueJe<ee&®³ee megªJeeleerme yeBkesÀves kesÀuesu³ee iegbleJeCegkeÀer DeeefCe þsJeuesu³ee þsJeer `4,625.99 
keÀesìer FlekeÌ³ee nesl³ee. l³eebceO³es DenJeeueJe<ee&le Ieì nesTve l³eeb®eer SkeÀ$e jkeÌkeÀce 31.03.2023 jespeer ` 4,519.97 keÀesìer 
FlekeÀer Peeueer. iegbleJeCegkeÀerbceO³es He´ecegK³eeves keWÀê mejkeÀej DeeefCe jep³e mejkeÀej ³eeb®³ee jesK³eeb®ee meceeJesMe Demetve DeMee iegbleJeCegkeÀeR®es 
31.03.2023 jespeer®es cetu³e ̀  3,353.41 keÀesìer nesles. yeBkeÀebceOeerue cegoleer þsJeer ̀ 377.98 keÀesìeR®³ee nesl³ee DeeefCe meefì&efHeÀkesÀì 
Dee@HeÀ ef[Hee@efPeì, efmekeÌ³egefjìer efjefmeì DeeefCe Dev³e iegbleJeCekeÀeR®es 31.03.2023 jespeer®es cetu³e ` 788.58 keÀesìer nesles.

6)	 ueeYeebMe ë efJelejCe keÀjC³eemeeþer Hegjsmee veHeÀe GHeueyOe vemeu³eecegUs, 2022-23 ³ee Je<ee&meeþer®ee ueeYeebMe, ueeYeOeejkeÀ Je 
HeerSvemeerHeerSme OeejkeÀ ³eebvee efJeleefjle keÀjC³eeyeeyele®eer efMeHeÀejme keÀjC³eeme meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueme DemeceLe& Demeu³eeyeÎue Keso Deens. 
Demes Demetvener Jemegueermeeþer kesÀuesu³ee efJeefJeOe He´³elveebcegUs Deeieeceer Je<ee¥ceO³es yeBkesÀ®eer ueeYeHe´olee Gllejesllej Je=efOobiele nesF&ue Demee 
meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueme efJeMJeeme Deens.

7)	 [er.Dee³e.meer.peer.meer. keÀ[s Yejuesuee þsJe - efJecee ³eespevesmeeþer®ee nHleeë DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves DenJeeueJe<ee&le [er.Dee³e.meer.peer.
meer. keÀe³eoe, 1961®³ee keÀuece 15 DevJe³es, þsJeeR®³ee efJec³ee®ee, meHìsbyej 2023 DeKesj mebHeCeeN³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer®ee nHlee  
` 7,66,13,232/-  [er.Dee³e.meer.peer.meer keÀ[s 25 ces ,2023 jespeer pecee kesÀuee. 

8)	 þsJeer DeeefCe keÀpee&bJejerue megOeeefjle J³eepeojebyeeyeleë

keÀ)	 þsJeerë yeBefkebÀie J³eJemee³eeleerue þsJeeRJejerue J³eepeoje®³ee meÐeefmLeleer®ee efJe®eej keÀjÀve legce®³ee ye@wkesÀvesner efo. 01.11.2022, 
01.01.2023, 19.01.2023 DeeefCe 01.06.2023 jespeer cegole þsJeeRJejerue J³eepeojele yeoue kesÀues.

Ke)	 keÀpexë legce®³ee yeBkesÀves IejogjÀmleer / efJemleej / Iejeb®es vetleveerkeÀjCe Fl³eeoermeeþer efo. 18.06.2022 Heemetve Heg{erueHe´ceeCes 
keÀpe&ce³ee&oe Jee{Jeueer Deens. ceneveiejer  Yeeieemeeþer (100 ueeKe DeeefCe l³eentve DeefOekeÀ ueeskeÀmebK³ee) ` 10 ueeKeeHe³e¥le   
DeeefCe Flej veiejebmeeþer ` 6 ueeKeeHe³e¥le.

	 efo. 01.09.2022 jespeer yeBkesÀves DeeHeueer God³eesie efJekeÀeme ³eespevee YeeJeer keÀpe&oejebvee DeefOekeÀ meJeueleer®³ee mJejÀHeele ueeiet 
kesÀueer. meoj ³eespevesbleie&le He´eOeev³e #es$eeleerue DeeHeu³ee keÀpee¥®ee Heesì&HeÀesefueDees Je met#ce, ueIeg DeeefCe ceO³ece God³eesieebvee ceeuecellee 
(®eue DeeefCe De®eue) Kejsoermeeþer®ee DeeefCe J³eJemee³e efJemleej Je KesUles Yeeb[Jeue Fl³eeoermeeþeR®ee keÀpe&HegjJeþe meceeefJe<ì 
Deens.

	 mLeeJej ceeuecellee #es$eeceOeerue keÀpe& efJelejCee®ee Dee{eJee Iesleu³eeveblej meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves ie=nkeÀpee&Jejerue J³eepeojele  
efo. 01.12.2022 Heemetve Jee{ keÀjC³ee®ee efveCe&³e Iesleuee.	

9)	 ie´enkeÀ mesJeeë  ³ee Debleie&le Keeueerue GHeke´Àce neleer IesC³eele Deeues.

keÀ)	 DeeHeueer keÀebpegj MeeKee, Fceejle Hegveyee¥OeCeer efveefcelleeves HetJeea Demeuesu³ee peeiesceOetve ogmeN³ee peeiesceO³es Yee[slelJeeJej mLebueelejerle 
keÀjC³eele Deeueer Je 12.09.2022 jespeer keÀe³e&jle Peeueer. keÀebpegj MeeKes®ee veJeerve Hellee  ’ieeUe veb. 7, 8, leUcepeuee DeeefCe 
ieeUe veb 9, Heefnuee cepeuee, S efJebie, Fceejle kéÀ 1, Sve. peer je@³eue Heeke&À, keÀebpegj ceeie& (HetJe&), cebgyeF& veb. 400042“ Demee Deens.

Ke)	 DeeHeueer ueesDej HejU MeeKee HetJeea Demeuesu³ee peeiesceOetve ogmeN³ee peeiesceO³es Yee[slelJeeJej mLeueeblejerle keÀjC³eele Deeueer Je 
14.11.2022 jespeer keÀe³e&jle Peeueer. ueesDej HejU MeeKes®ee veJeerve Hellee ’ieeUe veb 7,8 leUcepeuee, efMeJeepeerveiej 
menkeÀejer ie=nefvecee&Ce mebmLee, efMeJeepeerveiej, vee. ce. peesMeer ceeie&, ef[ueeF&ue jes[, ueesDej HejU (HetJe&), cegbyeF& veb. 400013“ 
Demee Deens..

ie)	 MeeKeeb®es efJeueerveerkeÀjCe ë efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves l³eeb®³ee meboYe& ke´À. CD.DOS.DSD.No.S7550/12-01-023/2022-2023 ³ee efoveebkeÀ 
13.02.2023 ®³ee He$eeÜejs efJeke´ÀesUer (HeefM®ece) MeeKes®es efJeke´ÀesUer (HetJe&) MeeKesceO³es Je yeBefkebÀie keÀe@cueskeÌme MeeKes®es 
legYex MeeKesceO³es efJeueerveerkeÀjCe keÀjC³eemeeþer HejJeeveieer efoueer. oesvner MeeKeeb®es20.03.2023 jespeer efve³eesefpele MeeKeebceO³es 
efJeueerveerkeÀjCe Peeues.
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10)	 2023-24  ³ee Je<ee&meeþer DeboepeHe$ekeÀë								      
	 (DeekeÀ[s keÀesìer jÀHe³eeble)

leHeµeerue 31.03.2023 
®es DeboepeHe$ekeÀ

31.03.2023 ®eer
He´l³e#e DeekeÀ[sJeejer

31.03.2024 
®es DeboepeHe$ekeÀ

Jee{
(…)

Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue  Je HeHex®³egDeue ve@eve 
keÌ³egc³eguesefìJn He´sHeÀjvme MesDeme&

215.00 215.86 250.00 15.82…

jeKeerJe efveOeer, Dev³e efveOeer  Je lejlegoer 1,342.00 1,899.52 1,932.00 1.71…
þsJeer  12,600.00* 10,776.06 12,000.00 11.36…
ieggbleJeCegkeÀer Je cegoleer þsJeer  5,100.00 4,519.97 4,976.00 10.09…
keÀpex  7,900.00* 6,281.07 7,100.00 13.04…
KesUles Yeeb[Jeue  14,600.00 13,058.13 14,200.00 8.74…
{esyeU GlHevve  1,253.00 905.53 1,119.00 23.57…
efveJJeU veHeÀe (keÀjesÊej DeeefCe JeeìHeHeM®eele) 225.01 -193.57 100.94 152.15…

*  	 þsJeeR®es GefÎ<ì megOeejÀve He´Lece 11,500 DeeefCe leoveblej 11,050 DeeefCe keÀpee&®es GefÎ<ì megOeejÀve He´Lece 6,700 DeeefCe 
leoveblej 6,300 keÀjC³eele Deeues.

11)	 meYeemeo keÀu³eeCe efveOeerë DenJeeueJe<ee&le yeBkesÀves 7 meYeemeoebvee JewÐekeÀer³e GHe®eejebmeeþer ` 33,125/- FlekesÀ DeeefLe&keÀ meene³³e 
efoues.

12)	 JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeeHejer#eCeë yengjep³eer³e menkeÀejer mebmLeeb®ee keÀe³eoe, 2002 ³eeleerue lejlegoerbvegmeej 20.07.2022 jespeer Peeuesu³ee 
Jeeef<e&keÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceO³es meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueuee meveoer uesKeeHeeue vesceC³ee®es DeefOekeÀej osC³eele Deeues. 13.10.2022 jespeer 
Peeuesu³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee yewþkeÀerceO³es ces. mebpe³e jeCes DeeefCe DemeesefmeSìdme Sue.Sue.Heer., meer.S., meer-403, ce@jsLee@ve veskeÌmì 
peve. FvvnesJne, Hesefvevmeguee keÀe@Heexjsì Heeke&Àmeceesj, ieCeHelejeJe keÀoce ceeie&, ueesDej HejU, cegbyeF& veb 400013, ³eeb®ee DeeHeu³ee 
yeBkesÀmeeþer meveoer uesKeeHeeue cnCetve DeeefLe&keÀ Je<e& 2022 - 23 meeþer efve³egkeÌleer keÀjC³eele Deeueer. l³eebveer DeeefLe&keÀ Je<e&  2022-
23 keÀjerlee uesKeeHejer#eCe kesÀues. yeBkesÀ®³ee meJe&meeOeejCe keÀecekeÀepeele megOeejCee nesC³ee®³ee ¢<ìerves uesKeeHejer#ekeÀebveer kesÀuesu³ee ceewefuekeÀ 
met®eveebyeÎue Deecner l³eeb®es DeeYeejer Deenesle. 

13)	 Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀleHexÀ Hejer#eCeë yeBefkebÀie efve³eceve keÀe³eoe, 1949 ®es keÀuece 35 ³ee®³ee Debleie&le 01.04.2021 les 
31.03.2022 ³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer 39Jes JewOeeefvekeÀ Hejer#eCe, Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀÜejs kesÀues iesues. mebbyebefOele Hejer#eCee®³ee 
DenJeeueele GHeefmLele kesÀuesu³ee  cegÐeebyeeyele keÀejJeeF&®ee DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®ee DenJeeue Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[s  05.11.2022 jespeer 
oeKeue keÀjC³eele Deeuee.

14)	 keÀ) 	 meceeJeleea uesKeeHejer#eCe DeeefCe Debleie&le efnMesye leHeemeCeer ë Ke®ee&le þUkeÀ ye®ele Ie[Jetve DeeCeC³ee®³ee nsletves 2023-
24 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&Heemetve, HetJeea p³ee MeeKeeb®es meceeJeleea uesKeeHejer#eCe ceev³eleeHe´eHle yeen³e uesKeeHejer#ekeÀebkeÀ[tve keÀjÀve Iesleues 
peele nesles DeMeebHewkeÀer keÀener MeeKeeb®es meceeJeleea uesKeeHejer#eCe Debleie&le efnMesyeleHeemeCeer keÀce&®eeN³eebkeÀ[tve keÀjÀve Iesleues peeF&ue.

	 efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves efveOee&efjle kesÀu³eeHe´ceeCes  2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le, SketÀCe 111 MeeKee DeeefCe cegK³e keÀe³ee&ue³eeleerue efJeYeeie 
³eeb®es meceeJeleea / Debleie&le uesKeeHejer#eCe keÀjC³eele Deeues. ³eeefMeJee³e yeBkesÀ®³ee mJeleë®³ee efHeÀjl³ee leHeemeCeer keÀce&®eeN³eebveer, 
yeensjieeJe®³ee MeeKeeb®eer mebK³ee meceeefJe<ì keÀjÀve, SketÀCe 111 MeeKeeb®eer Debleie&le leHeemeCeer kesÀueer. ` 1 keÀesìer DeeefCe l³eeHes#ee 
DeefOekeÀ KesUl³ee Yeeb[Jeuee®ee keÀpe&HegjJeþe p³eebvee kesÀuee iesuee Deens DeMee ceesþd³ee keÀpe&oejeb®eer ceeueHegmlekeÀer / ceeue³esCeer  ³eeb®es 
uesKeeHejer#eCe yeend³e-meveoer uesKeeHeeue mebmLeebkeÀ[tve keÀjÀve IesC³eele Deeues. l³eebvee  12.10.2022 jespeer Peeuesu³ee 118 
J³ee uesKeeHejer#eCe meefceleer®³ee yewþkeÀerle efJeefOeJele ceev³elee osC³eele Deeueer.

	 efveOee&efjle peesKeceeRJej DeeOeeefjle Debleie&le uesKeeHejer#eCeë Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee HeefjHe$ekeÀeleerue efveoxMeevegmeej, meb®eeuekeÀ 
ceb[Ueves ceev³elee efouesu³ee efveOee&efjle peesKeceeRJej DeeOeeefjle uesKeeHejer#eCee®es OeesjCe DeeefCe l³eeefJe<e³ee®es efve³eespeve ³eebvee 
DevegmejÀve, DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves meoj HeodOeleer®³ee uesKeeHejer#eCee®eer ®eewkeÀì Debceueele DeeCeueer Deens. ceeieerue keÀener Je<ee¥ceOeerue 
ceeefnleer®ee GHeYeesie keÀjÀve SkeÀe peesefKece meejCeer®eer j®evee kesÀueer iesueer Deens p³eeÜejs DeJeefMe<ì peesKeerceeb®es ceeHeve keÀjlee ³esF&ue. 
ceeHeve kesÀuesu³ee peesKeerceeb®eer J³eeHleer DeeefCe He´YeeJe ³eeb®³ee DeeOeejeves Deie´ke´Àce efveOee&efjle keÀjÀve yeBkesÀ®³ee MeeKee DeeefCe efle®es 
efJeYeeie ³eeb®es uesKeeHejer#eCe kesÀues peeF&ue. MeeKeeb®es DeeefCe efJeYeeieeb®es peesKeerce-DeeOeeefjle uesKeeHejer#eCe Ie[Jetve DeeCeC³ee®³ee 
nsletves yeBkeÀs®³ee Jele&ceeve uesKeeHejer#eCe mee@HeÌìJesDej®eer He´le megOeejC³eele Deeueer Deens.
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Ke)	 ceeefnleer megj#ee He´Ceeueer®es Hejer#eCe DeeefCe o#elee efJeYeeieë meJn&j DeeefCe vesìJeke&À ef[Jne³emesme meejK³ee ceeefnleer 
leb$e%eevee®³ee ¢<ìerves Hee³eeYetle yeeyeeR®eer megj#ee jeKeC³eemeeþer, lemes®e mebkeÀìHe´JeCelee efveOee&jCe DeeefCe YesÐelee Hejer#eCe keÀjC³eemeeþer 
CISA He´ceeefCele yeend³e uesKeeHejer#eCe kebÀHev³eeb®eer vesceCetkeÀ yeBkesÀves kesÀueer nesleer. CERT – In ®³ee leeefuekesÀle veceto Demeuesu³ee 
uesKeeHejer#ekeÀebkeÀ[tve yeBkesÀves, [sìe mebsìj ®eer ceeefnleerHe´Ceeueer DeeefCe ef[Peemìj efjkeÀJnjer meeFì ³eeb®es Hejer#eCe lemes®e UIDAI Üejs 
efveoxefMele ceeefnleermegj#es®es cetu³eceeHeve, ner keÀeces keÀjÀve Iesleueer. Jejerue uesKeeHejer#eCeeefMeJee³e SketÀCe 54 MeeKee DeeefCe cegK³e 
keÀe³ee&ue³eeleerue 7 efJeYeeie ³eeb®es ceeefnleerHe´Ceeueer uesKeeHejer#eCe SkeÀlej Debleie&le megj#ee uesKeeHejer#eCe HeLekeÀeves Heej Hee[ues 
DeLeJee 2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&meeþer yeBkesÀves vesceCetkeÀ kesÀuesu³ee yeend³e CISA He´ceeefCele ceeefnleer He´Ceeueer uesKeeHejer#ekeÀebkeÀ[tve 
Ie[Jetve DeeCeues iesues. yeBkesÀ®³ee o#elee efJeYeeieeves leHeemeCeermeeþer (Yeeb[gHe DeeefCe keÀebefoJeueer ³ee 2 efmeefme[eRvee meeefceue keÀjÀve) 
SketÀCe 19 MeeKeebvee HetJe&met®evee ve oslee cnCepes®e De®eevekeÀ Yesìer efou³ee. yeBkeÀebmeceJesle SketÀCe®e mebHetCe& efJelle#es$eele DeefuekeÀ[erue 
keÀeUele mee³eyej ogIe&ìvee DeeefCe nuues ³eeb®eer mebK³ee, l³eeb®es He´ceeCe DeeefCe He´YeeJe DeveskeÀ HeìeRveer Jee{ues Deensle. l³eecegUs 
keÀce&®eeN³eebceO³es mee³eyej megj#esyeeyele peeie=leer efvecee&Ce keÀjCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ nesles. cnCetve DeeHeCe DeeHeu³ee 1,008 keÀce&®eeN³eebvee 
mee³eyej megj#esyeeyele He´efMe#eCe efoues.

15)	 meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Uë meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves DenJeeue Je<eea yeBkesÀ®³ee keÀecekeÀepeemeeþer GHe³egkeÌle ceeie&oMe&ve kesÀues DeeefCe SketÀCe keÀejYeejeJej 
osKejsKe þsJeueer. meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves DeeefCe l³ee®³ee meefcel³eebveer Je<e&Yejele kesÀuesu³ee keÀeceebceO³es yeBkesÀ®³ee meJe¥keÀ<e J³eJemee³eJe=Ooer®es 
efve³eespeve, oerIe&keÀeueerve OeesjCeeb®es efveOee&jCe DeeefCe l³eebme cebpegjer, keÀpe&cebpegjer, LekeÀyeekeÀer-Jemegueer®ee HeeþHegjeJee Fl³eeoer keÀeceeb®ee 
meceeJesMe neslee. meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee GHemeefcel³eebveerner yeBkesÀ®³ee SketÀCe keÀecekeÀepeeJej meceLe&HeCes osKejsKe þsJeueer. DenJeeueJe<eea 
yeBkesÀ®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee DeeefCe efJeefJeOe GHemeefcel³eeb®³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee keÀecekeÀepeemebyebOeeves SketÀCe 201 yewþkeÀer Peeu³ee. 

	 DeeHeu³ee meb®eeuekeÀceb[Ue®eer meom³emebK³ee 16 nesleer. Þeer Sce. Sme. Ieveoeì DeeefCe Þeer.yeer.Sce Ieveoeì ³ee oesve meb®eeuekeÀebveer 
DeeHeu³ee meb®eeuekeÀ Heoeb®es jepeerveeces efoues pes  15.07.2022 jespeer Peeuesu³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee yewþkeÀerceO³es cebpetj keÀjC³eele 
Deeues.  l³eevelbej Þeer. He´keÀeMe nsjskeÀj Je Þeer. meerleejece Dee[megU ³eeb®eer meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve Devegke´Àces 15.07.2022 DeeefCe 
15.11.2022 ³ee jespeer efmJeke=Àleer keÀjC³eele Deeueer. cee$e SkeÀ meb®eeuekeÀ Þeer. peiepeerJeveoeme je³e ³eeb®es 29 cee®e&,2023 jespeer 
ogoww&Jeer efveOeve Peeues. 31.03.2023 jespeer meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Uele 15 meb®eeuekeÀ Deensle. J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ ns ceb[Ue®es 
HeoefmeOo meom³e Deensle.

16)	 uesKee efJeYeeieë efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[s lemes®e He´eHleerkeÀj, mesJeekeÀj, GST, efJeke´ÀerkeÀj Fl³eeoebr®³ee He´eefOeke=Àle DeefOekeÀeN³eebkeÀ[s efJeJejCeHe$es 
oeKeue keÀjC³ee®es keÀece uesKee efJeYeeie keÀjlees. yeBkesÀuee ueeiet Demeuesu³ee meJe& uesKeeefJe<e³ekeÀ HeefjceeCeeb®es Heeueve keÀjC³ee®es keÀecener uesKee 
efJeYeeie keÀjlees. l³ee®eHe´ceeCes Keelesoejeb®³ee Jeleerves F-Hescebsì He´CeeueerÜejs keÀj Deoe keÀjCes DeeefCe keWÀêer³e He´CeeueerÜejs meJe& efJeke´sÀl³eebvee 
DeeefCe mesJee HegjJeþeoejebvee efyeueeb®³ee jkeÀcee Deoe keÀjCes ner keÀe³es& uesKee efJeYeeieeÜejs kesÀueer peeleele.

17)	 meceeMeesOeve efJeYeeieë DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee cegbyeF&ceOeerue keWÀo´er³e meceeMeesOeve efJeYeeieeves 17.79 ueeKe FveJe[& DeeefCe 15.38 ueeKe 
DeeTìJe[& Demes SketÀCe jkeÌkeÀce 15,286.33 keÀesìer jÀHe³es efkebÀceleer®es CTS OeveeosMe neleeUues. ie´enkeÀebvee Je<ee&®es 365 ner efoJeme 
SveSefmeS®e-F&efmeSme (NACH-ECS) mesJee GHeueyOe Peeueer Deens. 27.73 ueeKe SveSefmeS®e F&efmeSme FveJe[&veeJes - J³eJenej lej 
4.24 ueeKe SveSefmeS®e - F&efmeSme pecee-J³eJenej Demes SketÀCe ̀  2,357.96 keÀesìer cetu³ee®es J³eJenej 2022 - 23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le 
neleeUues iesues. efjPeJn& ye@bkesÀ®³ee met®evesme DevegmejÀve DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves ’Hee@efPeefìJn Hes He´Ceeueer“ ³eMemJeerHeCes Debceueele DeeCeueer Deens. 
OeveeosMeeceO³es DeveefOeke=Àle HesÀjHeÀej, Kee[eKees[ DeeefCe Flejner IeesìeUs ³eMemJeer efjleerves keÀjC³eeme ³ee He´CeeueercegUs He´efleyebOe neslees DeeefCe 
l³eeÜejs ie´enkeÀeb®es efnle peHeC³eeme ceole nesles. mebyebefOele Je<ee&le  DeeOeej-efveieef[le GlHeeoveeb®³ee meene³³eeves (ABPS) ie´enkeÀeb®³ee Keel³eele 
l³eebvee He´eHle JneJe³ee®³ee ueeYee®eer jkeÌkeÀce Lesì pecee nesC³ee®eer (Direct Benefit Transfer - DBT) HeodOele yeBkesÀves Debceueele DeeCeueer Deens. 
mebyebefOele Je<ee&le DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves ³ee megefJeOesbie&le 22.34 keÀesìer jÀHe³eeb®es SketÀCe 66,797 J³eJenej neleeUues. DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ meer.ìer. Sme.  
mì@ef[bie keÀefceìer Jesmìve& efie´[ ³eeb®eer cee®e&  2025 He³e¥le meom³e Deens.

18)	 keÀes<eeieej efJeYeeieë yeBkesÀmeeþer GHeueyOe efveOeer®es J³eJemLeeHeve DeeefCe JewOeeefvekeÀ lejuelee iegCeesllej lemes®e jesKe jeKeerJe iegCeesllej ³ee 
mebyebOeeR®³ee yebOeveeb®es Heeueve ner keÀe³ex keÀes<eeieej efJeYeeieeÜejs Heej Hee[ueer peeleele. lejuelee J³eJemLeeHeve nsner keÀes<eeieej efJeYeeiee®es SkeÀ 
He´cegKe keÀe³e& Deens. keÀes<eeieej efJeYeeieeves DenJeeue Je<ee&le GHeueyOe efveOeer®eer megjef#elelee DeeefCe iegbleJeCegkeÀeRJej HejleeJee ³eebceO³es meblegueve 
meeOeues. DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®ee keÀes<eeieej efJeYeeie efJeosMeer cegêe efJeefvece³e J³eJenej neleeUlees DeeefCe efJeosMeer cegêeefJe<e³ekeÀ mesJee MeeKeebÜejs 
He´oeve JneJ³eele ³eemeeþer DeeJeM³ekeÀ les yeUner MeeKeebvee HegjefJelees. 2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le oMeJe<eea³e mejkeÀejer jesK³eebJejerue 
HejleeJ³ee®ee oj 31 cee®e& 2022 jespeer®³ee  6.84… Heemetve 48 DeeOeejefyebotbveer cepeyetle nesle lees 31 cee®e& 2023 uee 7.32… 
³esLeHe³e¥le ®e{uee.  l³eeceOeerue keÀeUele l³eeves petve 2022 ceO³es 7.62… FlekeÀer ®e{Ce veeWoJeueer nesleer. ³eeme keÀejCeerYetle Demeuesu³ee 
yeeyeer cnCepes GHeYeeskeÌlee ceneieeF& efveos&MeebkeÀ, ³egSme mejkeÀej®³ee jesK³eebJejerue HejleeJ³ee®es oj DeeefCe Keefvepe lesuee®es YeeJe ³eeb®³eeceO³es 
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Jee{ lemes®e DecesefjkeÀer FED Üejs 450 cetueefyebotb®eer DeeefCe Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀÜejs 250 cetueefyebotb®eer Jee{, ³ee nesle. efJelleJe<ee&le 
jÀHe³ee®³ee ³egSme [e@uejMeer Demeuesu³ee efJeefvece³e ojeves yejs®e nsuekeÀeJes Iesleues. 14 veesJnWyej 2022 jespeer efJeefvece³e oj He´efle  
[e@uej ` 80.51 FlekeÀe cepeyetle neslee. 20  Dee@keÌìesyej 2022 jespeer lees He´efle [e@uej ` 83.23 FlekeÀe Keeueer neslee. cee®e& 
2023 ceO³es Je<e&DeKesjer l³eeves He´efle [e@uej ` 82.17 ner HeeleUer ieeþueer. mejkeÀejer keÀpe&jesK³eebJejerue HejleeJ³ee®³ee ojele nesCeeN³ee 
efvejblej Jee{er®³ee HeeMJe&YetceerJej, DeeHeu³ee keÀes<eeieej efJeYeeieeves Kejsoer - efJeke´Àermeeþer GHeueyOe SmeSueDeej jesK³eebJejerue nesT MekeÀCeejs 
IemeeN³ee®es vegkeÀmeeve ìeUC³ee®es DeeefCe J³eepee®es GlHevve keÀmes Jee{sue ³eekeÀ[s ue#e keWÀefêle keÀjC³ee®es OeesjCe þsJeues.  2021-22 ³ee 
efJelle Je<ee&le iegbleJeCegkeÀeRJej keÀceeJeuesu³ee ` 218.75 keÀesìer J³eepee®³ee leguevesle 2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le yeBkesÀves iegbleJeCegkeÀeRJej  
` 244.89 keÀesìer FlekesÀ J³eepe keÀceeJeues. DenJeeueJe<ee&le DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee SketÀCe iegbleJeCegkeÀeR®eer jkeÌkeÀce ` 4,625.98 keÀesìer 
Heemetve 2.29… keÀceer nesTve leer cee®e& 2023 DeKesj ` 4,519.97 FlekeÀer veeWoueer iesueer. cee$e SmeSueDeej jesK³eebceOeerue SketÀCe 
iegbleJeCegkeÀeR®eer jkeÌkeÀce  ` 2,757.37 Heemetve 21.62…  FlekeÀer Jee{tve leer Je<e& DeKesj ` 3,353.41 keÀesìer FlekeÀer Peeueer.

19)	 HejkeÀer³e ®eueve efJeefvece³e efJeYeeieë efJeosMeer cegêe J³eJenej mJeleb$eefjl³ee neleeUC³eemeeþer Dee@LeesjeF´&p[ ef[uej ke@Àìsiejer -1 ®ee 
HejJeevee DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀme efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[tve He´eHle Peeuee Deens. ³ee HejJeev³ee®³ee Debleie&le efve³ee&le -Dee³eele, jsefceìvme (FveJe[& / 
DeeTìJe[&), DeefveJeemeer þsJeer, efJeosMeer cegêe Keeleer DeMee meJe& He´keÀej®³ee yeeyeer ³esleele. efJeosMeer cegêe J³eJenej megueYelesves Heej Hee[lee 
³eeJesle ³eemeeþer DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves efJeosMeer yeBkeÀebceO³es USD, EUR DeeefCe JPY ³ee leerve ®eueveebceO³es NOSTRO Keeleer jeKeueer Deensle. 
ie´enkeÀebvee efJeosMeer efJeefvece³ee®eer mesJee lJeefjle DeeefCe ®eesKe HeodOeleerves oslee ³eeJeer ³eemeeþer yeBkesÀ®³ee oeoj, JeeMeer DeeefCe efHebHejer ³ee ’yeer“ 
ÞesCeerOeejkeÀ MeeKee keÀe³e&jle Deensle. meoj ’yeer“ ÞesCeerOeejkeÀ MeeKeebÜejs meJe& He´keÀej®es efJeosMeer efJeefvece³ee®es J³eJenej mJeleb$ejerl³ee 
neleeUues peeJesle DeeefCe DeMee He´keÀej®³ee mesJee l³eeb®eer iejpe DemeCeeN³ee ie´enkeÀebvee leele[erves HegjefJeu³ee peeJ³eele ³eemeeþer meoj 
MeeKeebceO³es DeeJeM³ekeÀ l³ee meJe& megefJeOee mLeeefHele kesÀu³ee iesu³ee Deensle.

	 DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ HegjefJele Demeuesu³ee efJeosMeer efJeefvece³e mesJeeb®ee DeeJeekeÀe jbÀo Deens. l³eeble pemee jÀHe³eebceO³es efveoxefMele efve³ee&le keÀpee¥®ee (Rupee 
Export Credit) meceeJesMe neslees l³ee®eHe´ceeCes efJeosMeer cegêebceO³es efveoxefMele efve³ee&le keÀpe& (ceeueHeeþJeCeerHetJe& lemes®e ceeueHeeþJeCeerveblej) 
[Export Credit (Pre/post shipment) in Foreign Currency] ³eeb®eener meceeJesMe neslees. Yeejle mejkeÀejÜejs, J³eepe meceeveerkeÀjCe 
³eespevesbleie&le (Interest Equalization Scheme) Hee$e efve³ee&leoejebmeeþer ³eesi³e lees ueeYe DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee efve³ee&leoej ie´enkeÀebvee efouee 
peelees. DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ Dee³eeleoejeb®³ee Jeleerves FbHeesì& uesìj Dee@HeÀ ke´sÀef[ì peejer keÀjles. Dee³eeleoejebvee  DeeefCe efve³ee&leoejebvee efJeosMeer 
®e{Gleeje®eer  peesKeerce keÀceerle keÀceer jenerue Demes J³eJemLeeHeve keÀjlee ³eeJes ³ee nsletves DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ l³eebvee HeÀe@jJe[& keÀjeje®eer mees³e 
GHeueyOe keÀjÀve osles. ³eeefMeJee³e ceesþ³ee He´ceeCeeJej p³eeb®eer Kejsoer efJeke´Àer nesles DeMee Dev³e efJeosMeer cegêeb®es He´s<eCe keÀjlee ³eeJes ³eemeeþer 
DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves efJeosMeer mebJeeooel³ee yeBkeÀebmeceJesle keÀjej-ceoej kesÀues Deensle.

	 efueyeesj (LIBOR) DeeOeejoje®eer keÀeme mees[tve SDeejDeej (ARR) ³ee DeeOeejoje®eer keÀeme OejC³eemebyebOeer Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®es 
efveoxMe Deensle. l³eeb®³ee DebceueyepeeJeCeerHeesìer yeBkesÀves efJeefJeOe efJeosMeer ®eueveebmeeþer SDeejDeej DeeOeej cnCetve mJeerkeÀejues Deensle.

20)	 efve³eespeve DeeefCe HeCeve efJeYeeieë DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀleHexÀ 12.07.2022 jespeer cegbyeF& Heesefueme oueeceO³es 1000 HeeJemeeUer keÀesìeb®es 
DeefleefjkeÌle Heesefueme Dee³egkeÌle [e@. %eevesMJej ®eJneCe, IPS, meMem$e Heesefueme oue, ³eeb®es nmles efJelejCe keÀjC³eele Deeues. iesueer meueie 5 
Je<ex yeBkesÀ®³ee Jeleerves ceneje<ì^ Heesefuemeebmeeþer HeeJemeeUer keÀesìeb®es efJelejCe keÀjC³eele ³esles. Dee@keÌìesyej,2022 ³ee ceefnv³eele yeBkesÀ®³ee 
Jeleerves ’je<ì^er³e mee³eyej megj#ee“ ceefnvee HeeUC³eele Deeuee. l³ee Deveg<ebieeves yeBkesÀ®³ee ie´enkeÀeb®³ee ceeefnleermeeþer DeeefCe meleke&Àles®³ee 
¢<ìerves keÀeHe[er HeÀuekeÀ DeeefCe efYelleerHe$es MeeKeeb®³ee oMe&veer Yeeieele ueeJeC³eele Deeueer. DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee meJe& MeeKeebceO³es ’DeejyeerDee³e 
keÀnlee nw “ ®³ee Debleie&le ie´enkeÀ melekeÀ&lee DeefYe³eeve jeyeefJeC³eele Deeues. ie´enkeÀ DeeefCe meJe&meeceev³e peve ³eeb®³ee ceeefnleermeeþer efYelleerHe$es 
DeeefCe keÀeHe[er HeÀuekeÀ MeeKeebceO³es ueeJeC³eele Deeues. Yeejleer³e He´peemeÊeekeÀefoveefJeMes<eeefveefceÊe yeBkesÀ®³ee meJe& 111 MeeKeebleHexÀ l³eeb®³ee 
Hejermejeleerue efveJe[keÀ ie=nefvecee&Ce mebmLeeceO³es ueneve cegueebmeeþer ef®e$ekeÀuee mHeOee& YejefJeC³eele Deeu³ee. ³ee GHeke´Àceebleie&le DeeHeueer 
yeBkeÀ DeefOekeÀeefOekeÀ ueeskeÀebHe³e¥le Heesn®et MekeÀueer. efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ met®evesWleie&le ’ef[peerìue-J³eJenej-meleke&Àlee meHleen“  
efo. 06.03.2023 les efo. 12.03.2023 ojc³eeve jeyeefJeC³eele Deeuee.

	 yeBkesÀves ef[peerìue-J³eJenej-meleke&Àlee meboYee&le keÀeHe[er HeÀuekeÀ DeeefCe efYelleerHe$es ³eeb®es meJe& MeeKeebceOetve efJelejCe kesÀues. yeBkesÀ®³ee 
ceeefnleerpeeueeJejerue mebkesÀlemLeU Je SìerSce mke´Àerve ³eebÜejsner les He´meeefjle keÀjC³eele Deeues.

21)	 Flej mebmLeeb®³ee mesJeemegefJeOeeb®eer efJeke´Àer DeeefCe efJelejCe  ë 

keÀ) 	DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀkeÀ[s Dee³eDeej[erS efve³ece 2015 vegmeej keÀe@Heexjsì Spebì cnCetve keÀece keÀjC³ee®ee SkeÀef$ele HejJeevee Deens. l³ee®ee 
JeeHej keÀjÀve LIC of India, HDFC Life Insurance Co. Ltd., The New India Assurance Company Ltd., Bajaj Allianz General 
Insurance Co. Ltd., DeeefCe Care Health Insurance Co. Ltd. ³ee kebÀHev³ebe®³ee mesJee DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ efJeleefjle keÀjles. DeMee efjleerves 
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mJeleë®³ee MeeKeeb®³ee peeUd³eeÜejs DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ Dee³egefJe&cee, meeceev³e efJecee DeeefCe mJeemL³e efJecee DeMee meJe& efJeceeefJe<e³ekeÀ mesJee 
GHeueyOe keÀjÀve osle Demeles. p³ee®³ee-l³ee®³ee iejpessvegmeej ie´enkeÀebvee meJe&meceeJesMekeÀ efJecee keÀJe®e He´eHle JneJes ³eemeeþer DeeHeu³ee 
yeBkesÀ®³ee meJe& MeeKeebceOetve efJecee LOGIN DAY ®es Dee³eespeve keÀjC³eele Deeues.

	 2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<eea yeBkesÀves meefke´À³eHeCes DeeefCe meelel³eeves He´Oeeveceb$eer peerJevep³eesleer efJecee ³eespevee (PMJJBY) DeeefCe 
He´Oeeveceb$eer megj#ee efJecee ³eespevee (PMSBY) DeeHeu³ee MeeKeebceeHe&Àle ie´enkeÀebvee GHeueyOe keÀjÀve osC³ee®es DeeefCe l³ee efJe<e³eer 
pevepeeie=leer keÀjC³ee®es keÀe³e& megjÀ þsJeues. meoj ³eespeveeb®³ee Debleie&le efJeceekeÀJe®ee®ee ueeYe 1 ueeKeeHes#ee DeefOekeÀ ie´enkeÀebveer 
Iesleuee. He´Oeeveceb$eer peerJeve p³eesleer efJecee ³eespeveWleie&le (PMJJBY) 37],454 ie´enkeÀebvee efJeceekeÀJe®e He´eHle Peeues lej He´Oeeveceb$eer 
megj#ee efJecee ³eespeveWleie&le (PMSBY) 65,948 ie´enkeÀebvee efJeceekeÀJe®e He´eHle Peeues.  He´Oeeveceb$eer peerJevep³eesleer efJecee ³eespevee 
(PMJJBY) DeeefCe He´Oeeveceb$eer megj#ee efJecee ³eespevee (PMSBY) ³ee ³eespeveeb®³ee Debleie&le He´l³eskeÀer 2 ueeKe jÀHe³eeb®³ee Devegke´Àces 
51 Je 7 oeJ³eebvee cebpegjer He´eHle Peeueer. NPCI Üejs jÀHes [sefyeì keÀe[&OeejkeÀebvee DeHeIeeleer ce=l³et / keÀe³ece®es DeHebielJe ³eebmeeþer 
megj#ee keÀJe®e GHeueyOe Deens. l³eemebyebOeer®³ee 3 oeJ³eebvee DenJeeueJe<ee&le cebpegjer He´eHle Peeueer.

Ke) 	He@ve keÀe[& mesJeeë DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves ³egìerDee³e FvHe´Àemì^keÌ®ej ìskeÌvee@ue@epeer meefJn&mesme efue. ceeHe&Àle He@ve keÀe[&mesJee HegjefJeCes peejer 
þsJeues Deens. meoj He@ve keÀe[& mesJee ner SkeÀ cegu³eJeefOe&le mesJee Deens.efle®³eeÜejs ie´enkeÀebvee KYC mebyebOeer efve³eceeb®es Heeueve keÀjC³eeme 
ceole nesles.

ie) 	 ef[ce@ì mesJee ë GlHevee®³ee leguevesle Ke®ee&®es He´ceeCe peemle Demeu³eecegUs yeBkesÀves ef[ce@ì mesJee yebo keÀjC³ee®es þjefJeues Deens.

22)	ceeefnleer Je leb$e%eeve efJeYeeieë yeBkesÀ®³ee OMNI CBS He´Ceeueer®es keÀecekeÀepe megOeejeJes ³ee nsletves yeBkesÀves pegv³ee He´leer®eer yengleskeÀ 
efmeefHe³et ³eb$es keÀe{tve ìeketÀve l³eepeeieer veJ³ee He´leer®eer ³eb$es mLeeefHeueer Deensle. efve³eecekeÀeb®³ee efveoxMeeb®³ee HeeueveeHeesìer yeBkesÀves 
met®evee He´CeeueerÜejs Lesì $eÝCe - JeieeakeÀjCe keÀjC³ee®eer HeodOele Debceueele DeeCeueer Deens. ef[efpeìue He´Ceeueer®ee JeeHej keÀjleebvee 
GodYeJeCeejs mebYeeJ³e OeeskesÀ DeeefCe l³eeb®³eeHeemetve megjef#ele jenC³eemeeþer HeeUeJe³ee®eer J³eJeOeeves ³eeb®³eemebyeOeer ie´enkeÀebceO³es 
peeie=leer Jee{eJeer ³eemeeþer NPCI ®³ee ceoleerves DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves MeeKeebceOetve He$ekesÀ He´oefMe&le keÀjCes, ATM ®³ee He[ÐeeJej mebyebefOele 
ceeefnleer PeUkeÀJeCes DeMee He´keÀej®³ee ceesnercee ceesþd³ee He´ceeCeeJej jeyeefJeu³ee. ceesyeeF&ue yeBefkebÀie megefJeOes®ee ie´enkeÀebvee megjef#eleefjl³ee 
JeeHej keÀjlee ³eeJee ³eemeeþer yeBkesÀves Deelee nmleebiegUeb®eer pewefJekeÀ DeesUKe HeìJetve IesC³ee®eer He´Ceeueer mLeeefHeueer Deens. ceesyeeFue 
yeBefkebÀie De@HeJej DeveefOeke=Àle He´JesMe efceUJetve kesÀu³ee peeCeeN³ee IeesìeUd³eebvee ³eecegUs DeeUe yemesue. UPI He´Ceeueer®ee JeeHej keÀjÀve 
J³ekeÌleer DeeHemeele keÀjÀ MekeÀCeeN³ee owvebefove J³eJenejbe®³ee mebK³es®eer ce³ee&oe 10 JejÀve 20 He³e¥le Jee{efJeueer iesueer Deens. ³eecegUs 
ie´enkeÀ mesJesle iegCeelcekeÀ megOeejCee nesF&ue DeeefCe UPI He´Ceeueer®ee JeeHejner HegjsHetj nesF&ue. IMPS J³eJenejeb®es mecee³eespeve Deelee 
ISO ®³ee He´ejÀHeeSsJepeer  XML ®³ee He´ejÀHeeletve keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens. ³eecegUs mecee³eespeve ceesþ³ee He´ceeCeele DeeefCe lebleesleble nesle 
Deens. ie´enkeÀebvee ceesyeeFue HeÀesve, ie@me, Jeerpe Fl³eeoeR®³ee efyeueeb®ee YejCee DeLeJee HegveYe&jCee keÀjC³ee®eer menpeer GHeueyOe vemeuesueer 
mees³e GHeueyOe JneJeer ³ee nsletves yeBkesÀves Billdesk Jejerue   Bharat Bill Payment Services ®ee mlej Jnpe&ve  - 12 He³e¥le Jee{Jeuee 
Deens. Jnes[eHeÀesve®ee JeeHej keÀjCeeN³ee ie´enkeÀebmeeþer VI ®³ee  Postpaid efHeÀ®ejmeeþer ceesyeeFue yeBefkebÀie mesJee meyeue kesÀueer Deens. 
³eenerHeg{s peeTve ceesyeeFue yeBefkebÀie®eer peer megefJeOee JeeHejÀve ie´enkeÀ Keel³ee®es F - efJeJejCe  (e - statement) download keÀjÀ 
MekeÀle nesles efle®ee efJemleej kesÀuee iesuee Deens DeeefCe Deelee ie´enkeÀ ceesyeeFue yeBefkebÀie®³ee megefJeOesÜejs Keel³eeb®eer 1,3 DeeefCe 6 
ceefnv³eeb®eer F-efJeJejCes (e - statements) He´eHle keÀ©ve IesT MekeÀleele. DeMee HeoOeleerves ner megefJeOee meyeU kesÀueer iesueer Deens. yeBkesÀ®es 
meO³ee®es ATM  efmJe®e ces. FvHe´Àemee@HeÌì ìskeÌvee@uee@peer meebYeeUles. yeBkesÀves Demes þjefJeues Deens keÀer Deelee les l³eeietve ces. efHeÀveekeÀme 
meesu³egMevme®³ee Üejs meebYeeUu³ee peeCeeN³ee DeÐeleve DeeefCe DeefOekeÀ megjef#ele  ATM  efmJe®e®ee DeJeuebye keÀjeJee. Demes vetleve ATM  
efmJe®e DeJeuebefyeu³eeme ie´enkeÀebvee DeveskeÀ veJeerve Hewuet Demeuesueer JeefOe&le mesJee GHeueyOe nesF&ue.

	 DeeHeueer efJeoe (Data) megjef#ele jeneJeer ³ee GÎsMeeves yeBkesÀves mJeleë Heg{ekeÀej IesTve ke=ÀleerMeerue HeeJeues G®eueueer Deensle. ³eeble yeBkeÀs®eer  
DC DeeefCe DR meeFì ³ee megjef#ele keÀjC³ee®ee GÎsMeeves G®euesu³ee DeveskeÀ HeeJeueeb®ee meceeJesMe Deens.

	 DeueerkeÀ[s®e yeBkesÀ®³ee DC, kegÀuee& DeeefCe DR meeFì, JeeMeer, ³ee oesvneRmeeþer ISO-QAR-Alcumus ves ISO 27001:2013 ®es Heeueve nesle 
Demeu³eeyeÎue 27 peevesJeejer, 2023 Heemetve ueeiet Demeuesues He´ceeCeHe$e peejer kesÀues Deens.

23)	 keWÀêerke=Àle ceeefnleer veeWoCeer keÀ#eë ie´enkeÀeb®eer Keeleer GIe[C³eemeeþer®es Depe&, l³ebe®eer DeesUKe HeìJetve osCeeN³ee ceeefnleer®es omleeJespe 
DeeefCe mebyebefOele KYC omleeJespe ³eeb®es íe³eebkeÀve keÀjÀve l³eeb®eer FueskeÌì^e@efvekeÀ veebsoCeer keÀjCes DeeefCe ie´enkeÀeb®eer meieUer efJeoe veeWoCes ner 
keÀeces keWÀêer³e HeeleUerJej keÀjC³eemeeþer meoj efJeYeeiee®eer mLeeHevee kesÀueer iesueer Deens. ner keÀeces Heej Hee[C³eemeeþer yeBkesÀves SkeÀ Document 
Management Software He´eHle keÀjÀve Iesleues Deens. Central Registry of Securitisation, Asset Reconstruction and Security 
Interest of India (CERSAI) ®³eemebyebOeer peejer kesÀuesu³ee DeefOemet®evesvegmeej meceie´ Yeejleer³e efJelle mesJes®³ee HejerIeele ³esCeeN³ee meJe& 
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J³ekeÌleer, mebmLee Fl³eeoer ³eeb®³eeHewkeÀer He´l³eskeÀeuee CERSAI ®³ee veebsoCeerle SkeÀcesJeeefÜleer³e DeesUKe ke´ÀceebkeÀ cegke´Àj nesCes yebOevekeÀejkeÀ 
Deens. ³eeÜejs ie´enkeÀeb®eer KYC leHeemeCeer Deelee SkeÀue ieJee#eeletve nesCes MekeÌ³e Peeues Deens. ³ee®e keÀejCeemeeþer meoj keÀ#eeves Central 
KYC ®eer mebkeÀuHevee mJeerkeÀejueer. efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves He´l³eskeÀ yeBkesÀ®³ee ceeefnleerHeìueeJej kegÀCeerner SkeÀ J³ekeÌleer, mebmLee Fl³eeoeRvee SkeÀcesJe 
ie´enkeÀ DeesUKe ke´ÀceebkeÀ DemeeJee Demee efveoxMe efouee Deens. l³ee®es Heeueve JneJes ³ee GÎsMeeves DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves MeeKeebvee BI-UNICUS ns  
mee@HeÌìJesDej Web Link Jej GHeueyOe keÀjÀve efoues Deens. l³ee³eesies SkeÀe ie´enkeÀeuee SkeÀeHes#ee peemle ie´enkeÀ - DeesUKe - ke´ÀceebkeÀ efoues 
peeC³ee®ee Ieìvee ìUleele. keWÀêerke=Àle ceeefnleer veeWoCeer keÀ#eekeÀ[tve ³ee lejlegoer®es Heeueve nesles DeLeJee veener ³ee mebyebOeeves owvebefove ìsnsUCeer 
kesÀueer peeles. ie´enkeÀeb®³ee efJevebleervegmeej MeeKeebkeÀ[tve J³eefkeÌleefvene³e cegefêle - OeveeosMe - HegefmlekeÀeb®eer ceeieCeer veeWoJetve l³ebe®³ee cegêCee®ee 
DeeosMe osCes DeeefCe DeMee HegefmlekeÀe cegefêle nesTve Deeu³eeveblej l³ee yeend³e veeefcele mesJeeHegjJeþe mebmLeebÜejs ie´enkeÀebHe³e¥le Hees®eefJeCes nsner 
meoj keÀ#ee®es keÀe³e& Deens.

24)	 `DeeHeuee ie´enkeÀ DeesUKee' kesÀbêer³e efveyebOeve (CKYCR)ë  DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves  CKYCR (Central KYC Registry) ’DeeHeuee ie´enkeÀ 
DeesUKee“ keWÀêer³e jefpemì^er' ³ee mebyebOeeves Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves efouesu³ee met®eveeb®es Heeueve kesÀues Deens. Central KYC ke´ÀceebkeÀ cnCepes 
kegÀCee SkeÀe J³ekeÌleeruee CERSAI ves cegke´Àj kesÀuesuee SkeÀcesJeeefÜleer³e DeesUKe ke´ÀceebkeÀ Deens.

25)	 keÀ) 	� DeeHeuee ie´enkeÀ DeesUKee (KYC)ë `DeeHeuee ie´enkeÀ DeesUKee' ³ee mebyebOeeves meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves efJeefnle ceeiee&ves cebpetj kesÀuesues 
OeesjCe yeBkesÀÜejs jeyeefJeues peeles. meoj OeesjCe jeyeefJeu³eeves yeBkeÀ kesÀJeU KeN³eeKegN³ee ie´enkeÀeb®es®e J³eJenej neleeUerle Deens ns 
megefveefM®ele nesles.

Ke)	 ceveer ueeB[efjbie efJejesOeer Ghee³e (Anti Money Laundering- AML)ë yeBkesÀleerue Keel³ebe®ee ceveer ueeB[efjbiemeeþer iewjJeeHej nesT 
ve³es ³ee®eer keÀeUpeer DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ njHékeÀejs Iesle Demeles. cnCetve®e mebMe³eemHeo HeeMJe&Yetceer Demeuesu³ee keÀesCel³eener J³ekeÌleer®es Keeles yeBkesÀle 
GIe[ues peeT ve³es ns megefveefM®ele kesÀues peeles. ns meeOeC³eemeeþer, Flej Ghee³e³eespeveeb®³ee meceJesle, veJeerve Keeles GIe[C³eeme F®ígkeÀ 
Depe&oejeb®eer veeJes efJeefJeOe ³eb$eCeebÜejs Hémeeefjle kesÀuesu³ee DeJeebíveer³e J³ekeÌleeR®³ee DeLeJee mebmLeeb®³ee ³eeÐeebceO³es lej meceeefJe<ì veenerle 
vee, nsner leHeemeues peeles. DeMee HékeÀej®³ee ³eeÐeebceO³es UN/OFAC/UAPA DeeflejskeÌ³eeb®eer ³eeoer, o#elee efJeYeeiee®eer ³eeoer, ³eeb®ee meceeJesMe 
Deens. yeBkesÀves keÀe³e&Jeenerle DeeCeuesu³ee ceveer ueeB[efjbie mee@HeÌìJesDej®³ee Üejs JejerueHéceeCes íeveveer meeOeueer peeles.yeBkesÀ®³ee Hél³eskeÀ iéenkeÀe®es 
peesefKece HéJeieeakeÀjCe ns iéenkeÀeb®³ee J³eefkeÌleiele ceeefnleervegmeej megefveefM®ele kesÀues peeles.

	 2022-23 ³ee efJelle Je<ee&le yeBkesÀ®ee keWÀêer³e kesÀJee³emeer/SSceSue efJeYeeie, yeBkeÀ®³ee  111 MeeKee DeeefCe cegK³e keÀe³ee&ue³ee®es 
efJeYeeie ³eeb®³eeÜejs kesÀu³ee peeCeeN³ee J³eJenejeb®eer ®eesKe ìsnsUCeer keÀjC³ee®es keÀe³e& meceLe&HeCes Heej Hee[t MekeÀuee. ³eeefMeJee³e meoj 
efJeYeeieeves  ³ee®e efJelleJe<ee&le efHeÀve-vesì Heesì&ue®ee JeeHej keÀjÀve FIU-IND, veJeer efouueer ³eebpekeÀ[s efJeefJeOe JewOeeefvekeÀ DenJeeue 
efveOee&efjle JesUsle HeeþefJeues DeeefCe DeMee He´keÀejs keÀ#eeves PMLA, 2002 ³ee keÀe³eÐeeleerue lejlegoeR®eer DebceueyepeeJeCeer kesÀueer. 

26)	 peesKeerce J³eJemLeeHeve efJeYeeie / J³eJemLeeHeve met®evee He´Ceeueer efJeYeeieë  yeBkeÀebvee $eÝCeefJe<e³ekeÀ, yeepeejHesþefJe<e³ekeÀ, 
J³eJenejefJe<e³ekeÀ DeeefCe mee³eyejefJe<e³ekeÀ DeMee efJeefJeOe peesKeerceebvee meeceesjs peeJes ueeieles. DeMee He´keÀej®³ee mebYeeJ³e peesefKeceebvee 
DeeUe Ieeuelee ³eeJee ³ee GÎsMeeves yeBkesÀves efle®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves mebcele kesÀuesueer OeesjCes keÀe³ece kesÀueer Deensle. l³eeyejesyej®e yeBkesÀves 
peesKeerce J³eJemLeeHeve meefcel³eener mLeeHeve kesÀu³ee Deensle. Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee DeeosMeevegmeej yeBkesÀves meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®eer peesKeerce 
J³eJemLeeHeve meefceleer  mLeeHeve keÀjÀve SkeÀe cegK³e peesKeerce DeefOekeÀeN³ee®eer efve³egkeÌleerosKeerue kesÀueer Deens. 

	 yeBkesÀves Debleie&le $eÝCecegu³eebkeÀve (opee&efveOee&jCe) He´Ceeueer mJeerkeÀejueer Deens. keÀpe&oejebveer SkeÀe efJeefMe<ì ce³ee&os®³eeJej G®eueuesu³ee 
keÀpee¥Jejerue J³eepee®es oj DeMee cegu³eebkeÀvee®³ee DeeOeejs ojJe<eea efveOee&efjle nesleele. yeepeejHesþs®³ee peesKeerce J³eJemLeeHeveemeeþer DeeHeu³ee 
yeBkesÀle He´bÀì Dee@efHeÀme, efce[ Dee@efHeÀme DeeefCe ye@keÀ Dee@efHeÀme DeMeer mebHetCe& j®evee Deens. 

	 J³eJemLeeHeve met®evee He´Ceeueer efJeYeeie, efve³eb$ekeÀebvee, meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueuee DeeefCe yeBkesÀ®³ee DeefOekeÀeN³eebvee efJeefJeOe DenJeeue efvecee&Ce keÀjÀve 
les meeoj JneJesle DeMeer lepeJeerpe keÀjlees. efJeos®es MegOoerkeÀjCe DeeefCe efle®³ee iegCeJellesle megOeejCee ³eebmeeþer MeeKeebvee lelkeÀeU mebosMeJenve 
ceeO³eceebÜejs meene³³e keÀjCes DeeefCe He´efMe#eCeeLeer& keÀce&®eeN³eebvee He´efMe#eCe Jeiee&le ³ee o=<ìerves ceole keÀjCes ³eebmeeþer osKeerue meoj efJeYeeie 
Peìle Demelees.

27)	 meO³ee He´ceeCe opee& Demeuesu³ee keÀpe&Keel³eeb®eer DeveglHeeokeÀ nesC³ee®³ee efoMesves nesCeejer IemejCe jesKeCes DeeefCe DeveglHeeokeÀ 
Demeuesu³ee keÀpe&Keel³ebeceO³es Jemegueer / megOeejCee Ie[Jetve DeeCeCes ³eemeeþer 2023-24 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&meeþer ke=Àefle - 
DeejeKe[e.

	 DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee¥®³ee Jemegueermeeþer yeBkesÀves ³eesefpeuesues efJeefJeOe keÀe³eosMeerj Ghee³e KeeueerueHe´ceeCes Deensle. SARFAESI keÀe³eÐee®³ee 
efJeefJeOe lejlegoeRvegmeej kesÀuesu³ee keÀejJee³ee, yengjep³eer³e menkeÀejer keÀe³eÐee®³ee keÀuece 84 vegmeej DeeefCe RDDB&FI keÀe³eÐee®³ee keÀuece 
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19 vegmeej kesÀues iesuesues oeJes, Fvmee@uJnbmeer DeeefCe yeB¬eÀHe=meerr keÀe³eÐeeleerue lejlegoeRvee DevegmejÀve keÀpe&oej kebÀHev³eebefJejÀOo NCLT meceesj 
oeKeue kesÀuesues Depe&. 

	 J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ, ceneJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ (ke´sÀef[ì DeeefCe HeÀe@jskeÌme) DeeefCe GHeceneJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ (keÀe³eoe DeeefCe Jemegueer) ³eeb®ee 
meceeJesMe Demeuesu³ee SkeÀe meefceleerÜejs DeveglHeeokeÀ Keel³eebJej vepej þsJeueer peeles DeeefCe l³eeb®³eele nesCeeN³ee DeeefCe nesT MekeÀCeeN³ee 
megOeejCeeb®ee Dee{eJee Iesleuee peelees. He´uebefyele Demeuesu³ee keÀe³eosMeerj keÀejJee³ee, SARFAESI keÀejJee³ee DeeefCe leobleie&le efveJee[d³eeb®eer 
DebceueyepeeJeCeer, kebÀHev³eeb®ee keÀejYeej iebg[eUuee peeJee ³eemeeþer kesÀuesues Depe&, ³eeb®ee Dee{eJee meefceefleÜejs Iesleuee peelees. mHesMeue cebsMeve 
Keeleer DeeefCe DeveglHeeokeÀ Keeleer ³eeb®ee HeeþHegjeJee keÀjÀve l³eele Jemegueer Ie[Jetve DeeCeeJeer ³eemeeþer Peesveue Dee@efHeÀme®³ee HeeleUerJejerue 
ke=Àleer meefcel³ee DeefOekeÀ ceveg<³eyeU HegjJetve yeUkeÀì kesÀu³ee iesu³ee Deensle. 20 meJee&le ceesþ³ee DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpe&Keel³eeb®³ee HeeþHegje-
J³eemeeþer yeBkesÀves SkeÀ meefceleer mLeeHeve kesÀueer Deens. yeBkesÀ®³ee meb®eeuekeÀebceO³es DeeefCe p³es<þ HeeleUerJejerue DeefOekeÀeN³eebceO³es 50 meJee&le 
ceesþer DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpe&Keeleer HeeþHegjeJ³eemeeþer Jeeìtve efoueer Deensle. keÀpex cegÎece þjJetve LeefkeÀle þsJeCeeN³ee keÀpe&oejeb®eer efveefM®eleer 
keÀjC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀves p³es<þ DeefOekeÀeN³eeb®eer SkeÀ meefceleer mLeeHeve kesÀueer Deens. Jejerue meJe& Ghee³e³eespeveebcegUs 31.03.2024 He³e¥le 
{esyeU DeeefCe vekeÌle DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee¥®eer HeeleUer þUkeÀefjl³ee Keeueer DeeCeueer peeGÀ MekesÀue ³eeyeÎue Deecneuee Kee$eer Deens.

28)	 efJelleer³e Je<e& 2023-24 ceO³es keÀjeJe³eeme ueeieCeeN³ee lejlegoerbefJe<e³eer DeeefCe yeBkeÀs®eer ueeYeHe´olee keÀMeer megOeejueer peeF&ue 
³eeefJe<e³eerë

	 31 cee®e& 2023 jespeer meceeHle efJelleJe<ee&le yegef[le DeeefCe mebMeef³ele keÀpee¥Heesìer lejleto 527.36 keÀesìer jÀHe³es DeeJeM³ekeÀ Demeleebvee 
He´l³e#eele yeBkesÀves leer 542.69 keÀesìer jÀHe³es FlekeÀer kesÀueer Deens.  2023-24 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le 31.03.2023 jespeer Demeuesueer 
DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpex Jemetue keÀjCes DeeefCe veJ³ee DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee¥®eer Yej ve He[t osCes ³eebmeeþer efvekeÀje®es He´³elve kesÀues peeleerue. yeg[erle 
DeeefCe mebMeef³ele keÀpee¥Heesìer 2023-24 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le Jee{erJe lejleto keÀjeJeer ueeiet ve³es DeLeJee keÀjeJeer®e ueeieu³eeme leer keÀceerle keÀceer 
DemeeJeer ³ee efoMesves þeskeÀ DeeefCe vekeÌle DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpex keÀceer keÀjC³ee®ee yeBkesÀ®ee He´³elve Demesue. ³eecegUs yeBkesÀ®eer ueeYeHe´olee Jee{eJeer 
DeMeer DeHes#ee Deens.

29)	 DeveglHeeefole keÀpee¥®eer SkeÀjkeÀceer HejleHesÀ[ DeeefCe le[pees[ ³eespeveeë

	 2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le yeBkesÀves jeyeefJeuesueer DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee¥meeþer®eer SkeÀjkeÀceer HejleHesÀ[ ³eespevee Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves 
JesUesJesUer He´me=le kesÀuesu³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ lelJeebvee DevegmejÀve nesleer. l³ee®eHe´ceeCes yeBkesÀves 2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le le[pees[ ³eespeveener 
jeyeefJeueer. SkeÀjkeÀceer HejleHesÀ[ DeeefCe le[pees[ ³ee oesve ³eespeveeb®³ee Debleie&le, yeBkesÀves 2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le SketÀCe 310 
He´mleeJe cebpetj kesÀues. ³ee ³eespeveeb®³ee Üejs yeBkesÀves DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee¥®eer 1,027.06 ueeKe jÀHe³es FlekeÀer jkeÌkeÀce Jemetue kesÀueer DeeefCe 
meoj Keeleer yebo keÀjÀve Iesleueer. yeBkesÀves 2023-24 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&lener DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee¥meeþer®eer SkeÀjkeÀceer HejleHesÀ[ DeeefCe le[pees[, 
DeMee oesvner ³eespevee jeyeefJeC³ee®ee efveCe&³e Iesleuee Deens. 31.03.2022 He³e¥le DeveglHeeokeÀ cnCetve Jeieeake=Àle Peeuesueer keÀpe&Keeleer meoj 
³eespeveebKeeueer Hee$e Deensle. ³ee ³eespeveeb®³ee Debleie&le yeBkesÀkeÀ[s Depe& oeKeue keÀjC³eemeeþer Debeflece leejerKe 29.02.2024 ner Deens, 
lej Depee¥®eer íeveveer keÀjÀve l³eeJej keÀe³ee&ue³eerve keÀe³e&Jeenermeeþer Debeflece leejerKe 31.03.2024 ner Deens.

30)	 Heg´[efvMe³eue keÀpe& efveues&Keveë

	 yeBkesÀves Heg´[efvMe³eue keÀpe& efveuexKeve OeesjCe mJeerkeÀejues Deens. yengjep³eer³e menkeÀejer mebmLee, 2002 ®³ee keÀuece 70 DevJe³es efve³egkeÌle 
kesÀuesu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeeHejer#ekeÀebveer, yeBkesÀ®³ee Heg´[efvMe³eue keÀpe& efveuexKeve OeesjCeevegmeej 69 keÀpe&Keeleer DeeefCe jesKeHeleleejCe 
(ke@ÀMeke´sÀef[ì) Keeleer, p³eeleerue SkeÀef$ele jkeÌkeÀce ` 21,97,48,254.31 (De#ejer jÀHe³es SkeÀefJeme keÀesìer mel³eeCCeJe ueeKe 
DeÇs®eeefUme npeej oesveMes ®eewHeve DeeefCe SkeÀefleme Hewmes) DeeefCe l³eeJejerue ³esCes Demeuesues J³eepe JesieUs ` 3,43,35,921.28 
(De#ejer jÀHe³es leerve keÀesìer $es®eeUerme ueeKe Hemleerme npeej veTMes SkeÀefJeme DeeefCe Hewmes DeÇeefJeme kesÀJeU) Deens DeeefCe l³eeJej 
ve ueeJeuesues J³eepe DeeefCe veeJes ve ìekeÀuesuee Ke®e& ns DeeCeKeer JesieUs Deensle. l³ee Deveg<ebieeves 31 cee®e& 2023 ®es efnMesye HetCe& 
keÀjC³eeHetJeea, yeg[erle DeeefCe mebMeef³ele keÀpe&efveOeer lemes®e LeefkeÀle J³eepeefveOeer ³ee Keel³eebceO³es DeeJeM³ekeÀ l³ee veeWoer keÀjC³eele Deeu³ee 
Deensle. DeMee Keel³eebceO³es keÀpe&Jemegueer®es He´³elve yeBkesÀves megjÀ®e þsJeuesues Deensle. 2022 - 23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le efveuexefKele Keel³eebceO³es 
yeBkesÀves jÀ. 82.14 ueeKeeb®eer Jemegueer kesÀueer.

31)	 DeveglHeeokeÀ / leCeeJeie´mle keÀpe&Keel³eeb®eer ceeuecellee Hegveyee¥OeCeer kebÀHev³eebme efJeke´Àerë

	 Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves, yengjep³eer³e veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebmeeþer, efJelleer³e ceeuecelles®eer efmekeÌ³egefjìe³ePesMeve kebÀHev³eebvee / Hegveyee&bOeCeer 
kebÀHev³eebvee efJeke´Àer keÀjC³eeefJe<e³eer Ieeuetve efouesu³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ lelJeebvegmeej, DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves, ³esCes - jkeÀces®es DeeefCe efJelleer³e ceeuecelles®es 
DeefYenmleeblejCe lemes®e DeveglHeeokeÀ ceeuecelles®eer Hegveyee¥OeCeer kebÀHev³eebvee efJeke´Àer, ³eebyeeyele OeesjCe DeeOeer®e yeveefJeuesues Deens. cee$e 
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2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves Hegveyee¥OeCeer kebÀHev³eebvee DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpex efJekeÀuesueer veenerle. 31 cee®e& 2023 jespeer 
yeBkesÀkeÀ[s 78,831.69 ueeKe jÀHe³eeb®³ee efmekeÌ³egefjìer efjefmeì Deensle. 2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le 10,320.37 ueeKe jÀHe³eeb®³ee 
efmekeÌ³egefjìer efjefmeì JeìJetve jkeÌkeÀce yeBkesÀme He´eHle Peeueer. GJe&efjle efmekeÌ³egefjìer efjefmeì JeìJetve l³eeb®eer jkeÌkeÀce ueJekeÀj He´eHle JneJeer cnCetve 
efJelleer³e ceeuecellee Hegveyee¥OeCeer kebÀHev³eebkeÀ[s yeBkeÀ HeeþHegjeJee keÀjerle Deens.

32)	 ceveg<³eyeU J³eJemLeeHeve efJeYeeie DeeefCe keÀce&®eejer He´efMe#eCe ceneefJeÐeeue³eë 2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le, DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee 
JeeMeer ³esLeerue keÀce&®eejer He´efMe#eCe ceneefJeÐeeue³eeleHexÀ SketÀCe 67 He´efMe#eCe keÀe³e&ke´Àce Dee³eesefpele kesÀues iesues. l³eebceO³es 53 keÀe³e&ke´Àce 
JeeMeer ³esLeerue keÀce&®eejer He´efMe#eCe ceneefJeÐeeue³ee®³ee keÀ#eele Dee³eesefpele kesÀues iesues lej 14 keÀe³e&ke´Àce  Petce (Zoom) DeeefCe efmemkeÀes 
JesyeskeÌme (CISCO WEBEX) ³ee De@HueerkesÀMeveÜejs (otj¢<³eHe´Ceeueerletve) Dee³eesefpele kesÀues iesues. p³ee efJe<e³eebJej He´efMe#eCe keÀe³e&ke´Àce 
Dee³eesefpele kesÀues iesues. l³eeble mee³eyej efmekeÌ³egefjìer, jeskeÀ[ J³eJemLeeHeve, SìerSce J³eJenejeb®es meceekeÀueve, F - ®e@veue He´e@[keÌì, mebbsì^ue 
kesÀJee³emeer, keÀeceele JeejJeebj nesCeeN³ee ®egkeÀe, leCeeJeie´mle keÀpe&J³eJemLeeHeve DeeefCe Jemegueer, keÀpe&He´mleeJeebJej He´efke´À³ee DeeefCe l³eeb®es 
omleeJespeerkeÀjCe, efJeke=Àle efuebieYeeJeeletve efvecee&Ce íUeefJe<e³eer peeie=leer (POSH), kesÀJee³emeer / SSceSue / efmeSHeÀìer ³eeb®³eeyeeyeleerleerue 
ceeie&oMe&keÀ lelJes DeeefCe J³eJenejebJej ìsnsUCeer, Debleie&le DeeefCe meceJeleea uesKeeHejer#eCee®ee DeeJeekeÀe ³ee efJe<e³eeb®ee meceeJesMe neslee. 
³ee keÀe³e&ke´Àceebleie&le SketÀCe 6,385 keÀce&®eeN³eebvee He´efMe#eCe osC³eele Deeues. (yengleskeÀ keÀce&®eeN³eebveer SkeÀeHes#ee DeefOekeÀ DeMee efJeefJeOe 
He´keÀej®³ee He´efMe#eCee®ee ueeYe Iesleuee). 

	 ’keÀecekeÀepe neleeUerle Demeleevee meJe&meeceev³eHeCes nesCeeN³ee ®egkeÀe“ ³ee efJe<e³eeJej efJeefJeOe otjmLe MeeKeebceOeerue keÀce&®eeN³eebmeeþer  
keÀe³e&mLeUer®e He´efMe#eCe osC³ee®eer J³eJemLee DeeHeCe kesÀueer. Denceoveiej, Depeveer ®eewkeÀ - veeieHetj, efme.S. jes[ - veeieHetj, DeMeeskeÀ 
veiej - veebos[ DeeefCe mece´eì veiej - veebos[ ner 5 DeMeer otjmLe keÀe³e&mLeUs nesleer. 

	 2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®es ke=Àef<e yeBefkebÀie ceneefJeÐeeue³e, ces. DeBefyeMeve ueefve¥ie meesu³etMeve, Sce³etefmeefyeSHeÀ, 
Dee³eDee³eefyeSHeÀ, FEDAI, NAFCUB, NIBM, VMNICOM, IBA, ASSOCHAM DeeefCe ye=nvcegbyeF& veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÌme 
DemeesefmeSMeve efue. Deeoer yeend³e mebmLeebkeÀ[tve Dee³eesefpele kesÀu³ee iesuesu³ee He´efMe#eCe keÀe³e&ke´Àceebmeeþer DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves DeefOekeÀejer DeeefCe 
p³es<þ DeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®³eemeefnle SketÀCe 188 keÀce&®eeN³eebvee veeefcele kesÀues.

33)	 ÞeOoebpeueerë DenJeeue Je<ee&le ogëKeo efveOeve Peeuesu³ee efJeefJeOe #es$eeleerue ceev³eJej J³ekeÌleer, yeBkesÀ®es meYeemeo, keÀce&®eejer, efveJe=lle 
keÀce&®eejer DeeefCe DeY³ego³e HeefjJeejeleerue J³ekeÌleeRvee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[UeleHe&sÀ YeeJeHetCe& ÞeOoebpeueer DeHe&Ce kesÀueer peele Deens.

34)	 DeeYeejë yeBkesÀuee JesUesJesUer ceeie&oMe&ve kesÀu³eeyeÎue Je menkeÀe³e& efou³eeyeÎue efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®es ieJnve&j, keÀe³e&keÀejer meb®eeuekeÀ, meb®eeuekeÀ, 
cegK³eceneJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ, Dev³e DeefOekeÀejer Jeie&, keÀce&®eejer Jeie&, menmeef®eJe, Yeejle mejkeÀej Je menkeÀejer mebmLeeb®es keWÀêer³e efveyebOekeÀ, veJeer 
efouueer, lemes®e ceneje<ì^, keÀvee&ìkeÀ DeeefCe iegpejele jep³eeb®es menkeÀej meef®eJe, menkeÀej Dee³egkeÌle, efveyebOekeÀ DeeefCe l³eeb®³ee Keel³eebceOeerue 
Flej DeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®³eeHe´efle meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U DeeYeejer Deens. 

	 yeBkesÀuee kesÀuesu³ee menkeÀe³ee&yeÎue ve@Meveue HesÀ[jsMeve Dee@HeÀ Deye&ve keÀes-Dee@He. ye@keÌmed De@v[ ke´sÀef[ì meesmee³eìerped efue., Fbef[³eve yeBkeÀ  
DemeesefmeSMeve, HeÀe@jsve SkeÌme®esbpe [erueme& DemeesefmeSMeve Dee@HeÀ Fbef[³ee, ye=nvcegbyeF´& veeiejer menkeÀejer ye@bkeÌmed DemeesefmeSMeve efue.,ceneje<ì^ 
Deye&ve keÀes-Dee@He. ye@bkeÌmed HesÀ[jsMeve, ceneje<ì^ jep³e Deye&ve keÀes-Dee@He.yeBkeÀ DemeesefmeSMeve efue., cegbyeF& menkeÀejer yees[& efue. DeeefCe cene-
je<ì^ jep³e menkeÀejer mebIe ³eeb®es DeO³e#e, meb®eeuekeÀ Je HeoeefOekeÀeN³eeb®es meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U DeeYeejer Deens.

	 yeBkesÀuee JesUesJesUer kesÀuesu³ee menkeÀe³ee&yeÎue SveHeermeerDee³e, meermeerDee³eSue, Dee³e[erDeejyeerìer ³eeb®³ee HeoeefOekeÀejer Je DeefOekeÀejer Jeiee&®es 
meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U DeeYeejer Deens. 

	 efo DeY³ego³e keÀes-Dee@He.yeBkeÀ ScHuee@F&pe ³egefve³eve lemes®e DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ Dee@efHeÀmeme& DemeesefmeSMeve®es DeO³e#e DeeefCe HeoeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®³ee 
menkeÀe³ee&yeÎue meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U l³eeb®es DeeYeejer Deens. yeBkesÀ®es DeefOekeÀejer DeeefCe keÀce&®eejer ³eebveer meceefHe&le YeeJevesves efouesu³ee ie´en-
keÀmesJescegUs yeBkesÀ®³ee He´ieleerme neleYeej ueeieuee Deens. l³eebveer efouesu³ee ³eesieoevee®ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U keÀewlegkeÀHetCe& GuuesKe keÀjles. 

	 yeBkesÀme JesUesJesUer efouesu³ee menkeÀe³ee&yeÎue meJe& Je=lleHe$es, efve³elekeÀeefuekesÀ, Je=lleJeeefnv³ee, FueskeÌì]^e@efvekeÀ He´meejceeO³eces Fl³eeoeR®es Deecner 
DeeYeejer Deenesle. lemes®e YeeieOeejkeÀ, þsJeeroej, keÀpe&oej DeeefCe efnleef®eblekeÀ ³eebveer þsJeuesu³ee efJeMJeemeeyeÎue DeeefCe yeBkesÀ®³ee He´ieleermeeþer 
kesÀuesu³ee menkeÀe³ee&yeÎue Deecner l³ebe®es DeeYeejer Deenesle. 

	 cegbyeF&	 He´sceveeLe Sme. meeefue³eve	 mebefoHe Sme. Ieveoeì

	 10 petuew, 2023	 J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ	 DeO³e#e
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

To,
The Members,
Abhyudaya Co-Op. Bank Ltd.
Mumbai.
Report on the Financial Statements	

1.	 We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Abhyudaya Co-Operative 
Bank Ltd. (“the Bank”) as at 31stMarch 2023, which comprise of the Balance Sheet as at 
31st March 2023, the Profit and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow Statement for the year 
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. The returns of Head office, its department and 20 Branches audited by us and 
the returns of all 111 branches audited by internal/concurrent auditors of the respective 
branches are consolidated in these financial statements. Key operations of the Bank are 
automated. With the key applications largely integrated to the core banking systems it does 
not require it's branches to submit any financial returns. Accordingly, our audit is carried 
out centrally at the Head Office based on the necessary records and data required for the 
purposes of the audit being made available to us.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.	 The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are responsible with respect to the 
preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards 
issued by ICAI, and provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949(as applicable to Co-
operative societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment)  Act, 2020, the 
circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by 
the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 
2002, the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 from time to time. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Acts for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give 
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

	 In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 
do so. 

	 The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting 
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements.

3.	 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial 
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error 
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these financial statements

	 As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related 
disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

	 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

	 We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

4.	 We draw attention to Note No. (III) 15) to Notes forming part of accounts which constitutes 
a departure from Accounting Standard 29- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 
Assets. As per para No. 77 of RBI circular No. RBI / DOR /2021-22/86 DOR.STR.
REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 24-09-2021 (updated on 05-12-2022), provision in 
respect of outstanding security receipts (SRs) is to be made, subject to a floor of the face 
value of the SRs reduced by the provisioning rate as applicable to the underlying loans, 
had the loans continued in the books of the Bank. Accordingly, the bank is required to 
makeprovision on outstanding SRs over 5 years period starting from F.Y.  2021-22 till F.Y.  
2025-26. In current F.Y. 2022-23, bank has made provision of `132,29.57 Lakh, which 
was pertaining to the previous F.Y.2021-22, however, the provision for current F.Y.2022-
23 of ` 193,13.30 Lakh was not made on 31-03-2023, resulting in understatement of Net 
Loss to the extent of such shortfall in provision.

	 Considering the above, if the required provision on SRs was made in Profit and Loss Account 
for financial year 2022-23, the Net Loss for the year would have been ` 429,52.82 Lakh 
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against Net loss reported by the Bank of ` 236,39.52 Lakh which will have further 
downwards impact on CRAR (as disclosed in RBI disclosures point No. 3) and Net Worth of 
the Bank as on 31.03.2023.

Qualified Opinion

5.	 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, of 
the aforesaid financial statements together with the Notes thereon give the information required by 
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949(as applicable to Co-operative societies) as amended by the Banking 
Regulation (Amendment)  Act, 2020, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Multi 
State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and the 
Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
(a)	 In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2023;
(b)	 In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, bank has reported loss for the year ended 

on that date; and
(c)	 In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that 

date. 

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

6.	 The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” 
respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative 
societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the Multi State Co‐
operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co‐operative Societies Rules, 2002. 

7.	 As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co‐operative Societies Act, 2002, we report that: 
a)	 We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to 
be satisfactory; 

b)	 Except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 
paragraph above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have 
been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books and 
proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the 
branches/offices; 

c)	 The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers 
of the Bank; 

d)	 The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt 
with by this report, are in agreement with the books of account and the returns; 

e)	 The reports on the accounts of the branches/offices audited by the branch concurrent/ 
internal auditors have been forwarded to us and have been properly dealt with by us 
in preparing this Report; 

f)	 Except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 
paragraph above, the accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with 
those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as 
applicable to Banks subject to notes to accounts;

g)	 In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not 
noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization 
of money due to the bank. 

8.	 As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
books of account and other records and as required by Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co-
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operative Societies Rules, 2002 we report on the matters specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the 
said Rule, to the extent applicable to the Bank.

(a)	 During the course of our audit, we have not come across transactions which appear to be 
contrary to the provisions of the Multi‐State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the rules or the 
bye‐laws of the Bank.

(b)	 During the course of our audit, except for the effects of the matters described in the 
Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, we have not come across transactions which 
appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

(c)	 The following advances are categorized as doubtful or loss assets as per prudential 
norms of RBI as on 31stMarch, 2023 and reported in terms of clause (c) of Rule 27(3) 
of The Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules.

(` in Lakh)

Category  Outstanding Provision held 
Doubtful Assets 1,07,317.15 54,413.96
Loss Assets 27.70 27.70
Total 1,07,344.85 54,441.66

(d)	 As per information provided by the Bank to us and the best of our knowledge, the 
following credit facilities have been sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the 
Board or their relatives.

(` in Lakh)

Particulars Outstanding 
Amount as on 
31.03.2023

Security 
Value

Overdue 
(If Any)

Fund Based 24.47 48.37 --
Non-Fund Based 4.82 4.84 --

(e)	 During the course of our audit, except for the possible effects of the matters described 
in the Basis for qualified opinion paragraph & other deviations which have been 
appropriately stated in our Long Form Audit Report, we have generally not come 
across any violations of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the Reserve Bank of 
India. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from 
National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments regarding 
violations of guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for.

(f)	 To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central 
Registrar, which require reporting under this Rule.

For Sanjay Rane & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.121089W/W100878

(C.A. Abhijeet Deshmukh)
Partner
M. No. 129145
Place:	 Mumbai
Date: 23rd June, 2023
UDIN: 23129145BGQKJD7785
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023 (AUDITED)
(Amount in `)

SR. 
NO. Capital  And Liabilities SCH 

NO. As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

1 Share Capital (Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue) 1  2,15,85,65,020.00  1,77,83,98,930.00 

2
Reserve Fund And Other Reserves 
(jeKeerJe Je Flej efveOeer) 2  18,99,51,73,527.40  14,65,43,82,436.61 

3 Deposits And Other Accounts (þbsJeer) 3  1,07,76,06,07,913.28  1,12,60,55,05,068.11 

4 Borrowings (GmeveJeejer) 4  2,05,79,54,000.00  2,05,79,54,000.00 

5
Bills For Collection Being Bills 
Receivable (As Per Contra)  
(Jemegueer®eer pecee efyeues)

 52,69,44,632.90  52,71,42,599.32 

6 Overdue Interest Reserve  
(LeefkeÀle J³eepe efveOeer)

 1,69,02,43,371.43  1,06,33,55,046.96 

7 Interest Payable (os³e J³eepe)  11,14,56,301.65  13,75,26,344.04 

8 Other Liabilities (Dev³e osCeer) 5  1,43,32,18,778.86  1,86,96,06,109.03 

9 Profit & Loss Account (veHeÀe) 6  -    33,94,27,674.22 

Grand Total 1,34,73,41,63,545.52 1,35,03,32,98,208.29 

SR. 
NO. Property And Assets SCH 

NO. As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

1 Cash And Bank Balances (vekeÀoer Je yeBkeÀ) 7  7,91,75,35,883.68  6,21,21,96,754.09 

2 Balances With Other Banks 
(Flej yeBbkessÀleerue efMeuuekeÀ)

8  4,11,62,29,432.62  5,53,28,42,662.02 

3 Money At Call & Short Notice  76,35,27,908.33  1,90,00,00,000.00 

4 Investments (iegbleJeCetkeÀ) 9  41,41,99,72,237.08  41,03,86,75,239.87 

5 Advances (keÀpex) 10  62,81,07,29,620.30  67,13,25,62,996.49 

6 Interest Receivable (³esCes J³eepe)       

 a) On Investments (iegbleJeCetkeÀerJejerue)  46,42,29,040.97  45,61,62,159.90 

 b) On Advances (keÀpee&Jejerue)  1,69,02,43,371.43  1,06,33,55,046.96 

7
Bills Receivable Being Bills  For 
Collection (As Per Contra)  
(Jemettueer®eer ³esCes efyeuess)

 52,69,44,632.90  52,71,42,599.32 
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SR. 
NO. Property And Assets SCH 

NO. As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

8 Branch Adjustments (MeeKebe®es mecee³eespeve)  1,43,61,562.72  92,655.31 

9 Property, Plant & Equipment 11  8,97,77,76,863.98  8,29,04,06,991.38 

10 Other Assets (Dev³e efpeboieer) 12  91,63,57,373.86  86,11,26,645.83 

11 Deferred Tax Asset (mLeefiele keÀj efpeboieer)  3,18,05,31,354.12  2,01,87,34,457.12 

12 Profit & Loss Account 6  1,93,57,24,263.53  -   

Grand Total 1,34,73,41,63,545.52 1,35,03,32,98,208.29 

Contingent Liabilities 

1 Guarantees Issued 5,87,71,89,186.11 5,86,60,03,888.10

2 Letter Of Credit Issued 30,31,22,920.00 92,87,00,478.00

3 Forward Exchange Contracts  4,40,14,66,418.00 2,51,84,12,751.00

4 Dea Fund Liabilities 80,17,41,828.42 71,15,73,451.31

5 Others (Refer Notes To Accounts) 26,54,05,530.82 19,87,94,624.00

Grand Total 11,64,89,25,883.35 10,22,34,85,192.41

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023 (AUDITED)

As per our Report of even date

For SANJAY RANE & ASSOCIATES LLP PREMNATH. S. SALIAN SANDEEP S. GHANDAT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS MANAGING DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN

(FRN: 121089W/W100878)

CA. ABHIJEET DESHMUKH SITARAM C. GHANDAT NITYANAND M. PRABHU

DESIGNATED PARTNER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

M.NO. : 129145

(Statutory Auditors )

Place : Mumbai RAJENDRA P. NALAWADE
Date : 23rd June, 2023 DIRECTOR

UDIN : 23129145BGQKJD7785

(Amount in `)
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2023

SR. 
NO.

INCOME SCH 
NO.

FOR THE YEAR 
31.03.2023

FOR THE YEAR 
31.03.2022

1 INTEREST & DISCOUNT (J³eepe Je metì)       
a)	 On Advances (keÀpee&Jejerue)  5,51,49,39,066.31  5,65,48,49,001.68 
b)	 On Investments (iegbleJeCetkeÀerJejerue)  2,34,12,67,805.26  2,12,05,60,166.73 
c)	 On Lending (Rev. Repo/ Call/CBLO/ 

LAF) (efjJnme& jsHees/keÀe@ue/meeryeerSueDees/SueSSHeÀ Jejerue)
 14,53,89,674.93  11,50,21,048.21 

2 Commission & Exchange (JeìeJe Je ngb[CeeJeU)  12,26,98,653.45  12,32,98,117.18 
3 Locker Rent (uee@keÌme&®es Yee[s)  6,26,90,589.00  4,94,68,662.00 
4 Service Charges (mesJee MegukeÀ)  45,02,74,969.04  36,16,47,509.85 
5 Sundry Income (efkeÀjkeÀesU GlHevve)            14  8,14,25,118.88  9,17,93,046.10 
6 Profit on Sale of Investments (iegbleJeCetkeÀ efJekéÀer Jejerue veHeÀe)  1,24,83,750.00  12,35,68,612.49 
7  Profit on Sale of Assets  22,49,711.77  6,89,643.48 
8 Bad Debts Written off Recovered  

(yegef[le keÀpe& Keel³eebleerue Jemegueer)
 82,14,466.50  6,99,12,503.76 

9 BDDR written back  21,97,48,254.31  -   
 8,96,13,82,059.45  8,71,08,08,311.48 

PROVISIONS (REVERSAL) & 
CONTINGENCIES

10 Profit on Sale of Non Banking Assets  -    1,99,70,000.00 
11 Reversal of Prov. towards Resolution framework  8,71,96,412.74  2,21,98,937.97 
12 Reversal of Prov. towards Fraud & 

Misappropriation
 67,35,000.00  2,15,000.00 

13 Reversal of Prov.towards Standard Advances  -    2,58,12,218.00 
 9,39,31,412.74  6,81,96,155.97 

TOTAL INCOME  9,05,53,13,472.19  8,77,90,04,467.45 
SR. 
NO.

EXPENDITURE SCH 
NO.

FOR THE YEAR 
31.03.2023

FOR THE YEAR 
31.03.2022

1 INTEREST ON DEPOSITS & BORROWINGS 
(þsJeer Je GmeveJeejer Jejerue J³eepe) 

      

a) On Deposits (þsJeeRJejerue J³eepe)  4,81,89,60,618.89  5,34,21,49,199.43 
b) On Borrowings (Repo/ Call/ CBLO/LAF/
LTD) (GmeveJeejer Jejerue J³eepe/jsHees/keÀe@@ue/meeryeerSueDees/SueSSHeÀ/
Sueìer[er)

 24,19,60,411.45  25,28,59,673.11 

2 Salaries, Allowances, PF, Gratuity etc. 
(Heieej, keÀce&®ee-³eeb®es Yelles, YeefJe<³e efveJee&n efveOeer, ie´´@®³egF&ìer F.)

 2,04,74,66,237.95  2,13,80,52,938.04 

3 Directors Sitting Fees & Allowances (meb®eeuekeÀeb®es 
Yelles)

 74,47,026.00  1,17,29,146.00 

4 Rent, Rate, Taxes, Insurance & Lighting 
(Yee[ss keÀj, efJecee Je Jeerpe)

 45,74,70,077.31  42,73,43,728.53 

5 Legal and Professional Charges (v³ee³eeue³eerve Ke®e&)  2,66,05,804.90  1,87,68,946.46 
6 Audit Fees (efnMessye leHeemeCeer MegukeÀ)  1,35,13,500.00  1,56,48,500.00 
7 Postage, Telegram & Telephone  

(ìHeeue, leej Je ogjOJeveer) 
 2,06,94,354.71  2,19,99,819.36 

8 Depreciation (Iemeeje)  23,93,44,460.92  24,38,72,761.84 
9 Amortisation of Computer Software 

(mebieCekeÀ He´Ceeueer®es Deceesjìe³ePesMeve)
 2,13,11,477.95  2,16,92,869.94 

10 Printing & Stationery (íHeeF& Je mebefoueJeej)  1,82,46,858.42  1,92,21,697.59 
11 Advertisement (peeefnjeleer)  72,92,537.64  1,99,08,931.40 
12 Repairs & Maintenance (ogjÀmleer Je osKeYeeue)  10,68,44,281.49  10,93,02,876.32 
13 Travelling & Conveyance (He´Jeeme Ke®e&)  97,80,356.94  91,48,351.58 
14 Subscription (Jeie&Ceer)  31,81,976.80  40,95,072.53 
15 Sundry Expenses (efkeÀjkeÀesU Ke®e&)              13  47,76,03,041.51  56,19,23,904.29 
16 Loss on Sale of Assets (ceeuecellee efJeefke´ÀJejerue leesìe)  -    25,948.56 
17 Loss on Redemption (Govt. Securities)  11,06,572.24  72,49,029.37 

(Amount in `)
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(Amount in `)

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2023

SR. 
NO.

EXPENDITURE SCH 
NO.

FOR THE YEAR 
31.03.2023

FOR THE YEAR 
31.03.2022

18 Security Receipts Written Off  5,85,412.00  -   
19 Bad Debts Written Off   21,97,48,254.31  -   
20 Amortisation of Premium on  Investment 

(leejCeHe$eeJejerue DeefOecegu³eemeeþer®eer lejleto)
 8,24,03,660.55  8,61,22,285.43 

 8,82,15,66,921.98  9,31,11,15,679.78 
OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS  13,98,15,137.47  -60,03,07,368.30 
PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES

21 Provision for Depreciation on Investment 
(iegbleJeCegkeÀerJejerue Iemeeje)

 28,43,875.00  43,29,01,251.00 

22 Provision towards BDDR on Security 
Receipts

 1,32,29,57,160.00  -   

23 Provision towards Bad & Dubtful Debts 
Reserve 
(Kejeye DeeefCe mebMe³eemHeo keÀpee&meeþer lejleto)

 2,42,46,00,000.00  56,13,06,747.45 

24 Provision towards Resolution Framework -II  -    40,51,00,000.00 
25 Provision towards Restructured Accounts  87,88,000.00  30,00,000.00 
26 Provision towards Fraud & Misappropriation  2,88,000.00  -   

 3,75,94,77,035.00  1,40,23,07,998.45 
PROFIT BEFORE TAX  -3,52,57,30,484.79  -1,93,44,19,210.78 

Less : Provision towards Income Tax  
(Dee³ekeÀje®eer lejleto)  

 18,852.00  -   

Less : Provision towards Deferred Tax  
(ef[HeÀ[& ì@keÌme®eer lejleto)

 -1,16,17,96,897.00  -1,96,45,46,885.00 

NET PROFIT/LOSS AFTER TAX FOR THE 
YEAR

 -2,36,39,52,439.79  3,01,27,674.22 

PROFIT/LOSS OF LAST YEAR B/F  30,93,00,000.00  -   
Add: Transfer from Investment Fluctuation 
Reserve 

 -    30,93,00,000.00 

Add: Transfer from Revaluation Reserve on 
sale of revalued assets

 1,12,53,967.66  -   

Add: Transfer from Revaluation Reserve for 
Depreciation of Revalued Assets

 10,76,74,208.60  -   

NET PROFIT/LOSS AFTER TAX CARRIED 
FORWARD TO BALANCE SHEET  -1,935,724,263.53  339,427,674.22 

As per our Report of even date

For SANJAY RANE & ASSOCIATES LLP PREMNATH. S. SALIAN SANDEEP S. GHANDAT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS MANAGING DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN
(FRN: 121089W/W100878)

CA. ABHIJEET DESHMUKH SITARAM C. GHANDAT NITYANAND M. PRABHU
DESIGNATED PARTNER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M.NO. : 129145
(Statutory Auditors )
Place : Mumbai RAJENDRA P. NALAWADE
Date : 23rd June, 2023 DIRECTOR
UDIN : 23129145BGQKJD7785
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(Amount in `)

SR. 
NO.

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

SCHEDULE - 1
SHARE CAPITAL

1 Authorised Capital
35,50,00,000 (20,00,00,000) Shares of  
` 10/- each  3,55,00,00,000.00  2,00,00,00,000.00 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up :
 21,03,38,906 (17,23,22,297)  Shares of `10/- 
each
i) Individuals  1,72,77,37,580.00  1,37,37,76,520.00 
ii) Others  37,56,51,480.00  34,94,46,450.00 

 2,10,33,89,060.00  1,72,32,22,970.00 
2 Perpetual Non.Cum.Preference Shares

 55,17,596 (55,17,596) Shares of `10/- each
i) Individuals  2,48,91,460.00  2,48,91,460.00 
ii) Others  3,02,84,500.00  3,02,84,500.00 

 5,51,75,960.00  5,51,75,960.00 
 2,15,85,65,020.00  1,77,83,98,930.00 

SCHEDULE - 2
RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES

1 Statutory Reserve Fund  1,39,49,73,214.87  1,38,53,39,806.31 

2 General Reserve Fund  19,60,54,684.94  13,04,16,609.44 

3 Building Fund  1,65,17,40,921.77  1,65,17,40,921.77 

4 Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve Fund  5,57,69,97,461.57  3,37,21,45,715.88 

5 Contingent Provisions against Standard 
Assets

 22,40,00,000.00  22,40,00,000.00 

6 Provision for Restructured Accounts  6,93,65,000.00  6,05,77,000.00 

7 Investment Fluctuation Reserve  20,18,08,714.40  20,18,08,714.40 

8 Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Reserve  1,70,00,000.00  1,70,00,000.00 

9 Contingency Reserve Fund  12,96,64,738.98  12,66,51,971.56 

10 Members Welfare Fund  36,08,428.67  36,41,553.67 

11 Members Benevolent Fund  1,04,72,185.78  1,05,82,564.88 

12 Contingent Provision against Dep. in 
Investment

 1,09,92,72,571.00  1,09,64,28,696.00 

13 BDDR on Security Receipts  1,32,29,57,160.00  -   

14 Revaluation Reserves  6,74,84,72,484.13  5,93,80,66,508.67 

15 Development Reserve Fund  70,00,000.00  70,00,000.00 

16 COVID19 Prov. - Resolution Framework  34,17,85,961.29  42,89,82,374.03 

 18,99,51,73,527.40  14,65,43,82,436.61 

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT AND LOSS A/C
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(Amount in `)

SR. 
NO.

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

SCHEDULE - 3
DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

1 TERM DEPOSITS  
i)  From Individuals & Others  56,35,79,85,498.23  60,35,24,30,795.93 
ii)  From Co-op. Societies  5,92,76,13,950.16  6,34,60,91,763.26 

 62,28,55,99,448.39  66,69,85,22,559.19 
2 SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS

i)  From Individuals & Others  38,02,66,03,654.89  38,30,57,68,395.82 
ii)  From Co-op. Societies  1,63,98,78,651.33  1,81,12,02,244.73 

 39,66,64,82,306.22  40,11,69,70,640.55 
3 CURRENT DEPOSITS

i)  From Individuals & Others  5,65,35,41,126.38  5,66,59,72,509.84 
ii)  From Co-op. Societies  15,49,85,032.29  12,40,39,358.53 

 5,80,85,26,158.67  5,79,00,11,868.37 
 1,07,76,06,07,913.28  1,12,60,55,05,068.11 

SCHEDULE - 4
BORROWINGS

1 Repo Account  -    -   
2 Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit (Series-I)  1,30,79,54,000.00  1,30,79,54,000.00 
3 Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit (Series-II)  75,00,00,000.00  75,00,00,000.00 

 2,05,79,54,000.00  2,05,79,54,000.00 
SCHEDULE - 5
OTHER LIABILITIES

1 Pay orders Issued  16,52,88,836.70  32,61,24,853.42 
2 Sundry Creditors  10,77,15,529.62  8,45,94,595.58 
3 Audit Fees Payable  60,83,625.00  69,51,875.00 
4 Unpaid Dividend (Shares)  1,59,69,844.00  1,61,86,509.00 
5 Unpaid Dividend (PNCPS)  9,71,478.00  9,71,478.00 
6 Provision for Fraud & Misappropriation  4,11,59,269.81  4,78,44,269.81 
7 Provision for Leave (PL/SL) encashment  49,59,82,808.00  50,08,21,097.80 
8 Provision on account of Theft  2,38,000.00  -   
9 Provision for Gratuity  5,25,47,072.00  2,55,43,348.40 
10 Provision for Erosion in Other Assets  19,10,000.00  19,10,000.00 
11 Provision for Contingent Liability (SSB)  4,19,706.00  4,19,706.00 
12 Share Collection A/c (Merged Co-op. Banks)  -    4,64,40,089.00 
13 Sundry Liabilities (Interest Capitalised)  39,34,49,945.29  66,08,67,113.34 
14 GST Payable  -    33,71,436.46 
15 TDS Payable  3,59,11,741.00  4,14,08,951.00 
16 Retention Money  93,25,252.98  1,57,72,060.87 
17 Tender Deposit  1,62,41,042.04  1,58,65,456.84 
18 Rent / Lease equalisation a/c  27,29,917.16  36,55,598.53 
19 Rent, Telephone, Electricity etc. Payable  1,33,67,188.58  1,42,71,289.28 
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(Amount in `)

SR. 
NO.

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

SCHEDULE - 5 (Cont...)
20 Long Outstanding Misc. Liability  2,12,74,587.88  2,30,00,998.74 
21 CTS Clearing  7,500.00  2,33,140.00 
22 Subsidy Reserve Fund Account  7,66,675.00  7,66,675.00 
23 National Financial Switch  25,74,690.00  16,12,070.00 
24 RUPAY POS  16,97,438.18  15,17,674.51 
25 Staff Provident Fund  1,17,91,263.00  1,24,60,698.00 
26 NEFT Outward  51,26,224.44  2,80,993.00 
27 NEFT Inward  1,18,47,542.39  -   
28 RTGS Outward  14,85,282.01  -   
29 Miscellaneous  1,73,36,319.78  1,67,14,131.45 

 1,43,32,18,778.86  1,86,96,06,109.03 
SCHEDULE - 6
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

1 Profit as per last Balance Sheet  33,94,27,674.22  3,54,65,612.21 
2 Less: Appropriation

a) 	 Statutory Reserve Fund @ 25% of Profit 75,31,918.56  88,66,403.05 
b) 	 Contingency Reserve Fund @10% 30,12,767.42  35,46,561.22 
c) 	 Education Fund @ 1%. 3,01,276.74  3,54,656.12 
d) 	 General Reserve Fund 1,92,81,711.50  2,26,97,991.82 

3 Add: Net Profit for the year as per P & L A/c.  -2,36,39,52,439.79  3,01,27,674.22 
4 Add: Transfer from Reserves

a) 	� Transfer from Investment Fluctuation 
Reserve 

 -    30,93,00,000.00 

b) 	� Transfer from Revaluation Reserve on sale 
of revalued assets

 1,12,53,967.66  -   

c) 	� Transfer from Revaluation Reserve for 
Depreciation of Revalued Assets

 10,76,74,208.60  -   

 -1,93,57,24,263.53  33,94,27,674.22 
SCHEDULE - 7
CASH & BANK BALANCES

1 Cash In Hand  64,77,72,922.48  96,51,72,924.90 
2 Reserve Bank of India  5,21,65,64,317.42  5,24,40,20,249.43 
3 RBI Standing Deposit Facility  2,05,00,00,000.00  -   
4 Current Deposits with State Co-operative Bank Ltd.  10,702.70  10,708.02 
5 Current Deposits with Dist.Central Co-op. Bank 

Ltd.
 8,522.42  2,08,868.32 

6 Current Deposits with SBI  31,79,418.66  27,84,003.42 
 7,91,75,35,883.68  6,21,21,96,754.09 
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SR. 
NO.

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

SCHEDULE - 8
BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS

1 Current Deposits with Nationalised Banks  4,65,34,963.84  9,52,98,972.48 
2 Current Deposits with other Banks  28,99,29,068.26  21,63,50,233.47 
3 Fixed Deposits with Nationalised Banks  91,31,32,340.58  1,80,83,17,253.04 
4 Fixed Deposits with other Banks  2,86,66,33,059.94  3,41,28,76,203.03 

 4,11,62,29,432.62  5,53,28,42,662.02 
SCHEDULE - 9
INVESTMENTS

1 In Central & State Govt. Securities  33,53,41,30,523.08  27,57,37,39,005.87 
Face Value 33,39,41,10,000  
(26,99,88,50,000)
Market Value  32,36,24,99,353 
(26,94,33,30,422)

2 Other approved Securities  -    -   
3 Shares

a) Shares of Companies  24,99,200.00  24,99,200.00 
Face Value      24,99,200 (24,99,200)
Market Value   24,99,200 (24,99,200)
b) Shares of Co-op. Institutions  1,73,450.00  1,73,700.00 
Face Value      1,73,450 (173,700)
Market Value    1,73,450 (173,700)

4 Bonds of PSU  -    -   
Face Value       Nil (  Nil  ) 
Market Value    Nil (  Nil  )

5 Others
a) Certificate of Deposits  -    4,54,64,71,750.00 
Face Value      NIL (4,75,00,00,000)
Market Value   NIL (4,60,53,40,378)
b) Security Receipts  7,88,31,69,064.00  8,91,57,91,584.00 
Face Value      7,88,31,69,064 
(8,91,57,91,584)
Market Value   3,52,96,09,333 
(7,81,93,62,888)
Investment of ` 47,602 lakh (F.V.of  
` 47,500 lakh & M.V.of ` 45,542 lakh) have 
been lodged with CCIL as  Collateral / 
Settlement Guarantee Fund & with RBI for 
LAF 

 41,41,99,72,237.08  41,03,86,75,239.87 
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PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

SCHEDULE - 10
ADVANCES

1 Short Term Loan, Cash Credit, Overdraft
and Bill Discounted of which secured against:
a) Government & Other approved securities  77,000.00  41,943.00 
b) Other Tangible Securities  18,56,40,09,755.56  20,61,81,93,733.49 
c) Personal Sureties  1,01,96,75,373.31  78,13,02,285.08 
i) Amount of overdue ` 5,77,42,45,820 
(6,03,59,51,009)

 19,58,37,62,128.87  21,39,95,37,961.57 

ii) Amount considered as Bad & Doubtful of 
recovery provided as per RBI norms
   ` 3,85,75,87,958 (2,80,86,57,552)

2 Medium Term Loan of which Secured against:
a) Government & Other approved Securities  61,58,046.80  66,73,590.45 
b) Other Tangible Securities  3,15,42,29,147.73  4,82,25,74,260.44 
c) Personal Sureties  86,37,44,885.52  1,49,39,02,194.14 
i) Amount of overdue ` 76,79,70,965 
(58,91,56,862)

 4,02,41,32,080.05  6,32,31,50,045.03 

ii) Amount considered as Bad & Doubtful of 
recovery provided as per RBI norms
   ` 6,64,61,17,466 (2,88,74,22,861)

3 Long Term Loans of which Secured against:
a) Government & Other approved Securities  -    -   
b) Other Tangible Securities  37,33,37,45,660.96  36,81,01,46,146.73 
c) Personal Sureties  1,86,90,89,750.42  2,59,97,28,843.16 
i) Amount of overdue ` 3,16,98,93,874 
(2,07,24,40,886)

 39,20,28,35,411.38  39,40,98,74,989.89 

ii) Amount considered as Bad & Doubtful of 
recovery provided as per RBI norms
` 23,07,78,947 (28,85,06,437)
(Amount of Advances includes  
` 39,34,49,945.29 towards unrealised interest
capitalised on Non Performing Assets)
  62,81,07,29,620.30  67,13,25,62,996.49 
SCHEDULE - 11
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

1 FURNITURE & FIXTURES - GROSS BLOCK
       Original Cost as per last year  1,11,09,46,625.80  1,03,33,70,410.47 
       Add : Additions during the year  72,20,857.70  8,91,14,359.97 
       Less : Deduction/Sold during the year  7,03,753.00  1,15,38,144.64 

 (A)  1,11,74,63,730.50  1,11,09,46,625.80 
       Accumulated Deprn. upto last year  86,39,58,294.08  80,18,12,165.31 
       Add : Depreciation during the year  6,68,31,435.87  7,33,47,757.82 
       Less : Depreciation on Sale  6,88,643.20  1,12,01,629.05 

 (B)  93,01,01,086.75  86,39,58,294.08 
NET BLOCK (A-B)  18,73,62,643.75  24,69,88,331.72 
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SCHEDULE - 11 (Cont...)
2 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT - GROSS BLOCK

       Original Cost as per last year  29,91,63,198.20  28,22,40,056.48 
       Add : Additions during the year  56,19,274.07  2,33,03,619.18 
       Less : Deduction/Sold during the year  43,08,986.86  63,80,477.46 

 (A)  30,04,73,485.41  29,91,63,198.20 
       Accumulated Deprn. upto last year  26,76,44,419.51  26,04,55,929.75 
       Add : Depreciation during the year  1,48,30,015.71  1,26,50,974.78 
       Less : Depreciation on Sale  41,72,021.36  54,62,485.02 

 (B)  27,83,02,413.86  26,76,44,419.51 
NET BLOCK (A-B)  2,21,71,071.55  3,15,18,778.69 

3 COMPUTER HARDWARE - GROSS BLOCK
       Original Cost as per last year  31,13,23,470.33  29,18,97,248.04 
       Add : Additions during the year  75,30,125.44  2,04,88,588.89 
       Less : Deduction/Sold during the year  5,79,93,832.02  10,62,366.60 

 (A)  26,08,59,763.75  31,13,23,470.33 
       Accumulated Deprn. upto last year  26,75,32,051.19  24,01,33,000.75 
       Add : Depreciation during the year  2,66,15,641.61  2,84,39,998.04 
       Less : Depreciation on Sale  5,79,55,181.69  10,40,947.60 

 (B)  23,61,92,511.11  26,75,32,051.19 
NET BLOCK (A-B)  2,46,67,252.64  4,37,91,419.14 

4 LOCKERS - GROSS BLOCK
       Original Cost as per last year  6,76,56,435.53  6,76,56,435.53 
       Add : Additions during the year  -    -   
       Less : Deduction/Sold during the year  -    -   

 (A)  6,76,56,435.53  6,76,56,435.53 
       Accumulated Deprn. upto last year  6,16,76,940.56  5,85,11,983.56 
       Add : Depreciation during the year  23,64,192.00  31,64,957.00 
       Less : Depreciation on Sale  -    -   

 (B)  6,40,41,132.56  6,16,76,940.56 
NET BLOCK (A-B)  36,15,302.97  59,79,494.97 

5 VEHICLES - GROSS BLOCK
       Original Cost as per last year  5,04,78,881.30  4,68,13,338.30 
       Add : Additions during the year  -    45,04,386.00 
       Less : Deduction/Sold during the year  34,08,634.00  8,38,843.00 

 (A)  4,70,70,247.30  5,04,78,881.30 
       Accumulated Deprn. upto last year  2,83,19,285.00  2,26,46,216.00 
       Add : Depreciation during the year  65,99,932.60  65,11,911.00 
       Less : Depreciation on Sale  34,08,633.00  8,38,842.00 

 (B)  3,15,10,584.60  2,83,19,285.00 
NET BLOCK (A-B)  1,55,59,662.70  2,21,59,596.30 
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6 PREMISES - GROSS BLOCK
       Original Cost as per last year  8,46,02,00,559.95  8,12,79,03,662.79 
       Add : Additions during the year  44,407.40  33,22,96,897.16 
       Add: Revaluation during the year   92,93,34,151.72 
       Less : Deduction/Sold during the year  2,65,85,790.66  -   

 (A)  9,36,29,93,328.41  8,46,02,00,559.95 
       Accumulated Deprn. upto last year  1,79,06,92,903.20  1,67,09,35,740.00 
       Add : Depreciation during the year  11,88,86,319.70  11,97,57,163.20 
       Add : Amortisation on revalued amount  -    -   
       Less : Depreciation on Sale  -    -   

 (B)  1,90,95,79,222.90  1,79,06,92,903.20 
NET BLOCK (A-B)  7,45,34,14,105.51  6,66,95,07,656.75 

7 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS  1,27,09,86,824.86  1,27,04,61,713.81 
TOTAL NET BLOCK (1+2+3+4+5+6+7)  8,97,77,76,863.98  8,29,04,06,991.38 

SCHEDULE - 12
OTHER ASSETS

1 Sundry Debtors  15,16,108.00  3,42,804.48 
2 Stamps in Hand  4,87,635.00  4,40,048.50 
3 Security Deposits (Premises)  6,33,05,040.42  6,10,34,513.02 
4 Security Deposits (Others)  1,09,88,130.58  1,05,73,552.18 
5 Stock of Stationery  1,52,24,232.53  1,08,70,717.51 
6 Cash Margin (CCIL /CBLO /NPCI/IMPS)  10,60,93,000.00  10,19,95,000.00 
7 Computer Software  1,14,36,232.69  3,08,80,885.82 
8 Income Tax Appeal (Pre - deposit)  2,52,97,129.00  1,09,39,926.00 
9 Advance for Capital Expenses  87,65,859.50  44,01,689.50 
10 Advance for Revenue Expenses  10,12,777.00  7,82,199.58 
11 T.D.S. Receivable  78,90,879.56  67,57,396.98 
12 PL and SL Encashment Receivable  1,83,90,735.00  -   
13 GST Payable  48,79,935.46  -   
14 Prepaid Stamp Duty (Franking)  11,27,662.00  28,92,214.00 
15 Fraud & Misappropriation  2,67,65,210.00  3,29,42,210.00 
16 Group Leave Encashment Scheme (LIC)  52,89,27,196.00  49,89,86,378.23 
17 Prepaid Expenses  49,99,168.41  90,17,277.60 
18 Input Tax Credit  2,03,03,402.00  2,26,25,890.49 
19 IMPS Mobile Banking  52,25,499.80  6,95,939.32 
20 Service Tax Paid against Demand (Appeal)  52,03,954.00  52,03,954.00 
21 Unified Payment Interface  48,15,598.89  14,32,908.95 
22 Prepaid Insurance  3,80,72,274.00  3,76,05,363.00 
23 Stock of ATM Cards  19,62,764.55  -   
24 Miscellaneous  36,66,949.47  1,07,05,776.67 

 91,63,57,373.86  86,11,26,645.83 



ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

60th Annual Report 2022-23 60 Jee Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue 2022-2339

(Amount in `)
Sr.
No.

PARTICULARS Current Year
31.03.2023

Previous Year
31.03.2022

SCHEDULE - 13
SUNDRY EXPENSES

1 Bank Charges  2,51,85,133.61  2,87,87,875.23 
2 Toll Charges  2,66,129.00  2,59,407.00 
3 Demat Charges  2,95,806.19  2,32,726.15 
4 ATM Expenses  58,37,710.26  41,43,104.79 
5 External ATM Fees/Rupay (POS) Expenses  7,17,14,266.59  8,54,47,645.30 
6 Networking Expenses  4,94,39,854.89  4,54,14,745.84 
7 Software Expenses  91,40,292.77  83,83,592.71 
8 Recruitment Expenses  2,44,780.00  1,25,803.64 
9 Staff Training Expenses / Outside Seminar  4,29,249.50  29,34,906.00 
10 CIBIL/Experian Charges  26,71,295.06  20,70,831.09 
11 Contract Salary  7,03,95,814.34  6,63,01,107.47 
12 AGM Expenditure  9,90,972.00  11,54,409.06 
13 Foundation Day Expenses  8,69,668.47  7,51,596.50 
14 Out of pocket / Entertainment Expenses  94,16,930.77  1,13,53,914.41 
15 Forex Misc Expenses/ Forex Brokerage  1,371.20  38,66,848.56 
16 Business Promotion Expenses  28,95,396.36  16,58,324.84 
17 Branch Anniversary Expenses  35,774.90  68,615.00 
18 CTS Processing charges  69,07,451.25  60,78,446.09 
19 FWD Revaluation  69,64,916.00  -   
20 Foreign Currency Deposit Revaluation  -    9,08,334.00 
21 ARC Management Fees (Edelweiss)  8,59,72,061.00  15,94,37,791.00 
22 Water Charges  13,42,129.83  11,71,369.07 
23 Fuel Expenses for Generator  12,39,036.93  10,10,350.07 
24 DDS Agents Commission  27,48,320.60  8,74,552.00 
25 Lease Line Charges Account  1,25,86,385.76  1,23,09,311.90 
26  Int. on delayed Income Tax  5,49,500.00 
27 Misc. Expenses  10,94,62,794.23  11,71,78,296.57 
  47,76,03,041.51  56,19,23,904.29 

SCHEDULE - 14
SUNDRY INCOME

1 External ATM Income/Rupay (POS) Income  4,69,10,117.84  5,94,88,582.67 
2 Forex Misc Income  4,01,476.67  5,40,582.00 
3 Foreign Currency Dep. Revaluation  9,72,401.00  -   
4 Forward Revaluation  -    47,33,357.00 
5 Franking Charges  11,94,856.91  3,96,145.61 
6 Insurance Claim Received  5,73,077.00  3,98,289.00 
7 Recovery of Legal Charges  60,00,441.41  48,21,094.29 
8 CIBIL/Experian Charges A/c  10,72,182.00  10,06,527.00 
9 Reimbursement of Expenses  10,49,035.39  8,25,024.46 
10 Reimbursement of Expenses (SWIFT)   7,76,804.00  9,57,314.00 
11 Reimbursement of Expenses (FOREX/

POSTAGE)  
 11,82,493.09  10,98,389.73 

12 Misc. Income  2,12,92,233.57  1,75,27,740.34 
 8,14,25,118.88  9,17,93,046.10 
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SCHEDULE– 15
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31st  MARCH, 2023 AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON EVEN DATE.

I)	 1)	 OVERVIEW
	 Abhyudaya Co-operative Bank Limited was registered in 1964 under Maharashtra 

Co-operative Societies Act, 1960. Subsequently in 2007, the same was brought under 
Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002. Bank is designated as a Scheduled Bank 
under Schedule II of the R.B.I Act, 1949. Bank has completed 59 years of providing 
wide range of banking and financial services including Commercial Banking, Treasury 
and Forex operations. Presently, the Bank has 111 branches as at 31st Mar, 2023 
spread over in the States of Maharashtra, Karnataka and Gujarat.

	 2)	 BASIS OF PREPARATION
	 The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost 

convention and accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated and comply with 
generally accepted accounting principles on a going concern basis, statutory 
requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The Multi State 
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank 
of India (RBI) from time to time, Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing within the co-
operative banks in India. 

	 3)	 USE OF ESTIMATES
	 The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted 

accounting principles, requires management to make estimates   and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and 
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the 
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revisions in 
the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the current and future periods.

II.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1)	 Accounting Convention:
	 The financial statements are drawn up keeping in mind the historical cost and going 

concern concept and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles 
and practices prevailing in the co-operative banks in India unless otherwise stated.

2)	 Revenue Recognition (AS-9): 
A)	  Income is accounted for on accrual basis except as stated below:

i.		 Income on Non-Performing Advances is recognized on realization, as per Reserve 
Bank of India guidelines.

ii.	 Commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees, Dividends received from shares 
of co-operative institutions, Subsidy received from NABARD and Commission 
earned from distribution of Insurance products are accounted on receipt basis.

iii.	 Income from Non-Performing Fixed Income Securities is recognized on receipt 
basis.

iv.	 Income from Investment in LIC – Group Leave Encashment Scheme, against 
provision (fund) for PL/SL encashment, is credited directly to the provision 
(fund) account.

B) 	 Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except as stated below: 
i.		 Expenses towards repairs/renovations of premises are booked on final 
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completion/on being put to use/certification of the work after receipt/settlement 
of the final bills and these are appropriately capitalized or expensed out. 

ii.	 Interest on unclaimed/matured fixed deposits, is accounted at the rate applicable 
to savings bank accounts in accordance with directives issued by the Reserve 
Bank of India (RBI).

iii.	 Ex-gratia given, if any, is accounted as an appropriation, at the rates decided by 
the Management in accordance with the provisions of Multi State Co-operative 
Societies Act, 2002.

iv.	 ARC fees are accounted based on the agreements entered.
3)	 Advances: 

i.		 Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets 
in accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from 
time to time. The identification of NPA is done at monthly intervals. 

ii.	 Any lending under the Triparty Repo (TREPS)/Market Repo/LAF facility which 
is repayable beyond 15 days is classified under Advances (Short Term) Secured 
against Government and Other Approved Securities. Any other lending repayable 
within 15 days is classified under “Money at Call and Short Notice”.

iii.	 Advances against security of Bank’s own Fixed Deposits, National Saving 
Certificates, Life Insurance Corporation Policies, Indira Vikas Patra, Kisan Vikas 
Patra are not considered as Non-Performing Assets subject to adequate margin 
in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

iv.	 In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are 
made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:

Category Provision %
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25%
Commercial and Real Estate Loans 1.00%
Commercial & Real Estate Loans-Residential Housing 0.75%
Other Standard Advances 0.40%

v.	 	Provision of 5% is made on advances restructured under Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises (MSME) sector as per RBI circular No. DBR.No.BP.
BC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 1st Jan, 2019.

vi.	 Provision on accounts restructured under Resolution Framework – 1 and 2 is 
made as per RBI Circular No. DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 and DOR.
No.BP.BC/4/21.04.048/2020-21 dated 6th August, 2020, DOR.STR.REC. 
11/21.04.048/ 2021-22 and DOR.STR.REC.12/21.04.048/2021-22 dated  
5th May, 2021. Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-standard, Doubtful 
and Loss Assets is made in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI. 

vii.	 Provision is made on outstanding balance of restructured accounts as per 
current applicable guidelines. The same is disclosed separately.

viii.	 The overdue interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets 
till the account is suit filed is provided separately under “Overdue Interest 
Reserve” on the Liabilities side as per the guidelines issued by the RBI and 
correspondingly, it is shown under “Interest Receivable” on the asset side of the 
Balance Sheet.

ix.	 Sundry Liabilities (Interest Capitalised) represents unrecovered interest on Non-
Performing Advances which was reversed from Profit & Loss Account as per RBI 
directives. 
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x.	 Seven days’ time is given for running CC/OD accounts to repay interest. 
xi.	 Interest on staff loans is accounted on the basis of memorandum of agreement 

dated 22nd June, 2021 entered between bank and employee’s union and officers 
association.

4)	 Recovery from NPAs:
       	 Recoveries from Non-Performing Advances are generally appropriated as under: -

i.	 Before filing recovery case, the recovery to be appropriated towards interest/
charges first and then principal amount.

ii.	 After filing the case, the recovery to be appropriated first towards principal and 
then towards interest/charges 

5)	 Investments:
	 Investments other than Inter-bank exposures are classified under the following 

categories in accordance with RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-operative Banks:  
a)	 Held to Maturity (HTM)
b)	 Available for Sale (AFS)
c)	 Held for Trading (HFT)

i.		 The disclosure of Investments is made in the Balance Sheet under the following heads:  
a)	 State and Central Government Securities
b)	 Other approved securities
c)	 Shares
d)	 Bonds of PSUs
e)	 Other Securities (which include Investments in Bonds of all India Financial 

Institutions, Certificate of Deposits, Security Receipts issued by Asset 
Reconstruction Companies etc.). 

ii.		 Investments held against Statutory Reserve Fund are classified as HTM and kept in 
Government Securities.

iii.	 Cost of the security is arrived at using the weighted average price method.
iv.	 Investments under HTM category are valued at acquisition cost. Premium, if any, on 

such investments, is amortized over the residual life of the particular investment. 
v.	 Investments under AFS and HFT categories have been marked to market as per 

guidelines issued by RBI. Appreciation/Depreciation is aggregated for each class of 
securities and net depreciation, in aggregate for each category, is provided for and net 
appreciation, if any, is ignored. 

vi.	 Treasury Bills and Certificates of Deposits under all the classifications have been 
valued at carrying cost.

vii.	 Units of Mutual Funds are valued at lower of Cost or Net Asset Value.
viii.	 Shares of Co-operative Institutions are carried at cost unless there is a diminution in 

value thereof in which case the diminution is fully provided for.
ix.	 Profit made on sale of securities under HTM category, if any, is credited to Profit and 

Loss Account at first instance and thereafter transferred to Investment Fluctuation 
Reserve (IFR) as an appropriation from Profit and Loss Account in accordance with 
RBI guidelines.

x.	 Reclassification of investments from one category to another, is done in accordance 
with RBI guidelines and any such transfer is accounted for at the acquisition cost/
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book value/market value, whichever is lower, as at the date of transfer. Depreciation, 
if any, on such transfer is fully provided for. 

xi.	 As per RBI Master Directions on Transfer of Loan Exposures dated  
24th September 2021(updated on 5th December 2022), requires in case of investments 
in Security Receipts (SRs) which are more than 10% of all SRs issued against 
transferred assets, then the valuation of the SRs shall be the lower of the following;
a)	 Net Asset Value (NAV) as provided by the Asset Reconstruction Companies 

(ARCs) based on the recovery ratings, and 
b)	 Face Value of the SRs reduced by the provisioning rates as applicable to be 

underlying loans, had the loans continued in the books of the bank.
	 As on 31.03.2023, the Valuation of Security Receipts (SRs) is done at point b) above, 

which is lower than point a). Therefore provision on SRs is calculated considering that 
the underlying loans had been continued in the books of the Bank.

xii.	 Broken period interest on investments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage pertaining 
to investments paid at the time of acquisition is accounted separately.

xiii.	 (i)  Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo / tri-party repo transactions [including under 
the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI] -

	 The securities sold and purchased under Repo/ Reverse Repo are accounted as per 
RBI Guidelines. Securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright sale/ 
purchase transactions and such movement of securities is reflected using the Repo/ 
Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries. The above entries are reversed on the date 
of maturity. Costs and revenue are accounted as interest expenditure/income, as the 
case may be. Balance in Repo account is classified under Schedule 4 (Borrowings) 
and balance in Reverse Repo account is classified under Money at Call & Short Notice.
(ii)  Accounting for transactions under the Marginal standing facility (MSF) –  Securities 
sold under MSF (Marginal Standing Facility Arrangements) with RBI are accounted as 
per RBI guidelines and classified under Schedule 4 (Borrowings). Interest expended is 
accounted as expenditure.

6)	 Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation: 
i.	 Property, Plant & Equipment other than premises are stated at historical cost less 

accumulated depreciation in accordance with  AS-10 issued by The Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). It includes incidental expenses incurred on 
acquisition and installation of the assets. Newly purchased assets are capitalized on 
the basis of final approval.

ii.	 Property, Plant & Equipment which have been fully depreciated but are still in use are 
carried in the books at ` 1/-.

iii.	 Premises are revalued from time to time as per the valuation reports by registered 
Govt. approved valuers as on the date of valuation. The bank considers Fair Market 
value as the Fair Value for purposes of AS-10. The surplus arising out of such 
revaluation (due to difference in Written Down Value and Fair Market Value on the 
date of valuation) is debited to Premises account and correspondingly credited to 
Revaluation Reserve. Revaluation reserve of merged banks is carried to the balance 
sheet at the book value of the concerned premises of merged banks as per the merger 
scheme. In respect to those premises that have been revalued by the Bank, amortization 
on the revalued portion of such assets is included in Depreciation Expenses and the 
same amount is correspondingly reversed from Revaluation Reserve and credited to 
Profit and Loss Appropriation Account from current financial year of 2022-23, which 
is in conformity with revised AS-10 issued by the ICAI, applicable to non-corporate 
entities from  1st Apr, 2017. Till previous year it was credited to General Reserve Fund.

	 As per AS 10 (revised 2016) ‘ Property, Plant & Equipment’ issued by ICAI and as 
made applicable to non corporate entities from 01-04-2017, the revaluation surplus 
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in respect of an item of property, plant and equipment is transferred to the revenue 
reserves when the asset is de-recognised /disposed of. Transfers from revaluation 
surplus to the revenue reserves are not made through the statement of profit and 
loss.  The profit on sale of premises to the extent of revaluation reserve is credited to 
profit and loss appropriation account.     

iv.	 Depreciation is calculated on Straight-line method (SLM) basis at rates considered 
appropriate by the Bank Management. The rates of depreciation are as under:
Premises 1.5% Lockers 10%
Furniture & Fixtures 10% Vehicles 20%
Machinery & Equipment 25% Computers 33.33%

v.	 Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on all the assets stated as at the Balance 
Sheet date.

vi.	 Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims and sold are accounted in the 
year of registration of the relevant documents.

vii.	 Depreciation on assets booked on the last day of the financial year is booked from the 
first day of the next financial year.

7)	 Reserve Fund and Other Funds: 
i.	 Reserve Fund and other funds are created in accordance with provisions of 

Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 by way of an appropriation of net 
profit at the stipulated rates mentioned therein as under: 
a.	 Statutory Reserve Fund (25%).
b.	 Contingency Reserve Fund (10%)
c.	 Co-operative Education Fund maintained by National Co-operative Union 

of India (1%).
ii.		 Dividend remaining unclaimed over 3 years, Entrance Fees and Nominal 

Membership Fees are transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund. 
8)	 Cash flow statement (AS-3):
	 The cash flows are reported using indirect method whereby profit before tax is adjusted 

for effects of transactions of non-cash nature, deferrals, or accruals of past or future 
cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing, and financing 
activities of the bank are segregated based on available information. 

	 Bank has considered Cash, Balance with Banks (in current accounts and in term 
deposits) and Money at call and short notice as Cash and Cash Equivalent.

9)	 Foreign exchange transactions (AS-11):
i.		 Foreign currency income & expenditure items are translated at the exchange 

rates prevailing on the date of transactions. Foreign currency monetary items 
are translated at the exchange rates as on the date of Balance Sheet notified by 
Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). All profits / losses 
resulting from such revaluation are recognized in the Profit & Loss Account. 

ii.	 Outstanding forward exchange contracts and spot exchange contracts are 
revalued at year end at exchange rates notified by FEDAI. The resulting gains or 
losses on revaluation are included in the Profit and Loss Account in accordance 
with RBI / FEDAI guidelines.

iii.	 Contingent liabilities on account of foreign exchange contracts, guarantees, 
acceptances, endorsements and other obligations denominated in foreign 
currencies are disclosed at closing rates of exchange notified by FEDAI.

.
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10)		 Grants from RBI/Government (AS-12): 
	 Monetary Grants related to depreciable Property; Plant & Equipment are shown as 

deduction from the gross value of assets in arriving at its book value as per AS-12: 
Government Grants issued by ICAI.

11)		 Accounting for Amalgamation / Mergers (AS-14):
	 Accounting for Amalgamation / Mergers in case of amalgamated / merged Banks with 

the Bank is carried out as per the guidelines issued by the RBI and other appropriate 
Authorities, from time to time.

12)	 Employee Retirement benefits (AS-15):
i.	 Provident Fund:
	 Provident fund is a defined contribution plan and the contributions for the year in 

that respect made to Regional Provident Fund (P.F.) Commissioner are charged to 
Profit and Loss account.

ii.	 Leave Encashment:
	 Sick leave and Privilege leave are defined benefit schemes. The Bank has taken policy 

for its employees under the Employees Group Leave Encashment cum Life Assurance 
Scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India. In terms of Accounting 
Standard-15 (Revised), Interest Cost, Current Service Cost and Net Actuarial gain/
loss is charged to the Profit and Loss account and net asset/liability is recognized in 
Balance Sheet based on Actuarial valuation done by an independent Actuary as at the 
year end, using the Projected Unit Credit Method. 

iii.	 Gratuity:
	 Gratuity is a defined benefit plan. The Bank has Gratuity Fund for its employees 

under the Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Scheme managed by Life Insurance 
Corporation of India. The Bank has created Trust for Gratuity Fund. In terms of 
Accounting Standard-15 (Revised), Interest Cost, Current Service Cost and Net 
Actuarial gain/loss is charged to the Profit and Loss account and net asset/liability 
is recognized in Balance Sheet based on Actuarial valuation done by an independent 
Actuary as at the year end, using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

13)	 Segment Reporting (AS-17):
	 The classification of exposures to the respective segments conforms to the Guidelines 

issued by RBI. Business Segments have been identified and reported taking into 
account the target customer profile, the nature of products and services, the differing 
risks and returns, the organization structure, the internal business reporting system 
and the guidelines prescribed by RBI. As per RBI Master Direction dated  
30th Aug., 2021 bank has revised its segment as mentioned below. Since the Bank 
does not have any earnings emanating outside India, the Bank is considered to 
operate only in the domestic segment. The Bank operates in the following business 
segments:

i.	 Treasury
	 The treasury segment primarily consists of income and expenditure of treasury 

operation including forex treasury operation. 
ii.	 Corporate / Wholesale banking
iii.	 Retail Banking
iv.	 Other Banking Business
	 Retail Banking shall include exposures upto ̀  2 Crore for borrower. Individual housing 

loans will also form part of Retail Banking segment for the purpose of reporting under 
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AS-17. Corporate / Wholesale Banking includes all advances to trusts, partnership 
firms, companies, and statutory bodies, which are not included under ‘Retail Banking’. 
Other Banking Business includes all other banking operations not covered under 
‘Treasury, 'Wholesale Banking' and 'Retail Banking' segments. It shall also include all 
other residual operations such as para banking transactions/activities.

14)		 Operating Lease (AS-19):
	 Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and 

Loss Account over the lease term in accordance with the AS-19 - Leases, issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

15)	 Earnings Per Share (AS-20): 
	 Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period 

by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted 
average number of shares is calculated on fortnightly basis.

16)	 Taxation (AS-22):
i.		 Tax expense comprises both deferred and current taxes. Deferred Income Tax reflects 

the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting 
income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

ii.	 Deferred Tax is based on tax rates and the tax laws effective at the Balance Sheet 
date. The effect of deferred tax assets and liabilities of the change in tax rates is 
recognized in Profit & Loss Account at the year end and corresponding effect is given 
to Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities in the Balance Sheet. 

iii.	 Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management’s 
judgment as to whether the realization is reasonably certain.

iv.	 Current tax is measured based on estimated taxable income for the year in accordance 
with Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India, at rates prevailing on the Balance Sheet 
date and considering Income Computation and Disclosure Standard (ICDS) as issued 
and made applicable by CBDT, legal pronouncements and opinions of counsels 
wherever appropriate. 

17)		 DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS (AS-24):
	 Principles of recognition and measurements as set out in the Accounting Standards 

are considered for the purpose of deciding as to when and how to recognize and 
measure the changes in assets and liabilities and the revenue, expenses, gain, losses 
and cash flow relating to a discontinuing operation. There were no discontinuing 
operations as defined in the standard which need to be separately disclosed.

18)		 Intangible Assets (AS-26):
	 Intangible assets (computer software) are disclosed under other assets according to 

AS-26-Intangible assets. They are recognized in the books at cost less amortization. 
The asset is amortized over a period of three years on a straight-line basis.

19)	 Impairment of Assets (AS-28):
	 The Bank assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an 

asset may be impaired and provides for impairment loss, if any, in the Profit and Loss 
Account.

20)	 Provisions, Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS-29):
	 A provision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as a result of past 

event where it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not 
discounted to its present value and are determined based on the best estimate 



ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

60th Annual Report 2022-23 60 Jee Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue 2022-2347

required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each 
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

	 A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is: 
(i)		 A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed 

by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within 
the control of the Bank; or

(ii)	 A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized as it is not 
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a 
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 

	 When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of 
outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 

	 Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent 
assets are assessed continually.

21)		 Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):
	 Creation of DEA Fund Account in Bank’s books of account, transfer of amounts to 

DEA Fund, claim (if refunded), whenever applicable are in accordance with RBI 
Guidelines.

22)	 Accounting for Goods & Service Tax:
	 GST collected is accounted in GST Payable Account and GST Paid to Vendor is 

accounted in Input Credit Receivable Account. In case, eligible Input Tax Credit (ITC) 
remains unutilized, the same is carried forward and set-off subsequently. The ITC on 
expenses which is not allowable to be set-off as per GST Law, is expensed out. 

	 In case of Property, Plant & Equipment, eligible ITC of GST paid to the vendor is 
utilized against the amount of GST collected from the customers and the disallowed 
portion of ITC is capitalized.

	 Items of Income and expenses on which GST is applicable, are accounted for net of 
GST.

III	 NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:
1)	 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS):
	 As per approval for ` 10,400.00 lakh granted by RBI vide its original letter no  

DCBS/MRO/BSS-1/6885/12.07.006/2014-15 dated 7th Apr, 2015 with Extension 
letter no. DCBS/MRO/BSS-1/4228/12.07.006/2015-16 dated 8th Dec, 2015, letter 
no. DCBS/MRO/BSS-I/534/12.07.066/2015-16 dated 3rd Feb, 2016 and letter no. 
DCBS/MRO/BSS-I/8652/12.07.066/2015-16 dated 13th Jun, 2016 and the Director 
to Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide letter no.-R-11017/43/2012-
L&M(Pt.) dated 26th Nov, 2014 and Annual General Meeting Approval dated  
10th Aug, 2014, the Bank has raised money by way of issue of PNCPS. 

	 In FY 2015-16 ` 145.97 lakh
	 In FY 2016-17 ` 56.59 lakh 
	 In FY 2017-18 ` 349.20 lakh 
	 Cumulatively ` 551.76 lakh as of date.   
	 The following are the terms and conditions regarding issue of PNCPS:-

-	 For repaying PNCPS, Bank has reserved the right of “Call Option” which may be 
subscribed after PNCPS is held over 10 years and with RBI prior permission. 
PNCPS shall not have “PUT” or “Step up Option”.
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-	 Maximum rate of dividend to be declared by the Board is 12% or 300 BPS above 
Bank rate on 31st March of concerned FY whichever is lower or as specified in 
terms of RBI circular, applicable on date of issue, on pro-rata, non-cumulative 
basis. 

-	 PNCPS claims prior to Equity Share holder and subordinate to claims of other 
creditors and depositors

-	 PNCPS do not carry voting rights, nor are convertible. 
2)	 Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits (LTD): 
	 LTDs are shown under the head “Borrowings” in the Audited Financials.
	 The Balance in LTD subscribed as at 31st Mar, 2023 is ` 20,579.54 lakh 

(P.Y.` 20,579.54 lakh) includes: 
a)		   13,037.63 lakh  during F.Y. 2015-16 (Series-I) repayable after 88 months 
b)	 ` 41.91 lakh  during F.Y. 2016-17 (Series-I) repayable after 88 months 
c)	 ` 2,157.17 lakh  during F.Y. 2018-19 (Series-II) repayable after 87 months 
d)	 ` 5,342.83 lakh during F.Y. 2019-20 (Series-II) repayable after 87 months 
	 Rate of Interest fixed in respect of LTD- Series I is 10.50% p.a., payable quarterly. The 

rate of interest on LTD-Series II is 9.00% p.a. payable quarterly. 
	 Repayment of LTD- Series I & II is to be done only at maturity with prior approval of 

the RBI in the year. The amount of LTD- Series I & II, after applying relevant 
discounting factor is included in the Tier-II Capital Funds of the Bank for Capital 
Adequacy as per the RBI Guidelines.

3)	 WRITE OFFS:
	 The Bank has written off bad debts of ` 2,197.48 lakh during F.Y. 2022-23 (P.Y. Nil) 
4)	 One Time Settlement (OTS) / Compromise Settlement Scheme (CSS)
	 The Bank has recovered ` 785.23 lakh in respect of 195 borrowers under OTS and  

` 241.83 lakh in respect of 25 borrowers under CSS. (OTS  P.Y.  ` 1,393.65 lakh of  
115 borrowers & CSS P.Y. ̀  325.27 lakh of 21 borrowers).  Amount of sacrifice involved 
in OTS & CSS is `476.38 lakh  &  `78.00 lakh respectively. 

5)		 In accordance with the “Merger Orders” in respect of merged banks, the Share Capital 
of the “Erstwhile Banks” on the date of acquisition amounting to ` 610.20 lakh is 
transferred to Share Collection Account which was being repaid in accordance with 
the terms specified in the aforesaid order. An amount of ` 0.84 lakh (` 1.67 lakh) has 
been repaid during the year and balance outstanding of ` 463.56 lakh as on  
31st March, 2023 in Share Collection Account of all four merged banks is transferred 
to General Reserve Fund and bank will continue to pay share amount as hitherto.

6)		 The Capital Work in Progress of `12,709.87 lakh (P.Y. `12,704.62 lakh) shown under 
the head “Property, Plant & Equipment” includes payment and incidental expenses  
towards  Construction of  New  Head  Office  premises  at  Parel  amounting  to  
` 12,709.87 lakh (P.Y.  `12,704.62 lakh). Due to inordinate delay on the part of the 
Developer in handing over possession of the premises, the Bank had filed a commercial 
suit No. 313/2018 before the Hon’ble High Court, Mumbai for specific performance 
against the Builder/Developer.  Hon’ble High Court, Mumbai passed an order dated 
3rd May, 2018 to interalia appointing a Court Receiver, High Court for completion of 
work and obtaining the OC.  Mr. P.G. Redekar of M/s. G.M. Arch Pvt. Ltd. is the 
appointed Architect for the purpose of completing the work. Thereafter Bank has 
decided to sell the said premises and accordingly in the Board Meeting held on 
16.02.2023, it was approved to withdraw the Commercial Suit filed by the Bank.  
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Bank is in process of filing Consent Term for withdrawal of Commercial Suit.  After 
withdrawal of the suit, Bank will take necessary steps for sale of the said building.

7)		 During the year, Bank has sold one of its owned asset viz. Flat at Silver Harmony, 
Ghatkopar (West).  The sale of property was approved in the Board Meeting held on 
15.11.2021 and was sold for a consideration amount of ` 230.01 lakh by executing 
Sale Deed dated 05.01.2023. The profit on sale of premises to the extent of revaluation 
reserve on said premises of ` 112.54 lakh is transferred to Profit & Loss Appropriation 
Account and balance profit is accounted as profit on sale of assets. The same is in 
conformity with revised AS-10 issued by the ICAI, applicable to non-corporate entities 
from 1st Apr, 2017.  

8)	 In respect to premises, revalued by the Bank, depreciation amounting to  
` 1,076.74 lakh (P.Y. ̀ 1,077.19 lakh) on the revalued portion of such assets is included 
in Depreciation Expenses and similar amount is correspondingly reversed from 
Revaluation Reserve and credited to Profit & Loss Appropriation Account in current 
financial year of 2022-23. The same is in conformity with revised AS-10 issued by the 
ICAI, applicable to non-corporate entities from 1st Apr, 2017. . 

9)	 During the year, Bank has revalued its 54 owned premises based on valuation 
provided by Registered Valuers on 1st January, 2023.  Total Fair Market Value of 
premises revalued is ` 69,778.74 lakh.  Book value as on the date of revaluation was 
` 60,485.40 lakh. Accordingly, Bank has created a Revaluation Reserve of  
` 9,293.34 lakh as on 31st March, 2023.  These entries have been passed in the books 
on 31st March, 2023.

	 In case of premises, where valuation is over ` 50 crore, the bank has obtained second 
valuation and it has considered lower of the two fair values for valuation as per RBI 
guidelines.

10)	 Commission & Exchange Income includes Income from Forex Business of  
` 42.19 lakh (P.Y. ` 162.34 lakh). Exchange Profit is ` 106.40 lakh (P.Y. ` 115.12 lakh).

11)	 Our Bank has tie-up with New India Assurance Co. Ltd., LIC of India, HDFC Life Ltd., 
Bajaj Allianz & Care Health Insurance. Our Bank has received ` 136.69 lakh (P.Y.  
` 144.01 lakh) towards fees/commissions from all the above captioned companies 
and Commission from PMJBY and PMSBY schemes during the current financial year.

12)	 The information in respect of their registration under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 is not received from suppliers/service providers by the Bank. 
Hence, information relating to the cases of delays if any, in payments to such 
enterprises or of interest payments due to such delays cannot be given.   

13)	 The Bank has made provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts in the current year of  
` 24,246.00 lakh (P.Y. ` 6,103.26 lakh) (net of sundry liabilities interest capitalized) 
for the F.Y. 2022-23.

	 Cumulatively the Bank needs to provide Bad & Doubtful Debts of ̀  55,184.36 lakh (P.Y. 
` 33,589.23 lakh) (net of sundry liabilities interest capitalized)   as per RBI IRAC norms. 
The Bank’s  provision  held  as   of   date  is ` 55,769.97 lakh (P.Y. ` 33,721.46 lakh).

14)	 The Bank has incurred profit on sale of securities of ̀  124.84 lakh (P.Y. ̀  1,235.69 lakh) 
during the year. Bank has made provision towards depreciation on investment of  
` 28.44 lakh (P.Y. ` 4,329.01 lakh ). During the year, loss on redemption of Govt. 
Securities is ` 11.07 lakh (P.Y. ` 72.49 lakh) is debited to P&L Account.

15)	 Security Receipts have been valued as per RBI Master Directions on Transfer of Loan 
Exposures dated 24th September 2021 (updated on 5th December 2022). The 
provisioning is required to be made on outstanding SRs over a 5 year period starting 
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from F.Y. 2021-22 till F.Y.  2025-26. Accordingly, in the current F.Y. 2022-23, bank 
has provided ` 13229.57 lakh, which was pertaining to the previous F.Y. 2021-22. 
The provision for the current F.Y. 2022-23 to the tune of ` 19313.30 lakh is not 
provided in Profit & Loss Account due to which the loss is understated by  
` 19313.30 Lakh. The bank is planning to debit the shortfall in provision in the  
F.Y. 2023-24.

16)	 As directed by CBEC through circular No. 33/07/2018-GST, ITC amounting to 
`156.61 lakh transitioned from Service Tax has not been utilized by the Bank (Non-
utilization of disputable credit) and accounted under CENVAT credit Receivable 
Account. It is pertaining mainly to service tax paid on DICGC premium and small 
portion of service tax paid on NFS for the F.Y. 2016-17. It is disputed by service tax 
authorities and case is still pending in High court.

17)	 AS-5 – Net Profit & Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in 
Accounting Policies : 

	 There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring 
disclosure.

        	There is a change in accounting policy in respect of depreciation on revaluation reserve 
during F.Y. 2022-23 as compared to those followed in the previous F.Y.2021-22 as 
mentioned detailed in Para 6 (iii) under Significant Accounting Policies, which is in 
conformity with revised AS-10 issued by the ICAI, applicable to non-corporate entities 
from 1st Apr, 2017.

18)	 AS – 11 – The effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates:
	 Net loss of ` 59.93 lakh (P.Y. Net profit ` 38.25 lakh) on account of exchange rate 

differences on revaluation of foreign currency assets and liabilities and forward 
contracts is debited in the Profit & Loss Account for the year in accordance with  
AS-11 issued by ICAI.

19)	 AS-12: Government Grants:
	 Bank has not received any government grant during the F.Y. 2022-23.
20)	 AS-15 – Retirement Benefits: 
	 The details as required by Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15) (Revised) - issued by ICAI 

are as under:
(` in lakh)

Sr. 
No

Particulars Gratuity 
(Funded) 

31.03.2023

Gratuity 
(Funded) 

31.03.2022

Leave 
Benefits 

31.03.2023

Leave 
Benefits 

31.03.2022
1 Discount Rate 7.47% 7.19% 7.47% 7.19%
2 Expected return on Plan Assets 7.47% 7.19% 7.47% 7.19%
3 Salary escalation rate 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
4 Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the present value of the defined benefit 

obligation:
i) Opening Present value of Obligation 8,583.55 7,647.89 5,594.66 5,098.42
ii) Additional provision pertaining to previous year - 50.89 - (77.23)
iii) Interest Cost 546.48 489.38 373.90 325.94
iv) Current Service Cost 458.67 401.47 707.29 622.95
v) Benefits Paid (1,966.15) (982.85) (788.84) (441.86)
vi) Past Service Cost (Vested / Non Vested 

Benefits)
- - - -

vii) Actuarial (Gains) / Losses 40.40 976.77 (927.18) 66.44
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Sr. 
No

Particulars Gratuity 
(Funded) 

31.03.2023

Gratuity 
(Funded) 

31.03.2022

Leave 
Benefits 

31.03.2023

Leave 
Benefits 

31.03.2022
viii) Closing present value of Obligation 7,662.95 8,583.55 4 ,959.83 5,594.66
5 Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of fair value of plan assets: 
i) Opening Fair value of plan assets                     7,306.38 7,392.46 5,054.88 5,269.59
ii) Expected return on Plan Assets 518.75 524.73 371.44 363.51
iii) Contributions 1,278.50 421.88 651.79 0.01
iv) Transfer from other entities/Adjustment to 

opening - excess of actual interest over 
estimated

- (49.84) - (136.39)

v) Benefits paid (1,966.15) (982.85) (788.84) (441.85)
vi) Actuarial Gains / (Losses) - - - -
vii) Closing Fair value of plan assets 7,137.48 7,306.38 5,289.27 5,054.87
6 Amount recognized in Balance Sheet
i) Present value of obligation as at end of the 

year
7,662.95 8,583.55 4,959.83 5,594.66

ii) Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 7,137.48 7,306.38 5,289.27 5,054.87
iii) Assets/(Liability) as at end of the year (525.47) (1,277.17) 329.44 (539.79)
7 Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss A/c
i) Current Service Cost 458.67 401.47 707.29 622.95
ii) Interest Cost 546.48 489.38 373.90 325.94
iii) Return on planned Assets (518.75) (524.73) (371.44) (363.51)
iv) Past Service Cost (Vested/Non Vested Benefits) - - - -
v) Net Actuarial (Gain) /loss recognized in the 

year
40.40 976.77 (927.18) 66.44

8 Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss A/c 526.80 1,342.89 (217.43) 621.82
	 Deferment of provision towards leave encashment and gratuity: 
	 Deferred portion of ` 1,543.19 Lakh pertaining to provision for previous financial year 

is provided during the current F.Y. 2022-23 by debiting Profit & Loss Account. 
21)	 AS-17 –Segment Reporting
	 Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments) as at 31st Mar, 2023

(`in lakh)
Sr. 
No.

Particulars *Treasury Operations Banking Operations Total As on 
Retail Wholesale Other

31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
A Segment Revenue  25,042.02  23,768.25  35,807.79  32,118.44  23,591.34  26,715.33  6,111.98  5,187.93  90,553.13  87,790.04 

Segment Cost  14,692.65  28,415.55  61,570.30  40,841.17  42,401.52  32,957.84  5,070.95  3,938.29  1,23,735.42  1,06,154.29 
B Result  10,349.37  (4,647.30)  (25,762.51)  (8,722.73)  (18,810.18)  (6,242.51)  1,041.03  1,249.64  (33,182.28)  (18,362.91)

Unallocated 
Expenses

 2,075.02  979.95 

Net Profit before 
tax

 (35,257.31)  (19,344.19)

Prov. For Income 
Tax

 0.19  - 

Deferred Tax  (11,617.97)  (19,645.47)
Net Profit after 
tax 

 (23,639.53)  301.28 

C OTHER 
INFORMATION
Segment Assets 4,66,276.82  4,88,954.06 3,89,777.21 3,80,156.34  2,55,232.52  3,01,802.83 1,71,063.75 1,45,849.96 12,82,350.30 13,16,763.19 
Unallocated 
Assets

 64,991.30  33,569.77 

Total Assets 13,47,341.64 13,50,332.98 
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars *Treasury Operations Banking Operations Total As on 
Retail Wholesale Other

31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Segment 
Liabilities

 393,617.52  428,845.47  48,538.96  33,116.58  34,419.46  24,982.68  809,351.71 802827.75 12,85,927.65 12,89,772.48 

Unallocated 
Liabilities

 5,893.20  6,228.47 

Shareholders 
fund

 55,520.81  54,332.02 

Total Liabilities 13,47,341.64 13,50,332.98 
*Treasury Operations includes operation of Forex Treasury Dept.

22)	 AS-18 - Related Party Disclosures:
	 The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi–State Co-operative Societies Act, 

2002 and there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting 
Standard 18 (AS 18) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, other 
than one Key Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Premnath S. Salian, Managing Director 
of the Bank. However, in terms of RBI circular dated  29th Mar, 2003, he being single 
party coming under the category, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.

23)	 AS-19 - Leases: 
	 The Bank has entered into cancellable operating leases for the branch premises except 

for the initial lock-in-period. The disclosures for the branches whose initial lock-in-
period is not expired under AS 19 on “Leases” issued by The Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI) are as follows:

(`in lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year: 553.99 697.53
- Not later than one year 317.95 346.34
- Later than one year and not later than five years 236.04 351.19
- Later than five years - -
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the profit 
and loss account for the year

1,726.76 1,606.80

Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be 
received under non-cancellable sub-lease

Nil Nil

Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit and loss account 
for the year

Nil Nil

	 Rent/Lease Equalization A/c amounting to ` 27.30 lakh (P.Y. ` 36.56 lakh) have been 
created for the equalization of lease rent for incremental lease payable for lock-in 
period. This disclosure is given only for branches where there is a lock-in-period.  

24)	 AS – 20 - Earnings Per Share (EPS): 
(`in lakh)

 Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Net Profit / (Loss) after tax (A) (23,639.52) 301.28
Dividend proposed for Preference Shares (B) - -
Net Profit / (Loss) after tax available for Equity shareholder (C=A-B) (23,639.52) 301.28
Number of Equity Shares of ` 10.00 each (D) 2,103.39 1,723.22
Weighted average number of Equity Shares of ` 10.00  
each

(E) 1,867.92 1,672.53

EPS (`) (C/E) (12.66) 0.18
	 *Note: The Net Loss is understated by ` 19313.30 Lakh due to not providing of BDDR 

provision required on Security Receipts for financial year 2022-23 due to non-
availability of profits. The Net Loss after considering the same will further increase by 

(`in lakh)
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` 19313.30 lakh and EPS shall be ̀  (-)22.99. The bank is planning to debit the shortfall 
in provision in the F.Y. 2023-24.

25)	 AS-22 – Accounting for Taxes on Income: 
	 The major components of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities (net) arising on account of 

timing differences between book profit and taxable profits as at 31st Mar, 2023 are as 
follows:

(`in lakh)

Particulars As on 
31.03.2022

During 
2022-23

As on 
31.03.2023

Deferred Tax Asset on Account of:
a)	 Provision for BDDR 1,881.17 7,703.75 9,584.92
b)	 Provision for BDDR-SR --- 4,622.41 4,622.41
c) �	�Amortization of Deferred loss on shift of 

Investment (RBI)
--- --- ---

d)	� Disallowance u/s. 40(a)(i) of Income Tax Act, 
1961.

(0.25) --- (0.25)

e) 	Diff. in Depreciation 499.08 (289.44) 209.64
f) 	 Rent Equalization 12.77 (3.28) 9.49
g)	� Carry forward losses and Unabsorbed 

Depreciation as per Income Tax Act
16,490.28 (135.15) 16,355.13

h)	� Provision/(Reversal) towards Resolution 
Framework II 

1,337.85 (304.66) 1,033.19

Total (A) 20,220.90 11,593.63 31,814.53
Deferred Tax Liability on Account of:
a)	� Special Reserve u/s. 36 (1) (viii) of Income 

Tax Act, 1961
--- --- ---

b)	 Revaluation gain of Forward Contract (33.56) 24.34 (9.22)
Total (B) (33.56) 24.34 (9.22)
Deferred Tax Asset (C) = (A–B) 20,187.34 11,617.97 31,805.31

26)	 AS-26- Intangible assets:
	 Software Expenses are included in Other Assets in accordance with Accounting 

Standard 26 (AS 26) issued for Intangible Assets by ICAI, the details are as under: 
(` in lakh)

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Opening Balance of Software (Other Assets) 308.81 342.48
Additions during the year 18.64 183.26
Amortized during the year (213.09) (216.93)
Closing Balance of Software 114.36 308.81

	 The Cost of Computer Software capitalized is amortized equally over a period of 3 
years and unamortized portion of Software is included under Other Assets. Bank has 
taken Input credit allowable under Goods and Services Tax at the time of capitalization 
of Software cost.

27)	 AS-28 – Impairment of Assets:
	 The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets 

and as such no provision under Accounting Standard 28 on Impairment of Assets (AS 
28) issued by the ICAI is required.
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28)	 AS-29–Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
a)		 Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward 

Contracts and Bills under Import LCs are as follows:	
(` in lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Bank Guarantees *58,771.89 58,660.04
Letters of Credit *3,031.23 9,287.00
Forward Contracts 44,014.66 25,184.13
Total 1,05,817.78 93,131.17

	 *Includes Expired Bank Guarantees & Letters of Credit ` 2,070.38  lakh & ` 53.95 lakh 
respectively.

b)	 Contingent Liabilities – Others
	 In terms of DBOD Circular No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated 

27th May, 2014; the Bank has transferred all credit balances remaining unclaimed 
for the period of 10 years to DEA Fund. Details of which are as under:

(` in lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 7,115.73 6,375.20

Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 1003.38 848.63
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 101.69 108.10
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 8,017.42 7,115.73

c)		 The Bank has filed appeals against orders received from Service Tax Dept. The 
details of which are as follows: 	

(` in lakh)

Details of appeals filed by Bank in relation to service tax matters Amount of 
demand 

excluding 
interest and 

penalty
Order is received for the period 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2015 from 
commissioner of service tax in relation to availment of CENVAT credit 
on Deposit Insurance Premium paid to DICGC. Bank has filed appeal 
before Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal, Mumbai.

154.47

Order is received for the period 01.04.2015 to 30.06.2017 from 
commissioner (Appeals-II) CGST & Central Excise, Mumbai in relation 
to availment of CENVAT credit on Deposit Insurance Premium paid to 
DICGC. Bank has filed review petition before Bombay High Court. 

181.01

Order is received for the period 01.04.2010 to 30.06.2012 from 
Commissioner CGST & Central Excise Raigad Commissionerate in 
relation to non-payment of service tax on Nominal Membership Fees. 
Bank has filed an appeal before Customs, Excise and Service Tax 
Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.

7.92

Order is received for the period 01.04.2010 to 31.03.2014 from 
Principal Commissioner of Service Tax in relation to availment of 
CENVAT credit on NFS ATM transactions on the basis of NPCI 
statement. Bank has filed an appeal before Customs, Excise and 
Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.

70.09
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Details of appeals filed by Bank in relation to service tax matters Amount of 
demand 

excluding 
interest and 

penalty
Order is received for the period 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 from 
Principal Commissioner of Service Tax in relation to availment of 
CENVAT credit on NFS ATM transactions on the basis of NPCI 
statement. Bank has filed an appeal before Customs, Excise and 
Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.

26.25

Order is received for the period 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016 from 
Commissioner (Appeals – III) GST & CX, Mumbai in relation to 
availment of CENVAT credit on NFS ATM transactions on the basis of 
NPCI statement. Bank has Filed an appeal before Customs, Excise 
and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.

44.18

Order is received for the period 01.04.2016 to 30.06.2017 from 
Commissioner (Appeals – III) GST & CX, Mumbai in relation to 
availment of CENVAT credit on NFS ATM transactions on the basis of 
NPCI statement. Bank has Filed an appeal before Customs, Excise 
and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.

73.13

Total 557.05
	 As per requirement of an appeal, pre-deposit of ` 52.04 lakh (10% or 7.5% of Duty 

Demand amount except non-payment of service tax on Nominal Membership Fees for 
which 100% of demand amount paid) was paid against the above orders and it is 
shown under Other Assets as Service Tax paid against Demand (Appeal). 
d)	 The Bank has filed appeals against orders received from Income Tax Dept. The 

details of which are as follows:
(` in lakh)

Details of appeals filed by Bank in relation to Income tax 
matters

Amt  of 
demand 

excluding 
int. & 

penalty

Pre- 
deposit 
amount 

Order is received for the period F.Y. 2008-09 from Asst. 
Comm. Of Income Tax. Bank has filed an appeal before 
CIT(A), Mumbai. 

336.65 67.33

Order is received for the period F.Y. 2009-10 from Principal 
Comm. Of Income Tax Mumbai. Bank has filed an appeal 
before ITAI, Mumbai.

11.22 ---

*Order is received for the period F.Y. 2009-10 from National 
Faceless Assessment Centre, Delhi. Bank has filed an appeal 
before CIT(A), Mumbai. CIT Appeal Order received on 
15.02.2023 where Bank’s contention has been allowed.  
Application to AO has been given on 23.02.2023 to give 
appeal effect to the order received.

33.84 6.77

*Order is received for the period F.Y. 2011-12 from Dy. 
Comm. Of Income Tax. Bank has filed an appeal before CIT 
(A), Mumbai. CIT Appeal Order received on 15.02.2023 where 
Bank’s contention has been allowed.  Application to AO has 
been given on 23.02.2023 to give appeal effect to the order 
received.

122.83 29.35

(` in lakh)
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Details of appeals filed by Bank in relation to Income tax 
matters

Amt  of 
demand 

excluding 
int. & 

penalty

Pre- 
deposit 
amount 

*Order is received for the period F.Y. 2012-13 from National 
Faceless Assessment Centre, Delhi. Bank has filed an appeal 
before CIT(A), Mumbai. CIT Appeal Order received on 
15.02.2023 where Bank’s contention has been allowed.  
Application to AO has been given on 23.02.2023 to give 
appeal effect to the order received.

29.75 5.95

Order is received for the period F.Y. 2014-15 from National 
Faceless Assessment Centre, Delhi. Bank has filed an appeal 
before CIT(A), Mumbai.

35.02 7.00

Order dated 30.03.2022 is received for the period F.Y. 2010-
11 from Dy. Comm. Of Income Tax (DCIT) of NFAC Delhi. 
Bank has filed rectification application with DCIT Mumbai 
on 11.04.2022 u/s 154. But in the same case, bank has 
received favourable order from ITAT (Mumbai) on 23.03.2022.

710.00 ---

Online appeal to commissioner of Income Tax, against order 
u/s 201(1)/201(1A) of Income Tax Act, 1961, in case of TDS 
default pertaining to our 50 branches in respect of non-
deduction/lower deduction of TDS of Co-operative Soc.

683.30 136.57

Total 1962.61 252.97
 	 * Refund orders have been issued by Asst. Commissioner of Income Tax -1(1)(1) on 

21.03.2023 for the F.Y. 2009-10, 2011-12  and 2012-13. Refund has been received 
on 12.06.2023 and 14.06.2023 for the F.Y. 2009-10 and 2011-12 respectively.

	 [Pre-deposit amount is shown under Other Assets as Income Tax Appeal (Pre-Deposit)]
	 The bank expects no adverse fall outs on these matters and has past assessments / 

legal opinions to substantiate their claims.
e)		 Claim against the Bank not acknowledged as debts:
	 This item represents demands made in certain legal matters against the Bank in 

the normal course of business and customer claims arising in fraud cases. In 
accordance with the Bank’s Accounting Policy and AS 29, the Bank has reviewed 
and classified these items amounting to ` 134.38 lakh (P.Y. ` 134.38 lakh) as 
possible obligations based on the legal opinion/ judicial precedents/ Assessments 
made by the Bank. The Bank has also obtained legal opinions in support of their 
claims wherever necessary.

29)	 Long Outstanding Misc. Liability represent items pending transfer to appropriate 
head pending documentation / details. These are being followed up for reversal. 
During the year an amount of `43.57 lakh  being outstanding over 10 years is 
transferred to DEA Fund.

30)	 The Bank has not undertaken any transaction in respect of Interest Rate Future [As per 
RBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD CIR NO. 17/13.01.000/2009-10 dated 28th Oct, 2009].

31)	 Capital Charge for Market Risk:
a)		 Qualitative Disclosures:
	 The general qualitative disclosure requirement for market risk including the 

portfolios covered by the standardized approach.
	 Strategies and Processes: 
	 Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with the 

(` in lakh)
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RBI regulations vide circular UBD.BPD. (PCB). Cir. No. 42 /09.11.600/2009-10 
dated 8th Feb, 2010 and business requirements.

	 The overall objective of market risk management is to enhance profitability by 
improving the Bank’s competitive advantage and reducing loss from all types of 
market risk loss events.

	 Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting /Measurement Systems: -
	 The Bank has regulatory/internal limits for various Instruments in place.
	 Various exposure limits for market risk management such as Overnight limit, 

Daylight limit, Aggregate Gap limit, Investment limit etc. are in place.
	 The portfolio covered by Standardized Modified Duration Approach for 

computation of Capital Charge for Market Risk includes investment portfolio 
held under HFT and AFS and Forex.

b)	 Quantitative Disclosures:	
(` in lakh)

Particulars Amount of Capital required 
As on 31.03.2023

Amount of Capital required 
As on 31.03.2022

Interest Rate Risk 253.83 779.11

Equity Position Risk NIL NIL

Foreign Exchange Risk 78.75 180.00

32)	 Capital Commitments
	 Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital assets as at  

31st Mar, 2023 (Net of CWIP) aggregates to ̀  4,025.28 lakh (P.Y. ̀  103.54 lakh) towards 
capital expenditure to be incurred in F.Y. 2023-24.

33)	 The Bank had made adequate interest provision of ` 131.14 lakh (P.Y. ` 133.13 lakh) 
on Matured Term Deposits of ` 15,684.36 lakh (P.Y. ` 13,845.50 lakh) as on  
31st Mar, 2023. 

34)	 As per RBI Circular No. DoR (PCB).BPD. Cir. No.1/13.05.001/2020-21, dated  
12th Aug, 2020, the Bank has implemented the process of identifying NPA's through the 
CBS system w.e.f. 18.09.2021.  Currently Packing Credit, Bills discounting and Non 
Funded advances are not covered by automation. Certain manual data is needed to be 
feeded in to arrive at provisioning.   

35)	 There were no new Branches opened or any Branches closed during the year.  
36)	 Risk Based Internal Audit :
	 Bank has constituted a Risk Based Internal Audit Committee of senior executives. 

Based on board approved Risk Based Internal Audit policy and Risk Based Internal 
Audit action plan, Inspection department has carried out Risk assessment of Branches 
on annual basis and accordingly frequency of Branch audit is decided for each financial 
year. Risk assessment is conducted based on risk matrix arrived by two factors viz. 
inherent business risk and Effectiveness of control system in our Bank. 

	 Inherent business risk is assessed based on - Volume of Business, Complexity of 
Activities and Financial performance of branches. Control Risk is assessed based on 
internal inspection reports and Performance of the key managerial person at branch.

	 Risk Based Internal Audit has been implemented in accordance with RBI guidelines 
issued till date. 
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	 Concurrent audit of some branches which were earlier conducted by external auditors 
will be conducted by internal inspection staff from F.Y. 2023-24 thereby reducing a 
sizable amount of expenditure.

37)	 Consolidated Financial Statements (AS-21):
	 Since Bank does not have any subsidiary companies/ Co-operative Societies, the 

Accounting Standard 21 (AS-21) regarding consolidated financial statements is not 
applicable to the Bank.

38)	 Board of Management 
	 In accordance with the requirements as per RBI guidelines, the Bank has constituted 

a Board of Management on 31st May, 2021. During the year, 36 meetings were held.  
39)	 As per RBI Master circular on Income Recognition, Asset classification and Provisioning, 

in case of Project finance for Non Infrastructure Sector, Bank has made provision @ 
1.00% (during next six months from original DCCO) on the account restructured as 
per the guidelines of RBI. The provision amounting to ` 71.12 lakh is included under 
Provision towards Restructured Accounts under Reserves & Surplus. 

40)		 ARCs – Phoenix ARC has completed eight years and out of remaining ARCs, some of 
the trusts have completed 5 years and further extended by 3 years & some of the 
trusts have not completed five years.  

41)	 The Bank continues to charge DTA on old tax rates and not been shifted to tax rate as 
per new tax regime under Sec 115BAD of Income Tax Act, 1961.  The bank is charging 
tax rate of 34.94% and not charging new tax rate of 25.63%, as Bank has decided to 
continue with the old tax regime as per Board approval dated 31.05.2021. 

42)	 There is no breach in single borrower/group borrower limit.
43)	 Going Concern :
	 The major identified challenges for the bank’s borrowers across various industry 

sectors is expected to arise from eroding cash flows and elongated working capital 
cycles. The Bank is gearing itself on all fronts to meet these challenges. Despite these 
events and conditions, the Bank’s financial results in future are not expected to be 
materially adverse or would have an impact on the going concern assumption. The 
liquidity position, ability to service debt or any other commitments, capital or 
profitability may not significantly affect the Bank. However, Bank is constantly 
monitoring the status of above parameters. The Bank has reviewed its business plans 
& prepared revised profit projections. Based on ongoing negotiations with the 
borrowers for settlement & recovery of dues, the bank is confident of recovery including 
substantial amount of interest receivables and achieving the stated numbers. The 
bank has appropriate plans in place to mitigate necessary challenges and risks. Bank 
is in the process of selling few premises and expects good amount of profit from it 
during the coming F.Y. 2023-24.

44)	 Based on the certification of empanelled valuer of the Bank, Bank has considered the 
Realizable Sale Value (RSV) for calculation of BDDR provision on NPAs as per 
resolution passed in the Board meeting dated 15.03.2023 in conformity with the RBI 
Master circular on ‘Income Recognition, Asset classification, Provisioning and other 
related matters-UCBs’.     
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IV.	 RBI Disclosures
1.	 Investment
a)	 Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2023  		 (`in lakh)

  Investments in India
  Govt. 

Securities
Other 

Approved 
Securities

Shares Debentures 
and Bonds

Subsidiaries 
&/joint 
ventures

Others Total 
investments in 

India
Held to 
Maturity
Gross 2,72,936.15 

(2,70,883.30)
- 24.99 

(24.99)
- - - 2,72,961.14 

(2,70,908.29)
Less: 
Provision for 
Non 
performing 
investment 
(NPI)

- - - - - - -

Net 2,72,936.15 
(2,70,883.30)

- 24.99 
(24.99)

- - - 2,72,961.14 
(2,70,908.29)

Available for 
sale
Gross 62,405.16  

(4,854.09)
- 1.74 

(1.74)
- - 78,831.69 

(1,34,622.63)
1,41,238.59 

(1,39,478.46)
Less: 
Provision for 
Depreciation 
and NPI

- - - - - 24,222.30 
(10,964.29)

24,222.30 
(10,964.29)

Net 62,405.16 
(4,854.09)

- 1.74 
(1.74)

- - 54,609.39 
(1,23,658.34)

1,17,016.29 
(1,28,514.17)

Held for 
trading
Gross - - - - - - -
Less: 
Provision for 
Depreciation 
and NPI

- - - - - - -

Net - - - - - - -

Total 
Investments

3,35,341.31 
(2,75,737.39)

- 26.73 
(26.73)

- - 78,831.69 
(1,34,622.63)

4,14,199.73 
(4,10,386.75)

Less: 
Provision for 
Depreciation 
on investment

- - - - - 24,222.30 
(10,964.29)

24,222.30 
(10,964.29)

Less: 
Provision for 
NPI

- - - - - - -

Net 3,35,341.31 
(2,75,737.39)

- 26.73 
(26.73)

- - 54,609.39 
(1,23,658.34)

3,89,977.43 
(3,99,422.46)

*Bank does not have any investment outside India
*Figures in bracket are pertaining to previous year



DeY³ego³e keÀes-Dee@He. yeBkeÀ efue. (ceuìer-mìsì Mes[îegu[ yeBkeÀ)

60th Annual Report 2022-23 60 Jee Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue 2022-2360

b)	 Details of investment lodged with other institution are as under	
(`in lakh)

Lodge 
with Purpose Current year  i.e. 

31.03.2023
Previous year  i.e. 

31.03.2022
Face value Market value Face value Market value

CCIL TRI-PARTY REPO 7,000.00 6,684.37 6,500.00 6,716.50

CCIL
Settlement Guarantee 
Fund 10,000.00 9,588.73 10,000.00 10,040.00

CCIL
Forex Forward Default 
Fund 200.00 204.18 200.00 209.38

CCIL Forex Default Fund 100.00 102.09 100.00 104.69

CCIL
Security Segment 
Default Fund 500.00 472.24 500.00 478.70

CCIL
TRI-PARTY Segment 
Default Fund 200.00 204.18 200.00 209.38

RBI
Marginal Standing 
Facility 29,500.00 28,286.70 15,000.00 14,983.50

c)	 Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(`in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on 
investments

  

a) Opening Balance 10,964.29  6,635.27
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 13,258.01(*) 4,874.08
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during 
the year

--- 545.06

d) Closing balance 24,222.30 10,964.29
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 2,018.09 5,111.09
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 0.00
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 3,093.00
d) Closing balance 2,018.09 2,018.09

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance 
of investments in AFS and HFT/Current category

1.43 2.15

* Provision for SRs of ` 13229.57 lakh pertaining to F.Y.2021-22 is accounted under BDDR 
–SR during F.Y. 2022-23. The provision of BDDR on SRs for F.Y.2022-23 of  
` 19313.30 Lakh is not provided in Profit & Loss Account. The bank is planning to debit the 
shortfall in provision in the F.Y. 2023-24.

d)	 Non-SLR investment portfolio
	 1.	 Non-performing non-SLR investments				    (`in lakh)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

1 Opening balance - -
2 Additions during the year since 1st April - -
3 Reductions during the above period - -
4 Closing balance - -
5 Total provisions held - -
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	 2.	 Issuer composition of non-SLR investments			   (`in lakh)

Sr. 
No.

Issuer Amount Extent of 
Private 

placement

Extent of ‘below 
Investment grade’ 

Securities

Extent of 
‘unrated 

securities’

Extent of 
‘unlisted’ 
securities

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
A PSUs - - - -
B FIs - - - -
C Banks - - - -
D Private corporate
E Subsidiaries/Joint 

ventures
F Others (Security 

Receipts & Shares of 
NPCI)

78,858.41
(89,184.65)

- 26.73
(26.73)

78,858.41
(89,184.65)

G Provision held 
towards depreciation

24,222.30
(10,964.29)

- - 24,222.30
(10,964.29)

Total* 78,858.41
(89,184.65)

- 26.73
(26.73)

78,858.41
(89,184.65)

*For UCBs, the total shall match the total of non-SLR investments held by the bank 
Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above may not be mutually exclusive 
Figures in bracket are pertaining to previous year

e)	 Repo / Reverse Repo transactions						      (` in lakh)

  Minimum 
outstanding 

during the year

Maximum 
outstanding during 

the year

Daily Average 
outstanding during 

the year

As on 
31.03.2023

i) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities 94.02 43,639.99 8,816.62 0.00
b) Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ii) Securities purchased under 
reverse repo
a) Government securities  1,525.50 63,500.00 4,666.38 7,635.28 
b) Corporate debt securities  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00
c) Any other securities  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00

f)	 Investments in Security Receipts (SRs)				    (`in lakh)

Particulars SRs issued 
within past 

5 years

SRs issued 
more than 5 
years ago but 
within past 8 

years 

SRs issued 
more than 

8 years 
ago 

a) Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by 
the bank are the underlying 

39,096.03 36,264.05 3,471.61

Provision held against (a) 12,980.91 7,963.52 3,277.87
b) Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by 

other banks / financial institutions / 
non-banking financial companies are 
the underlying 

0.00 0.00 0.00

Provision held against (b) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (a) + (b) 39,096.03 36,264.05 3,471.61
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g)	 Term Deposits with other banks and Institutions:			   (`in lakh)

Sr. 
No

  Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

1. State & Dist. Central Co-op, SBI & it’s Subsidiaries 
and Nationalized Banks

9,131.32 18,083.17

2. Other Banks & Institutions  28,666.33 34,128.76
 Total 37,797.65 52,211.93

	 Bank has pledged fixed deposit receipts of ` 6,071.00 lakh  (P.Y. ` 5,746.62  lakh)  
with  other  Banks  against  overdraft  facility  of ` 4,388.00  lakh  (P.Y.` 4,746.00 
lakh) and outstanding as on 31st Mar, 2023 in Overdraft Facility is NIL.

h)		 There has been no default on CRR & SLR stipulated requirement by the Bank during 
the year.

2.	 Advances
a)	 Details of Restructuring of advances during the FY 2022-23	 (`in lakh)

    Agriculture 
and allied 
activities

Corporates 
(excluding 

MSME)

Micro, Small 
and Medium 
Enterprises 

(MSME)

Retail 
(excluding 
agriculture 
and MSME)

Total

    CY PY CY PY CY PY CY PY CY PY
Standard Number of 

borrowers
- - - - 3 1 - - 3 1 

Gross 
Amount

- - - - 7,339.70 5,329.41 - - 7,339.70 5,329.41

Provision 
held 

- - - - 82.52 21.32 - - 82.52 21.32 

                       

Sub-
standard

Number of 
borrowers

- - - - - - - - - -

Gross 
Amount

- - - - - - - - - -

Provision 
held 

- - - - - - - - - -

                       

Doubtful Number of 
borrowers

- - - - - - - - - -

Gross 
Amount

- - - - - - - - - -

Provision 
held 

- - - - - - - - - -

   

Total Number of 
borrowers

- - - - 3 1 - - 3 1 

Gross 
Amount

- - - - 7,339.70 5,329.41 - - 7,339.70 5,329.41 

Provision 
held 

- - - - 82.52 21.32 - - 82.52 21.32 

	 The total restructured loans of ` 19,562.29 lakh (P.Y.` 17,481.36 lakh) as on March, 
2023 constitute 3.11% (P.Y. 2.60%) of the total advances as on 31st March, 2023..
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b)		 Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
i.	 Details relating to Accounts restructured under Resolution framework 2.0 

(` in lakh)

Type of 
borrower

Exposure to 
accounts 

classified as 
Standard 

consequent to 
implementation 

of resolution 
plan – Position 
as at the end of 

the previous 
year (A)

Of (A), aggregate 
debt that slipped 
into NPA during 

the year

Of (A) amount 
written off 

during the year

Of (A) amount 
paid by the 

borrowers during 
the year

Exposure to 
accounts 

classified as 
Standard 

consequent to 
implementation 

of resolution 
plan – Position 
as at the end of 

this year

Personal 
Loans

10,073.01 2,567.91 --- 866.87 6,638.23

Corporate 
persons*

 30,408.35 11,664.47  --- 4,419.08 14,324.80

Of which 
MSMEs

 30,254.94 11,664.47  --- 4,307.95 14,282.52

Others  153.41 ---  --- 111.13 42.28
Total  40,481.36 14,232.38  --- 5,285.95 20,963.03

ii.	 Details relating to Accounts restructured under Resolution Framework 
1.0	

(` in lakh)

Type of 
borrower

Exposure to accounts 
classified as 

Standard consequent 
to implementation of 

resolution plan – 
Position as at the 

end of the previous 
year (A)

Of (A), 
aggregate 
debt that 

slipped into 
NPA during 

the year

Of (A) 
amount 

written off 
during the 

year

Of (A) amount 
paid by the 

borrowers during 
the year

Exposure to 
accounts 

classified as 
Standard 

consequent to 
implementation 

of resolution 
plan – Position 
as at the end of 

this year
Personal 
Loans 329.32 --- --- (4.34) 333.66
Corporate 
persons*  3,666.24  ---  ---  384.37 3,281.87
Of which 
MSMEs  3,666.24 ---  ---  384.37  3,281.87
Others  ---  ---  ---  ---  ---
Total  3,995.56 ---  ---  380.03  3,615.53

* As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

c)	 Exposure to Real  Estate Sector				    (` in lakh)

Category 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
i) Direct exposure 
a) Residential Mortgages 1,85,389.44 1,70,932.13
b) Commercial Real Estate 2,969.82 8,264.69
c)Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other 
securitized exposures 
Residential
Commercial

- -

ii) Indirect Exposure 
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing 
Bank and Housing Finance Companies 

- -

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 1,88,359.26 1,79,196.82
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d)	 Unsecured Advances						      (` in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total unsecured advances of the bank 37,525.10 48,749.33
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible 
securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, 
authority, etc. have been taken 

- -

Estimated value of such intangible securities - -
e)	 Concentration of advances						      (` in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers   1,41,222.29 1,50,151.52
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total 
advances of the bank

17.86% 17.73%

f)	 Concentration of exposures					     (` in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers   1,41,222.29 1,50,151.52
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers / 
customers to total exposure of the bank  on borrowers/
customers

17.86% 17.73%

g)	  Advances to Directors and Relatives	 				    (` in lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Advances to Directors, their relatives and Companies / 
Firms in which they are interested
Fund based 24.47 45.45
Non Fund based 4.82 8.60

h)	 Advances against shares & Debentures –
	 Bank has not given any advances against shares & debentures for the F.Y. 2022-23.

3.	 CRAR 									                 (`in lakh)

Sr. 
No

Particular 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

i) Paid up share capital and reserves(net of deductions, 
if any)

34,585.56 33,999.40

ii) Other Tier 1 capital -- --
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 34,585.56 33,999.40

iv) Tier 2 Capital 9,068.89 33,999.40
v) Total capital(Tier 1+Tier 2) 43,654.45 67,998.80
vi) Total risk weighted asset(RWAs) 6,41,182.22 7,54,249.57
vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of 

RWAs
5.40% 4.51%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 5.40% 4.51% 
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.41% 4.51%
x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total 

Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 
6.81% 9.02%

xi) Percentage of the shareholding of Government of India -- --
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Sr. 
No

Particular 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

xii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 3,801.66 1,016.87
xiii) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the 

year
-- --

xiv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year -- --
	 (*) The Bank has not accounted provisions required on Security Receipts during the 

financial year 2022-23 as per RBI Master Directions on Transfer of Loans Exposure, which 
has understated loss in Profit & Loss account by ` 19313.30 Lakh. If debited, the CRAR 
works out to 3.92%. The bank is planning to debit the shortfall in provision in the F.Y. 
2023-24.

4.	 NPA
	 a)	 Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs			   (` in lakh)

Sr. 
No.

Sector* Current Year Mar 2023 Previous Year Mar 2022

    Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

Gross 
NPAs

Percentage 
of Gross 
NPAs to 
Total 

Advances 
in that 
sector

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

Gross 
NPAs

Percentage 
of Gross 
NPAs to 
Total 

Advances 
in that 
sector

i) Priority Sector       
a) Agriculture and allied 

activities
931.64 855.93 91.87 1164.59 477.78 41.03

b) Advances to industries 
sector eligible as 
priority sector lending

140786.65 40918.66 29.06 179339.04 33071.85 18.44

c) Services 122842.12 36223.71 29.49 119081.84 31862.00 26.76

d) Personal loans 33142.54 406.37 1.23 32463.18 543.18 1.67

 e) Housing Loans 114667.60 2914.42 2.54 114208.25 4093.73 3.58

Subtotal (i) 412370.56 81319.09 19.72 446256.90 70048.53 15.70
ii) Non-priority Sector       

a) Agriculture and allied 
activities

      

b) Industry 12409.03 7382.28 59.49 3162.51 2889.60 91.37

c) Services 64542.27 37963.42 58.82 91772.47 34850.31 37.97

d) Personal loans 56429.11 3029.83 5.37 57805.52 2995.98 5.18

e) Housing Loans 82356.33 1780.57 2.16 72328.23 1692.99 2.34

Sub-total (ii) 215736.74 50156.10 23.25 225068.73 42428.87 18.85
Total (i + ii) 628107.30 131475.19 20.93 671325.63 112477.40 16.75

(` in lakh)
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b)	 Classification of advances and provisions held	 (` in lakh)

Standard Non-Performing Total
Total 

Standard 
Advances

Sub-standard Doubtful Loss Total NPA

Gross Standard Advances and 
NPAs
Opening Balance  5,58,848.23 

(5,92,892.26)
52,631.53 

(38,752.91)
59,763.53 

(39,388.17)
 82.34 
(90.77)

1,12,477.40 
(78,231.85)

6,71,325.63 
(6,71,124.11)

* Add: Additions during the year  74829.77 
(1,07,884.61)

* Less: Reductions during the 
year

55,831.98 
(73,639.06)

Closing balance  4,96,632.11 
(5,58,848.23)

24,130.35 
(52,631.53)

1,07,317.15 
(59,763.53)

 27.70 
(82.34)

1,31,475.19 
(1,12,477.40)

6,28,107.30 
(6,71,325.63)

Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
Up gradation 38,640.78 

(61,482.10)
38,640.78 

(61,482.10)
Recoveries (excluding recoveries 
from upgraded accounts)

14,990.97 
(12,156.96)

14,990.97 
(12,156.96)

Write-offs 2,200.27 
(--)

2,200.27 
(--)

Provisions (excluding Floating 
Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions 
held

 2,240.00 
(2,498.12)

- - 
(--)

-- 
(--)

-- 
(--)

33,721.46 
(27,618.20)

35,961.46 
(30,116.32)

Add: Fresh provisions made 
during the year

25,246.00 
(6,103.26)

25,246.00 
(6,103.26)

Less: Excess provision reversed/ 
Write-off loans

-- 
(258.12)

- - 
(--)

-- 
(--)

-- 
(--)

3,197.48 
(--)

3,197.48 
(258.12)

Closing balance of provisions held  2,240.00 
(2,240.00)

 -- 
(--)

-- 
(--)

-- 
(--)

55,769.98 
(33,721.46)

55,769.98 
(35,961.46)

Net NPAs
Opening Balance 77,155.46 

(49,868.51)
Add: Fresh additions during the 
year

-- 
(27,286.95)

Less: Reductions during the year 3,120.57 
(--)

Closing Balance  -- 
(--)

-- 
(--)

-- 
(--)

 -- 
(--)

74,034.89 
(77,155.46)

Floating Provisions
Opening Balance -- 

(--)
Add: Additional provisions made 
during the year

-- 
(--)

Less: Amount drawn down* 
during the year

-- 
(--)

Closing balance of floating pro-
visions

-- 
(--)

	 *The System is not configured to extract this information & hence the same cannot be 
stated.

  	  Figures in bracket are pertaining to previous year.

	 **There are 74 NPA accounts amounting to ` 151.42 lakh closed after 31st March, 2023 
but before signing of Balance sheet have been excluded.
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Ratios (in %) 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 20.93 16.75
Net NPA to Net Advances  12.97  12.13
Provision coverage ratio  42.42  29.98

(` in lakh)

Required Provision 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Provisions on NPAs required to be made (net of sundry 
liabilities interest capitalized)

55,184.36 33,589.23

Provisions on NPAs actually made 55,769.97 33,721.46

c)	 Details of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs)
(` in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

a) Number of accounts NIL NIL

b) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to 
ARCs 

NIL NIL

c) Aggregate consideration NIL NIL

d) Additional consideration realised in respect of accounts 
transferred in earlier years 

NIL NIL

e) Aggregate gain / loss over net book value NIL NIL

	 d)	 Concentration of NPAs						             

(`in lakh)
Particular 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total exposure to the top twenty NPA Accounts  75,281.65 65,960.43
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest NPA exposure to 
total Gross NPAs 

57.26 58.64

e)	 Divergence in asset classification and provisioning

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Amount 
(` in lakh )

1. Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022* as reported by the bank 112477.40
2. Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank 

of India
142527.22

3. Divergence in Gross NPAs      (2-1) 30049.82
4. Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 77155.46
5. Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of 

India
107205.28

6. Divergence in Net NPAs           (5-4) 30049.82
7. Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the 

bank
33721.46

8. Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Re-
serve Bank of India

36842.46

9. Divergence in provisioning       (8-7) 3121.00
10. Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year 

ended March 31, 2022
-19344.19

(` in lakh)
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars Amount 
(` in lakh )

11. Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 
2022

301.28

12. Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended 
March 31, 2022 after considering the divergence in provisioning

-2819.72

	 * March 31, 2022 is the close of the reference period in respect of which divergences were 
assessed

f)	 Details of stressed loans (NPA/SMA) transferred during the year (ARCs)

(i)

 (All amounts in crore) To ARCs To permitted 
transferees

To other trans-
ferees

CY PY CY PY CY PY
a) Number of accounts NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Aggregate principal 
outstanding of loans trans-
ferred 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

c) Weighted average residual 
tenor of the loans trans-
ferred

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

d) Net book value of loans 
transferred (at the time of 
transfer)

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

e) Aggregate consideration NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(ii)

Details of stressed loans (NPA/SMA) transferred during the year
(all amounts in 

crore) To ARCs To permitted 
transferees

To other 
transferees

Additional 
consideration 
realized in respect of 
accounts transferred 
in earlier years

NIL NIL NIL

Details of loans acquired during the year

(all amounts in 
crore)

From SCBs, RRNs, Co-operative 
banks, AIFIs, SFBs and NBFCs 

including Housing Finance Com-
panies (HFCs)

From ARCs

Aggregate principal 
outstanding of loans 
acquired

NIL NIL

Aggregate 
consideration paid NIL NIL

Weighted average 
residual tenor of 
loans acquired

NIL NIL



ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

60th Annual Report 2022-23 60 Jee Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue 2022-2369

	 5.	 Maturity Pattern of Deposits, Advances, Investment, Borrowings

(` in lakh)

Day 1 2 to 7 
days

8 to 
14 

days

15 to 
30 

days

31 days 
to 2 

months

Over 2 
months 

and 
upto 3 
months

Over 3 
months 

and 
upto 6 
months

Over 
6 

months 
and upto 

1 year 

Over 
1 year 
and 
upto 

3 years 

Over 
3 years 

and 
upto 5 
years 

Over 
5 

years 

Total 

Deposits 
(Term 
Deposit)

15711

(14928)

7959

(9613)

7164

(7381)

16738

(22506)

24201

(45534)

23611

(49816)

72803

(134921)

213562

(183105)

222581

(178711)

16147

(16256)

2379

(4214)

622856

(666985)
Deposits 
(Demand 
Deposit)

2364

(2174)

14183

(13045)

16547

(15220)

--

(--)

--

(--)

--

(--)

--

(--)

--

(--)

421656

(177231)

--

(125700)

--

(125700)

454750

(459070)
Advances 1600

(14974)

5515

(6149)

6449

(7158)

16787

(18574)

14449

(15445)

14639

(15526)

43869

(48423)

93960

(113594)

94148

(103451)

93888

(142206)

242803

(185826)

628107

(671326)
Invest-
ments --

(--)

8133

(28983)

--

(--)

9928

(7956)

12881

(18395)

5400

(24608)

11910

(22849)

52894

(83021)

38839

(50563)

55267

(29581)

226583

(215643)

421835

(481599)

Borrowing --

(--)

--

(--)

--

(--)

424

(--)

6259

(--)

1592

(--)

4805

(--)

--

(--)

---

(13080)

---

(7500)

7500

(--)

20580

(20580)
Foreign 
Currency 
Asset*

868

(2019)

15793

(5796)

142

(475)

1166

(1456)

721

(1897)

1319

(2326)

5534

(5030)

612

(1420)

--

(--)

--

(--)

--

(--)

26155

(20419)
Foreign 
Currency 
Liability*

133

(--)

15635

(5776)

81

(64)

80

(862)

1424

(1602)

1316

(955)

2590

(1434)

167

(822)

36

(36)

--

(--)

--

(--)

21462

(11551)

	 *Foreign currency asset and liability includes Forward Purchase and Forward Sale contracts

	 Figures in bracket are pertaining to previous year. 
	 6.	 Frauds

Movement of Frauds -			   (` in lakh)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Number of 
cases

Amt of 
Fraud

1 Existing fraud cases as on 01.04.2022 112 2402.46

2 Add:- New Cases reported during  the year 3 5.88

3 Less:- Closed Cases reported during the year 1 2.70

4 Less:- Write off cases/amount recovered - 100.50

5 Closing Fraud cases as at 31.03.2023 114 2305.14

	 *23 accounts were written off during the F.Y. 2022-23. ` 100.50 lakh was recovered during 
the year 2022-23 							                          (` in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Number of frauds reported 3 9
Amount involved in fraud 5.88 172.78
Amount of provision made for such frauds 2.38* 128.54*
Amount of Un-amortized provision debited from ‘other 
reserves’ as at the end of the year 

- -

	 * ` 3.50 Lakh recovered during the year (31.03.2023)

	 * ` 44.24 Lakh recovered during the year (31.03.2022)
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	 7.	 Disclosure of Customer complaints
a)	 Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and 

from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman				  

Sr. 
No

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

  Complaints received by the bank from its 
customers

   

1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of 
the year

 4  1

2 Number of complaints received during the year  658  606
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 661  603

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the 
bank

 -  -

4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the 
year

 1  4

Maintainable complaints received by the bank 
from OBOs

5 Number of maintainable complaints received 
by the bank from OBOs

60  58 

5.1. Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of 
the bank by BOs

 57  57

5.2. Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by 
BOs

 2 
(` 4,000/- 

01.09.2022) 
& (` 3,100/- 
01.02.2023) 

 -

5.3. Of 5, number of complaints resolved after 
passing of Awards by BOs against the bank

1
(` 98,532/-

03.12.2022)

1 
(` 5000/- 

penalty)
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the 

stipulated time (other than those appealed)
 -  -

b)	 Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of complaints
(i.e. complaints relating 

to)

Number of 
complaints 
pending at 

the beginning 
of the year

Number of 
complaints 

received 
during the 

year

% increase/ 
decrease in 
the number 

of complaints 
received over 
the previous 

year

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the 
end of the year

Of 5, number 
of complaints 

pending 
beyond 30 

days

1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year (31.03.2023)
I n t e r n e t / M o b i l e /
Electronics Banking

-  248 -  -   -

ATM/Debit Card  -  118  -  -  -
Accounts opening/
difficulty in operation of 
accounts

 1 76  -  - -

Loans & Advances  1 53 - - -
Staff Behavior  1 43  - -  -
Others 1 120  - 1 1
Total  4  658 -  1 1 
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Grounds of complaints
(i.e. complaints relating 

to)

Number of 
complaints 
pending at 

the beginning 
of the year

Number of 
complaints 

received 
during the 

year

% increase/ 
decrease in 
the number 

of complaints 
received over 
the previous 

year

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the 
end of the year

Of 5, number 
of complaints 

pending 
beyond 30 

days

1 2 3 4 5 6
Previous Year (31.03.2022)
Accounts opening/
difficulty in operation of 
accounts

 - 42 -  -   -

Internet/Mobile/
Electronics Banking

1 262  -  1  -

Loans & Advances  - 42  -  1 -
ATM/Debit Card - 117 - - -
Staff Behavior  - 47  -  1 1
Others  - 96  - 1 1
Total  1  606 -  4 2 

	 8.	 Others
a)	 Concentration of deposits		  				             (` in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors  31,987.93 31,593.64
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 
deposits of the bank 

2.97% 2.81%

b)   Ratios								                         (` in lakh)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

1. Profitability Ratios
a)	 Interest income as a percentage of working funds 6.10% 6.01%
b)	 Non-interest income as a percentage of working 

funds
0.56% 0.62%

c)	 Operating profit as a percentage of working funds 0.11% (-)0.46%
d)	 Return on Assets (Net Profit/ Average of Total As-

sets)
(-)1.77% 0.02%

e)	 Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 636.70 623.01
f)	 Profit per employee (-)8.82 0.10

2. Cost of Deposit 4.43% 4.84%
3. Net Interest Margin 2.63% 1.99%

c)	 Provisions and contingencies					           	       (` in lakh)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account F.Y. 2022-2023 F.Y. 2021-2022
i) Provisions for Depreciation on Investment 28.44 4329.01
ii) Provision towards BDDR on Security Receipts 13229.57 --
iii) Provision towards BDDR on NPAs 24246.00 5613.07
iv) Provision towards Restructured Advances 87.88 30.00
v)  Provision towards Resolution Framework -871.96 3829.01
vi) Provision towards Frauds & Misappropriation -64.47 -2.15
vii) Provision for  Standard Assets -- -258.12
Total 36625.46 13540.82
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	 * Provision for SRs of ̀  13229.57 lakh pertaining to F.Y.2021-22 is accounted under BDDR 
–SR during F.Y. 2022-23. The provision for F.Y.2022-23 of  ̀   19313.30 Lakh is not provided 
in Profit & Loss Account. The bank is planning to debit the shortfall in provision in the F.Y. 
2023-24.
d)	 DICGC Premium
 	  Bank has paid DICGC Premium of ` 1,594.68 lakh (P.Y. ` 1,566.94 lakh) during the 

F.Y. 2022-23
e)	 Penalties  
	 Disclosure w.r.t. penalty charged by RBI already made in Notes to Accounts of previous 

F.Y. 2021-22.
f)	 Derivatives
	 Our Bank has not entered into any transactions in derivatives in the current & 

previous years.

9.	 Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary to confirm 
to the presentation of the accounts of the current year.
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(`In Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss A/c. -23639.52 301.28
Add/
less:

Notional Entries/Adjustment entries:

1 Provision for Contingencies (Investment) 28.44 4329.01
2 Provision for Contingencies (SR) 13229.57 0.00
3 Amortisation of Premium on  Investments 824.04 861.22
4 Loss on redemption of G. Sec 11.07 72.49
5 Provision towards restructured accounts 87.88 30.00
6 Reversal of excess provision towards 

restructured accounts
0.00 -258.12

7 Provision towards BDDR 24246.00 5613.07
8 Reversal of excess provision towards 

resolution framework 
-871.96 -221.99

9 Provision towards Fraud and  
Misappropriation

2.88 0.00

10 Depreciation on Fixed Assets 2393.44 2438.73
11 Amortisation of Softwares 213.11 216.93
12 Reversal of  Provision towards Fraud and 

Misappropriation
-67.35 -2.15

13 Provision for PL/SL/Gratuity 308.04 385.80
14 Provision towards Resolution Framework-II 0.00 4051.00
15 Provision for Income Tax 0.19 0.00
16 Profit on Sale of Asset (Net) -22.50 -6.64
17 Profit on Sale of Investment -124.84 -1235.69
18 Deferred Tax Liability -11617.97 -19645.47
19 Lease Rent Equilisation -9.26 -9.93
20 Foreign Currency Deposit Revaluation -9.72 9.08
21 Security Receipts Written Off 5.85 0.00
22 Forward Contract Revaluation 69.65 -47.33

28696.56 -3419.99
Reserves and Provisions:

1 Members Welfare Fund -0.33 -0.15
2 Education fund -3.01 -3.55

-3.34 -3.70
INCREASE / DECREASE IN OPERATING 
ASSETS/LIABILITIES

1 (Increase) / Decrease in Interest 
Receivable

-80.67 -450.08

2 (Increase) / Decrease in Loans and 
Advances

41019.75 -204.15

3 (Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets -444.96 3447.71
4 Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits -48439.25 30801.19
5 Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Payable -260.70 74.41
6 Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities -4504.08 2511.31
7 Increase/(Decrease) Head Office Balance -142.69 349.15

-12852.60 36529.54
Less: Donation Paid 0.00 0.00

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED  
31st MARCH, 2023
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED  
31st MARCH, 2023

(`In Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Less: Income Tax Paid 0.00 0.00
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) -7798.90 33407.13
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

1 (Increase) / Decrease in Investments -14849.46 -21225.51
2 Redemption of Security Receipts 10320.37 2615.12
3 Purchase of Fixed Asstes & Softwares -212.84 -1322.66
4 Sale proceeds of Fixed Assets 242.86 7.06

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) -4499.07 -19925.99
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

1 Entrance Fees and Nominal Membership 
Fees

21.01 23.24

2 Increase / (Decrease) in Share Capital 3801.66 1016.87
3 Dividend Paid (FY 2018-19) -2.17 -113.64
4 Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings 0 -29963.73

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 3820.50 -29037.26
NET INCREASE IN CASH FLOWS ON 
ACCOUNT OF OPERATING, INVESTING AND 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (A + B + C)

-8477.47 -15556.12

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE 
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 

136450.40 152006.52

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END 
OF THE YEAR

127972.93 136450.40

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS WITHIN THE YEAR

-8477.47 -15556.12

Details of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand & balance with Notified banks 79175.36 62121.97
Balances with Other Banks 41162.29 55328.43
Money at Call and Short Notice 7635.28 19000.00

127972.93 136450.40

As per our Report of even date

For SANJAY RANE & ASSOCIATES LLP                    PREMNATH. S. SALIAN SANDEEP S. GHANDAT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS MANAGING DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN
(FRN: 121089W/W100878)

CA. ABHIJEET DESHMUKH SITARAM C. GHANDAT NITYANAND M. PRABHU
DESIGNATED PARTNER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M.NO. : 129145
(Statutory Auditors ) 

Place : Mumbai RAJENDRA P. NALAWADE
Dated :23rd June, 2023 DIRECTOR
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PROFILE
As on 31.03.2023

Name of the Bank : Abhyudaya Co-op. Bank Ltd.

Head Office : ’K. K. Tower“, Abhyudaya Bank Lane, 
Off. G. D. Ambekar Marg, 
Parel Village, Mumbai – 400 012. 
Website : www.abhyudayabank.co.in 

Date of Registration : BOM/RSR/186-16th January 1964 & BOM/BNK-105-25th June 1965

No. & Date of R.B.I. Licence : No.ACD/MH-251/P dtd. 6th April 1981

Multi-State Registration No. : MSCS/CR/249/2007 dtd. 11.01.2007

Jurisdiction : State of Maharashtra, Gujarat & Karnataka

No. of Branches : 109 Branches

Membership : Regular : 247601

Nominal : 60046

(` in Lakh)

Paid-up Capital : 21585.65

Total Reserves/Provisions : 189951.73

Deposits : Savings : 396664.82

Current : 58085.26

Term : 622856.00 1077606.08

Loans & Advances : Secured : 590582.20

Unsecured : 37525.10 628107.30

Priority Sector Lending                
(% of averge achievement)

: 63.26%

Weaker Section Lending                
(% of averge achievement)

: 10.19%

Investment in : Govt. Securities : 335341.30

Trustee Securitites : -

Others : 78858.42 414199.72

Profit for the year 2022-23 : (193.57)

Working Captial : 1305812.51

Total Staff : Officers & Clerks : 2163

Sub Staff : 505 2668

Audit Class : C
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BRIHAN  MUMBAI
Abhyudaya Nagar 8104311081, 8104311082, 

24702643, 2470 1134, 
Kandivli (West) Charkop 9082089859, 85919 23153

Andheri 26845860, 2683 3207 Kanjur 9326926637, 8591923153, 
8928523902

Antop Hill 8169923061, 8591948713 Kher Nagar (Bandra) 8104114265, 9137667357
Bail Bazar 9326925323, 25032202 Lalbaug 9321719127, 8104113405
Bhandup (Deposit Section) 2596 3157, 8591980880 Lower Parel 8104311080, 2493 1482, 
Bhandup (Loan Section) 2596 0616, 9326926614 Malad (East) 9137667645, 2889 3727
Borivali 8591305326, 8104114258, Malad (West) 8169922055, 2808 2585
Chembur 25262390, 2526 2391 Marve Link Road, Kandivali (W) 28680471, 8104114273
Dadar 8104113392, 7977700240 Mulund (West) 7977700134, 7977700154
Dahisar 9326925324, 28480321 Nehru Nagar 8169418728/729, 25222386
Darukhana 9591967051, 9591306097 Parel 9324801346, 9324801347
Dharavi 9326926617, 9321719129 Sewri 8591980878, 8591980879
Fort 8169452695 Shastri Nagar, Goregaon (W) 28711793, 9653252055
Ganesh Nagar 9137668357 Sherly Rajan 9653263004
Ghatkopar 25116673, 2516 0626, 2516 1824 Vikroli (E) 2579 1070, 2579 1071
Hill Road (Bandra) 9653260461 Wadala 9653266390, 9137668341
Jogeshwari (East) 7977700964, 7977700904 Worli 8169452812, 8169452814
Kandivli (East) 8104114260, 8104114262

THANE Ghodbunder Road 25971586, 9321719125
Anjurphata (Bhiwandi) 02522-278055, 278065 Kalyan (W) 0251-2203320, 2203321
Badlapur 0251-2693727, 8169923404 Kalyan (E) 0251-2362365, 2362366
Bhayandar 9326926615, 8169418725 Kausa-Mumbra 9653266414
Bhiwandi (Gopal Nagar) 8928523904, 8928524004 Kharigaon-Kalwa 8591948715, 25406301
Charai 25393534, 2544 7077 Lokmanya Nagar 9082081173, 2580 6049
Diva (E) 9653263931 Mira Road 8104114280, 9324801345
Dombivali (E) 
Dombivali (W)

0251-2445863, 2445828, 
8169452708 8104311087

Mumbra 9326925674, 9324801345

PALGHAR
Nallasopara
Vasai (E)

9607028512, 9607028412 
8591923151

Virar 0250- 2524261, 8591923152

NAVI MUMBAI  &  RAIGAD
Airoli 7400045020, 7400045030 Mobile Bank 27892444
Belapur (CBD) 9326926747, 2757 2179 Nhava Sheva 27471237, 2747 1509
Divale-Belapur 9653269008, 9591306096 Nerul 9137668024, 2770 0558, 2771 7823
Ghansoli 9326925388, 9082081172 New Panvel 8169452701/8169452702
Kalamboli 27420148, 8591948714 Old Panvel 27459656, 2745 9657
Kamothe 8169418712/18714 Pen 8928523901, 9652351205
Khanda Colony 8169418730, 8169418739 Seawood 9653261316, 27719879
Kharghar 27741002, 8591948716 Turbhe 9321719126, 8169920934
Koparkhairane 8169452815/816 Ulwe 8958523897

Vashi 8169923352, 27892458, 2789 2410, 
2789 2403, Forex- 2789 2423"

BRANCHES  IN  OTHER  PARTS  OF  MAHARASHTRA
AHMEDNAGAR 0241-2346558, 2356558
AURANGABAD
Garkheda 0240-2405659, 2405669, 

9324801340
Station Road 75587 00436, 75587 64483

SINDHUDURG
Kankavli 02367-231160,231161
PUNE  (STD Code No. 020)
Baner 9765567651,9765567661 Paud Road 9082101341 25446729, 2544 1322
Chakan 8928523898,8928523899 Pimpri 27426288, 2742 6289
Deccan Gymkhana 66012560, 2551 3670 Sinhagad Road 24308301, 2430 8302
Dhankawadi 24377083, 2437 7085 Talegaon (Dabhade) 02114-224460, 224470
Laxmi Road 24470805, 2447 5286 Wagholi 9545001701, 9637981700
Nana Peth 26332162, 2633 2161 Yerawada 26613493, 2661 2355
NAGPUR
Ajni Chowk 0712-2252714, 2250715 C.A. Road 0712-2739918, 2739718
NANDED
Ashok Nagar 02462-254030, 253230 Samrat Nagar 02462-284030, 284230
NASHIK
Ambad Link Road 0253-2399713, 2399514 Nashik Road 0253-2459921, 2459922
Canada Corner 
Indira Nagar

"0253-2232031, 2232032 
0253-2329560, 2329561"

Panchavati 0253-2629916, 2629717

GUJARAT
Mandvi Vadodara 0265-2424149, 2421988
Ahmedabad  Branches
Ghatlodia 079-2747 5098, 2747 0223 Odhav 079-2287 1977/75
Manekchowk 079-2214 3710, 2214 3725 Mithakhali 079-2658 9676, 2658 0609

Raipur 079-2214 2022, 2217 4638
KARNATAKA
Udupi  Branches
Car Street 0820-2521077 Shirva 0820-2554287
City Branch 0820-2520117, 2521687 Padubidri 0820-2556177

Mangalore 0824-2423067, 0824-2494067
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Registered  Office & 
Share Dept.
veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³e DeeefCe Yeeie efJeYeeie

Abhyudaya  Nagar, Building No.36, 
G.D. Ambekar Marg, Kalachowky,  Mumbai – 400 033
DeY³ego³e veiej, Fceejle ke´À. 36, 
peer.[er.DeebyeskeÀj ceeie&, keÀeUe®eewkeÀer, cegbyeF& - 400 033

9082092119, 24701270 
Fax: 2470 1271 

e-mail : share@abhyudayabank.net

Administrative  Office
He´MeemekeÀer³e keÀe³ee&ue³e
Central Law Dept.
ceO³eJeleea efJeOeer efJeYeeie

K.K.  Tower, Abhyudaya Bank Lane, Off G. D. 
Ambekar  Marg, Parel Village, Mumbai – 400 012
kesÀ. kesÀ. ìe@Jej, DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ uesve, peer.[er.DeebyeskeÀj ceeie&,  
Hejsue efJnuespe, cegbyeF& - 400 012

Administrative  Office:- 24180961-64, Fax : 24109782 
e-mail : secretarial@abhyudayabank.net  

Central Law Dept. :- 24184669 Fax : 24112109 
e-mail : legal@abhyudayabank.net

Central Clearing  Dept.
ceO³eJeleea meceeMeesOeve efJeYeeie

251, Abhyudaya Bank Bldg., Perin  
Nariman Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001
251, DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ efyeefu[bie, Hesefjve veefjceve mì^erì, 
HeÀesì&, cegbyeF& - 400 001

8169418758, 8169418739, 8169418740, 8169418742  
8169418755, 22617543, 22692923, 22693455 

Fax : 22613891 
e-mail : clearing@abhyudayabank.net

Treasury  & IT Dept.
ì^sPejer DeeefCe Dee³e.ìer. efJeYeeie

Abhyudaya  Bank Bldg, Nehru Nagar, 
Kurla  (E), Mumbai    - 400 024
DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ efyeefu[bie, vesnª veiej,
kegÀuee& (Het), cegbyeF& - 400 024.

Tres. Dept. : 8169418753, 8169418748, 8356843725   
e-mail :  treasury@abhyudayabank.net 

IT Dept : 25246445, 68778900, 25246825 
Fax :  25277869 e-mail: it@abhyudayabank.net

Recovery  Dept.
keÀpe& Jemetueer efJeYeeie

Shrama Safalya, 63, G.D. Ambekar Marg, 
Parel  Village, Mumbai – 400 012
Þece meeHeÀu³e, 63, peer. [er. DeebyeskeÀj ceeie&, Hejsue efJnuespe, cegbyeF& - 400 012

8591948712, 8169452713, 8169452719  
24148906; Fax : 24153697 

e-mail : recovery@abhyudayabank.net

Foreign  Exchange Dept.
efJeosMeer ®eueve efJeefvece³e efJeYeeie
Recovery  Dept.
keÀpe& Jemetueer efJeYeeie

Gurukrupa  CHS Ltd., Opp. Plaza Cinema, 
Dadar  (W), Mumbai – 400 028.
iegªke=ÀHee keÀes-Dee@He. new.mees.ueer.,  
HueePee efmevescee meceesj, oeoj (He.), cegbyeF& - 400 028

24384644, 24384640, 24384647, 8169921522 
Fax : 24384650 

e-mail : forex@abhyudayabank.net

KYC/AML Dept. 
kesÀJee³emeer/SSceSue efJeYeeie

Abhyudaya  Bank Bldg, Plot No. 3A, Sector 15, 
Navi Mumbai - 4000706
DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ efyeefu[bie, Huee@ì veb. 3S, meskeÌìj 15, veJeer cegbyeF& - 400706

8169921271, 8169921124 
e-mail : aml@abhyudayabank.net

Mumbai  Zonal Office
cegbyeF& efJeYeeieer³e keÀe³ee&ue³e

Lumbini Building, National Library Road, 
Bandra (W), Mumbai – 400 050
uegbefyeveer efyeefu[bie, ve@Meveue uee³eye´jer jes[, Jeebês (HeefM®ece), cegbyeF& - 400 050

8928523900, 9321719133 Fax : 2642 0368 
e-mail : dgmwz@abhyudayabank.net

Pune  Zonal Office
HegCes efJeYeeieer³e keÀe³ee&ue³e

1,2 & 16, Dhanwant Plaza, Budhwar Peth, Pune-411 002
1,2 DeeefCe 16, OeveJeble HueePee, yegOeJeej Hesþ, HegCes - 411 002

020 24491119, 24491098, 24482916 Fax : 020-24493478 
e-mail : dgmpune@abhyudayabank.net

Departments

Navi Mumbai Zonal Office
veJeer cegbyeF& efJeYeeieer³e keÀe³ee&ue³e

27658323, 27650124 Fax  : 27891815 
e-mail  : dgmnz@abhyudayabank.net

Development  Dept.
efJekeÀeme efJeYeeie

27890649,  27890648 
e-mail : development@abhyudayabank.net

Accounts,  Inspection  &  Vigilance Dept.
uesKee, Debleie&le leHeemeCeer Je o#elee efJeYeeie
I.S. Audit Dept.
ceeefnleer megj#ee He´Ceeueer Hejer#eCe efJeYeeie

27895121, 27893187, 27895120, 27896273, Fax : 27895123 
e-mail : accounts@abhyudayabank.net/inspection@abhyudayabank.net/ 

vigilance@abhyudayabank.net 27880245, Fax: 27890279 
e-mail :- isaudit@abhyudayabank.net

Abhyudaya  Bank Staff College DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ keÀce&®eejer ceneefJeÐeeue³e e-mail : training@abhyudayabank.net

Planning  & Marketing Dept.
efve³eespeve Je HeCeve efJeYeeie

27889215,  27892452 
e-mail : mkt@abhyudayabank.net

Insurance Dept.
efJecee efJeYeeie

27897242, 27890601 
e-mail : insurance@abhuyudayabank.net

Human  Resource Management (HRM) Dept. 
ceveg<³eyeU J³eJemLeeHeve efJeYeeie

27895090,  27880246  Fax : 27896268 
e-mail : personnel@abhyudayabank.net

Risk  Management & MIS  Dept.
peesKeerce DeeefCe ceeefnleer J³eJemLeeHeve efJeYeeie

27890663, 27890639, 27890647 
e-mail : riskmgmt@abhyudayabank.net; mis@abhyudayabank.net

Centralised Data Entry Cell
ceO³eJeleea ceeefnleer mebkeÀueve keÀ#e
Data Purification Cell
ceeefnleer MegodOeerkeÀjCe keÀ#e

27890667-68, 
e-mail : cdec@abhyudayabank.net

Offices at:- Abhyudaya Bank Building, Abhyudaya Bank Marg, Sector 17, Vashi, Navi Mumbai – 400 703
DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ efyeefu[bie, DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ ceeie&, meskeÌìj 17, JeeMeer, veJeer cegbyeF& - 400 703 ³esLeerue keÀe³ee&ue³es
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PROGRESS 
Year Ending No. of Members Paid up Capital (`) Reserves & 

Provisions (`) 
Deposits (`) 

1965 699 95 1 169
1970 1,618 325 45 2,352
1975 4,508 1,052 418 15,081
1980 17,115 6,133 8,906 1,47,023
1985 28,842 15,040 38,565 6,17,283
1990 50,186 44,316 1,80,907 22,42,926
1995 68,973 75,840 5,95,640 56,60,658
2000 88,556 1,37,226 20,09,109 1,08,75,465
2005 1,09,035 2,24,174 47,39,476 1,64,67,998
2006 1,12,523 2,62,792 48,81,594 1,83,58,652
2007 1,17,139 3,23,191 61,99,285 2,15,49,800
2008 1,20,577 4,04,613 62,96,516 2,62,55,047
2009 1,23,011 4,57,746 67,19,489 3,17,48,103
2010 1,29,584 5,61,610 76,24,078 4,17,06,176
2011 1,38,703 7,20,022 7,351,147 5,26,06,192
2012 1,46,056 7,96,463 79,23,965 6,51,88,491
2013 1,51,818 8,86,129 88,14,703 8,03,63,989
2014 1,61,378 10,14,453 1,36,89,069 9,33,08,968
2015 1,71,140 11,27,059 1,38,45,288 9,76,10,739
2016 1,82,021 11,40,926 1,45,75,198 10,40,26,105
2017 1,92,107 11,17,166 1,58,09,782 11,11,91,316
2018 2,01,534 13,08,621 1,11,70,371 10,69,07,758
2019 2,12,264 14,78,419 1,18,33,449 11,02,23,183
2020 2,22,571 16,16,290 1,21,86,993 10,83,80,754
2021 2,28,873 16,76,712 1,35,72,232 10,95,24,477
2022 2,38,066 17,78,399 1,46,54,382 11,26,05,505
2023 2,47,601 21,58,565 1,89,95,173 10,77,60,608

Statement showing particulars of Loans & Advances to  
Directors & their Relatives

meb®eeuekeÀebvee DeeefCe l³eeb®³ee veeleueieebvee efouesu³ee keÀpee&®ee leheefMeue
(` In Lakh)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Number of Directors /

their Relatives who 
have borrowed from 

the Bank

Amount of Loans 
outstanding at 

the beginning of 
the year i.e. 
01.04.2022

Amount of Loans 
sanctioned during 

the period 
01.04.2022 to 
31.03.2023

Amount of 
Recovery during 

the period 
01.04.2022 to 
31.03.2023

Amount of 
Loans 

outstanding 
as on 

31.03.2023

Overdues, If 
any out of 

column no. 5

Remarks

meb®eeuekeÀ/ veeleueieeb®eer 
mebK³ee

Je<ee&®³ee meg©Jeeleerme 
³esCes yeekeÀer

Je<e&Yejele cebpetj  
jkeÌkeÀce

Je<e&Yejele Jemetue 
jkeÌkeÀce

Je<e&DeKesj ³esCes 
jkeÌkeÀce

LekeÀyeekeÀer Mesje

Directors (2) meb®eeuekeÀ (2) 15.08 4.32 14.58 4.82 Nil -
Relative of Directors 
meb®eeuekeÀeb®es veeleueie   

38.97 8.85 23.35 24.47 Nil -

Total 54.05 13.17 37.93 29.29 - -

Non funded facility ` 4.82 lakh., funded facility ` 38.61 Lakh
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AT A GLANCE									         (` In thousand)
Working 

Capital (`)
Loans & 

Advances (`)
Gross  Income 

(`)
Net Profit (`) Dividend (%) No. of 

Branches
272 2,24 16 8 6 1

28,29 16,32 2,12 33 6 2
1,75,01 1,08,71 1,717 2,51 9 5

16,96,62 10,36,58 1,88,91 15,56 12 9
70,09,56 33,64,57 6,75,03 48,26 12 19

257,67,39 146,70,60 26,03,15 1,70,64 12 27+4*
655,20,63 263,32,42 71,21,71 4,30,55 12 27+4*

1337,56,29 444,66,67 149,25,87 11,68,06 15 34+1*
2207,53,60 784,10,53 208,25,61 22,17,01 15 39+1*
2448,70,40 914,87,29 230,55,73 72,69,68 15 39+1*
2991,96,85 1283,95,09 254,45,04 18,74,85 15 52+1*
3434,27,67 1616,10,07 332,22,93 40,81,20 15 53
4122,14,85 1856,38,68 446,45,13 92,36,50 15 75
5237,62,97 2564,72,82 435,67,55 29,90,40 15 87
6642,98,79 3452,66,22 605,33,83 77,96,45 15 96
7764,29,06 4377,52,77 732,11,60 80,16,87 15 105
9367,85,43 5108,88,55 977,87,88 91,21,77 15 105

111,82,39,16 5700,47,12 1052,53,13 98,05,48 15 111
116,00,04,80 5746,32,15 1207,16,01 33,68,00 - 111
124,03,49,10 5711,48,07 1089,98,04 2,36,47 - 111
132,30,42,54 5612,21,52 1150,44,32 3,55,08 - 111
122,93,63,67 5448,41,98 1638,02,17 9,16,20 - 111
127,22,65,24 5798,25,20 1155,22,82 21,58,60 5 111
126,00,07,92 6654,37,90 1089,59,01 16,22,45 - 111
131,55,59,16 6711,24,15 1109,70,68 3,54,66 - 111
133,44,28,01 6713,25,63 877,90,04 3,01,28 - 111 
130,58,12,51 6281,07,29 905,53,13 (193,57,24) - 109

*Extension Counter

BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS WRITTEN OFF
The Statutory Auditors appointed u/s. 70 of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 
have certified as non-recoverable 69 loan & cash credit accounts amounting to ̀  21,97,48,254.31 
and Interest Receivable of ` 3,43,35,921.28 plus unaccounted interest & other charges thereon 
as per prudential write off policy adopted by the Bank. Necessary accounting entries have been 
passed against Bad & doubtful Debts Reserve and Overdue Interest Reserve before finalizing the 
accounts for the year ending 31.03.2023.

yegef[le Je mebMeef³ele keÀpee&®es efveuexKeve
yengjep³eer³e menkeÀejer keÀe³eoe 2002 ceOeerue keÀuece 70 DevJe³es efve³egkeÌle kesÀuesu³ee JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeeHejer#ekeÀebveer Heǵ[WefMe³eue keÀpe&efveuexKeve 
OeesjCeebvegmeej DenJeeue meeueele 69 keÀpe& Keel³eeb®eer ke@ÀMe késÀef[ì Keel³eeb®eer ³esCes jkeÌkeÀce  ` 21,97,48,254.31 DeefOekeÀ l³eeJejerue J³eepe, 
efnMeesyeele ve Iesleuesues J³eepe DeeefCe Deveg<ebefiekeÀ Ke®ee&Heesìer ³esCes jkeÌkeÀce ` 3,43,35,921.28 ³ee Jemetue ve nesT MekeÀCeeN³ee jkeÀcee cnCetve 
HéceeefCele kesÀu³ee Deensle. l³ee Deveg<ebieeves yeBkesÀves efnMesye HegmlekeÀele DeeJeM³ekeÀ veeWoer 31.03.2023 ®es efnMesyeHe$e yeveefJeC³ee Deieesoj®e kesÀu³ee Demetve 
mebyebOeerle cegÎue jkeÀcee yegef[le Je mebMeef³ele keÀpe& efveOeerceOetve Je J³eepe jkeÀcee LeefkeÀle J³eepe efveOeerceOetve JeUl³ee keÀjC³eele Deeu³ee Deensle.
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tribute
Late CA Jagajeevandas Raai Director of Abhyudaya Bank passed away on 29th March 2023. He 

was born on 6th February 1949. He was a Professional Director of our Bank. He was associated 

with Abhyudaya Bank Parivar since 22nd February 2008 as Bank's Director. Abhyudaya Bank 

Parivar records with profound grief passing away of Late Shri. Jagajeevandas M. Raai & also 

acknowledges with gratitude his significant contribution in progress and development of the 

Bank.

Þe×ebpeueer

DeY³ego³e yeBkesÀ®es meb®eeuekeÀ kewÀ. peiepeerJeveoeme je³e (J³eJemee³eeves meveoer uesKeeHeeue)  ³eeb®es 29 cee®e& 2023 jespeer ogëKeo efveOeve Peeues.  

6 HesÀyégJeejer 1949 jespeer pevce Peeuee. kewÀ. peiepeerJeveoeme je³e ns DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®es J³eeJemee³ele%e - meb®eeuekeÀ nesles. les DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ HeefjJeejeMeer 

22 HesÀyégJeejer  2008 Heemetve efveieef[le nesles. DeY³ego³e yeBkesÀ®³ee HeefjJeejeme kewÀ. peiepeerJeveoeme je³e ³eeb®³ee efveOeveecegUs Peeuesues leerJe ́ogëKe veeWoues 

peele Deens. ³ee Òemebieer yeBkesÀ®³ee Òeieleerle DeeefCe efJekeÀemeele l³eebveer efouesu³ee þUkeÀ ³eesieoevee®eerner veeWo Iesleueer peele Deens.

meYeemeoebvee efJevebleer
DeeHeu³ee He$eJ³eJeneje®³ee HeÊ³eeceO³es keÀener yeoue Peeuee Demeu³eeme l³ee®eer oHeÌlejer veeWo keÀjC³eemeeþer DeeJeµ³ekeÀ HegjeJ³eemeesyele (HeejHe$e, Jeenve HejJeevee, efveJe[CetkeÀ DeesUKeHe$e, 

NREGA pee@ye keÀe[&, DeeOeej mebK³eebkeÀ Demeu³ee®ee HegjeJee, NPR keÀe[& F.) yeBkesÀme keÀUefJeC³ee®eer efJevebleer Deens. lemes®e DeeHeuee F&-cesue Hellee Je ceesyeeF&ue ke´ÀceebkeÀ yeBkesÀme 

keÀUefJeC³ee®eer efJevebleer Deens.

meJe& meYeemeoebvee efJevebleer keÀjC³eele ³esles keÀer, efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee efve³eceebvegmeej KeelesoejebkeÀ[tve DeeHeuee ie´enkeÀ DeesUKee (vees ³egJej keÀmìcej) yeeyele®eer Hetle&lee keÀªve IesCes DeefveJee³e& 

Deens. l³ee Hetle&lesmeeþer yeBkesÀme DeeJeM³ekeÀ menkeÀe³e& keÀjeJes.

	 DeeHeuee efJeµJeemet

	 mener

	 J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ

Request to Shareholders

Kindly intimate the change in your address alongwith documentary proof i.e. Passport, Driving License, 
Voter ID, NREGA Job Card, Proof of possession of Aadhaar, NPR Card etc. Kindly also intimate your mobile 
number and E-mail ID. 

As per Reserve Bank of India Guidelines, it is mandatory to all account holders to comply with KYC (Know 
Your Customer) norms. All shareholders are requested to co-operate for the same.

	 Yours faithfully

	 Sd/-

	 Managing Director
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DeefYeceeve ieerle
pe³eIees<e keÀ©, pe³eIees<e keÀ©

pe³eIees<e keÀ© js pe³e pe³e! 

DeefYeceeveeves meebiet meJee¥, 

ner cee³e Demes ’DeY³ego³e“ 

menkeÀejeletve mece=Ooerner, 

ueKeueKeleer lespeesce³e 

keÀce&Yetceer ner, 

ieJe& ³ee Jejer 

efvel³e Demes Deecneuee 

efle®³ee ³eMee®³ee

Gb®e heleekeÀe,

efYe[Jet³ee ieieveeuee

SkeÀpegìerves Deepe IesT³ee MeheLe efle®³ee 

®ejCeemeer 

keÀäkeÀ©, meJe&mJe peCet, 

Deved Jeent ³ee mesJesmeer 

efle®³ee ke=Àhesves hetCe&ye´cn, 

ns IejkegÀue ne Yeei³eeso³e 

pe³eIees<e keÀ©, pe³eIees<e keÀ©, 

pe³eIees<e keÀ© js pe³e pe³e! 

DeefYeceeveeves meebiet meJee¥, 

ner cee³e Demes ’DeY³ego³e“!
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If undelivered please return to : 

Abhyudaya Co operative Bank Ltd.
36 / 2512, Abhyudaya Nagar,
Off G. D. Ambekar Marg, Mumbai - 400 033.
Email : 

-

secretarial@abhyudayabank.net

Tel. Nos.: 022 - 2418 0961 - 64.

1800-22-3131
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